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ColbySaysHeWouldCurb
C.I.A. an S.and Abroad,

By JOHN W. FINNEY' ‘
Spectal to The New York Times
WASHINGTON, July 2 —
‘William E. Colby said today that
as Director of Central Intel-
ligence he would insist that the
Central Intelligence Agency re-
frain from domestic investiga-
tions and curb its involvement
in secret wars overseas.
Testifying before the Senate:
Armed Services. Committee on
his nomination to be the new
C.L'A. chief, Mr. Colby acknowl-
edged that the congressional
intent embodied in the 1947

* tundertaken under a provision o

law creating the agency .had
probably been violated when

1964 to .support a secret war
in Laos. .

He also said that the agency.
had made a mistake in provid-
ing equipment that was uséd
by E. Howard Hunt Jr, a
Watergate conspirator, in the
1971 burglary of the office of
Daniel, Ellsberg’s phychiatrist. |

Symington Convinced

Mr. Colby, who is.the deputy
C.I.A. director for operations—
the agency’s division for covert
operations—~was questioned for
nearly two hours in open ses-
Ision by Senator Stuart Syming-
‘ton, the acting committee
:¢hairman and the only Senator
‘present for the hearing in the
Senate Caucus Room, the scene
of the Watergate hearings- -
" Never before has a nominee
for C.LA. director been so
‘tross-examine in public on the
policies he believes his largely
‘secret agency should _follow.
The net result was that Mr.
/Colby’took several policy posi-
tfons that reassured Senator
Symington, who announced at
‘the conclusion that he would
enthusiastically support the
nomination. :
. -As a member of the Senate
Foreign Relations’ Committee,'
Mr. Symington first exposedrthe.
‘way the C.1.A. was supporting
an irregular army of meo tribes-
men' and Thai solders in Laos.
Mr. Colby gave the qenator as-1
Burahces that it was “very un-

likely” that the agency would
sget involved in Such activitiés
Jagain. ‘'He explained that the
'é;gency had béen drawn into

aos “at the direction of thé
Naﬂanul Haeurity €euneil hes
cause it was supposed to be a
scovert operation in which the
fUnited States could not be of-

the agency was directed in

xclauy involved. The difficulty
th such operations, he smd

* %is fhat they get so big that they
are no longer covert. .
"The Laotian operation was

l0:he National Security Act of

11947 authorizing the C.LA.\to|"

“perform such other functions
jand duties affecting national
secunty as the National Secu-
£my Council may direct.”

‘President’s Army’ Denied”

‘ Somewhat. reluctantly, Mr.
:Colby provided a guarded in-
isight into such operations by
.explammg that they were or-
dered by a special security
tcouncil cominittee known as the
“40 committee” and presently

headed by Henry A. Klssmger,
the Preszdent s national secunty
adviser.

Mr. Colby took exception to
a Symington characterization
that under this provision the
C.1.A. was being turned into
“the king’s men, the President’s
army. But he' acknowledged
that such operations diverted
the agency from what he said
shoulg be its “primary focus”
of foreign mtelhgence gather-

in

%vlr Colby was not asked di-
tectly whether he had person-
ally -been involved in discus-
sions between the White House
and the agency on assistance
to Hunt or on .covering up the
Watergate investigation. But

indirectly the Watergate affair|

came up as Mr. Colby was
asked whether he believed the
agency should engage in such
domestxc activities -as drawing
up “psychological profiles” of
American citizens or supplying
espionage equipment for do-
mestic investigations.

Mr. Colby took the position
that the agency had no business
in domestic intelligence activi-
ties, a principle that he said hé
planned to “reinforce very vig-
orously.” He also said he was

“quite prepared” to leave the
top job if ordered to do some-,
thing he regarded as illegal. o
" Mr, Colby’s arrival as the
new director is awaited ' with
some anticipation in-the C.LA.
ranks demoralized by the per-
sonnel reductions made by his
predecessor, James R. Schles-
inger, particularly in the opera-
tions divisions. But Mr. Colby,
said he intended to continué
the “personnel pruning” that inj
the past four months has re
duced the agency's strength b}%
7 or 8 per cent.

Unless the rising personnel
dosts are curbed, he explained,
the agency faces .on eventual
situation where it will have “all
personnel and no programs.”

As in previous Congressional
testimony, Mr. Colby denied

? ix program of

i
ggettrg-;%i‘ ’ aagtf‘ eﬁﬁeq] iH ﬁm:tii
three years, was an assassma-
tion program.”

. The purpose of ‘the program,
he said, was to held South
Vietnam ferret out the leaders

‘“Aff%irs

i
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‘New CIA Head Vowsh ._
To\Shun ‘Water gates

By Latrence Stern ,
' Washington Post Staft Writer

W)lham E. Colby, Presi-’
‘dent Nixon's choice to head '
‘the Central 'Intelligence’
‘Agency, gave Congress al
carefully’ hedged assurante.
.yesterday. that he wouldA
‘keep the agency out of do-
‘mestlc affalrs and Water-
gate type involvements. Co

He appeared before ‘the
Senate Armed Services Com:
nuttee in open session — a
rare if not unprecedenled
.occurrence for the operatinﬁ
,head of the CIA—tp testif
'on his nomination.

‘Acting Committee ' Chmm
‘man Stuart Symington. (D-!
Mo) was the.only memben
.on hand for what was’ billed’
‘de  an - examination “inj
‘depth” of the CIA’s operaA
‘tions - and policies.

. .Colby breezéd through 907
mmutes of prevailingly !
friendly questioning by :
-Symington. Colby’s wife and.
three ¢hildren were on Hand ..
ifor the céremonial interro-

‘gation.

+ He acknowledged that ;heq
LC!A had - erred in authoriz-
1inhg the preparation of a psy-
chiamc profile of -Daniel”

Elhberg and in providing
'cameras tape recorders and
‘“safe house” facilities to-
*-Watvrgate conspirators E. .
*Howard Hunt and G. Gor-
{don Liddy.
"' But Colby said he could
‘not rule out the future prep-,
‘aration of psychiatric pwo-
‘files on American citizens o',
‘the providing of agency fa-
cilities and equipment to’
*White, House' employegs.
§ “f can envision a sltuatlon‘
‘m which it would be appro;
fpriate for the agency to help,
’a White House official with-:
,out its coming to public no“
'tlce " said Colby.

The underlying concerti,
vexpxeqﬁed by Symington was.
Ithe degree' to which Colhy
} would sanction CIA activi-’
ties directed against Ameri-
_can citizens in areas of do-
"mestic operation, - '

Colby, a clandestine oper-
ative for moast ‘of his 22
syears in the CIA, reiterafed
_the .claim made hy former
idirector Richard M. Helms.
that the agency's activities

at % Ebmnilinist “a@pparatuq"
reoting a program af subvep:
sion and guerrilla warfare, Of
the some 20,000 persons killed
in the process, he said, 87 per
cent were by mthtary forces
and “only 12 per cent” by!

(Souhh Vietnamese police forces.

- Ap proved For-Release-2004/08/07-:- CIA-RDR77-00432R000400490004-6-.

‘agency was following

not targeted a{,’ains(’.’3
%merican citizens. e
“He told Symington,’ how-J
er, that there . were sonief
mquirementv for CIA operas
.tlons ,within' the :United+
tates: - maihtaining  it$;
Langley headquarters, re-i
gutmg and investigating
ifs own employees, main-’
taining contacts = with f‘a_
la¥ge number of American!
fh‘ms” for overseas informa-;
tlon, and interviewing U.S.,
oitizens for information they‘l
ay have on foreign opera-
ons.
“ & The United Statcs, he alsb
toted, is 4 base for the col-
P\chon of foreign .intelli-i
nce. It is sometimes neces-:
sary, said Colby, for agents
“to appear not as.CIA em-’
loyees but as representa-
#tives of some other entity.”
,",‘Under the agency’s char-.
, the 1947 National Secu-
ty Act, it is ‘stated that;
“the Agency shall have noi
police, subpoena, law-en:
forcement powers or inter-{
.fal security functions” 111
the United States.
# But the 1947 statute con-
t}ained a loophole which has:
gerved as a charter for spe:
elal foreign and domesticy
- ¢perations. It says that the’
agency shall “perform such.
‘dther functions and Jduties
rélated to intelhgence af-i
gectmg the national security{
as’ the National -Security!
touncil may from time tof
titme /direct.”

' ¥ Colby . himself thed this

language yesterday as thej
Basis for the CIA’S conduct{ .
of the.war ini Laos, in which;
the agency organized and
managed a clandestine guer-i
¥illa army .of some 30,000,
- Meo tribesmen and also pr0a
Jided aerlal support_ serv-
iCes

$#The mltxatlon of CIA ac-r
tivity in Laos was a matter
that did require the use of
ifitelligence techniques . .'.;
1 was importtant that the;
UK. not be officially in-;
volved in the war,” Colby:
e&:plainéd to Symmgton

. At this point Symington
hridled saying the agency’s,
role in Laos “has done noths ;
ih to enhance the reputa-»
tior. of the CIA"

Cfoihy adiweren thib (RE,
“ﬂ‘
"tional policy in Lads. With’
.the present thrust of policy,;
he said, the United States is.
unlikely to become involved;
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fin’ sueh a large:scale . clah-"«’
destine role.

"A covert opcration can‘t
‘be a very big one,” Colby as-;
sured. “It stops being covert.
when it gcts very big. The.
‘Bay of Pigs is an example of
that.”

Colby invited Congress to‘;
,amend the CIA’s charter by i
‘adding the word “foreign”:
‘before the word intelligence,
in the 1947 act to provide a\
further sa{eguard against ins'
trusion in the demestic sec-,
ftor Such a change would"
anot, however, cancel. - the~
‘agency’s role in speclal op-
eratxons decreed by the Na;
tloual Security Couneil. - i

: Since the disclosure of ef-i
,forts, both - successful ands
.unsuccessful, to involve the’
CIA in Watergate-related af-
fairs, there have been wide-.
spread demands on Capitol'
"Hill for a thorough review,
-of the agency’s operationsi;
:Concern ‘was focused most:
‘urgently on.the guestion of:
twhether the CIA has been
operatmg, contrary to its®
bharter, in domestic matters.
~as in the Elisberg profile ,‘\
,case:

‘. If he were ordered toa
tearry out what hé consid- »
’ered an improper activity,
'for the CIA, Colby assured’
'Symington. he would quit. -

. At the outset of the hear-!
‘mg Colby was asked-to com-
‘ment on a story that ap-'
‘peared in The Observer of:
London which charged that-
‘the CIA engineered the 1967
coup by the Greek junta.:
‘,Colby repilicd  that the
‘agency did not “engineer”:
the coup but that he could:
inot  conclusively .- answer
‘whether or not Greek Presi-
dent-designate George Papa-
‘dopoulos was ever on the:
CIA payroll “We worked.
‘with him from time to time.
'in his official capacnty,” said’
Colby |

Sitting beside Colhy m”
.the hearing room.was John,
‘Maury, the CIA’s congres-’
“sional liaison man, who was-
‘the agency’s #tation chief in,
"Athens when the coup was
E\staged Maury was not asked’
}fop his recollections.’

! éb road .

By Oswald Johnston .-
Stac-News Staff Writer

"SYMINGTON: At any.
t:me has Mr. Papadopoulos;
-been an agent for the CIA? i
¢ COLBY: He has not been'
‘an“agent, He has been ani
‘official for the Greek gov-
»ernment at various times,;
and in those periods from’
'time to time we worked with
"him in his official capacx ty.

The persistent and wide-
spread assumption by many+
eritics of American policy:
.towards Greece that the:
Central Intelhgence Agency:
. was'involved in the mmtary
coup ‘there has been given,
linexpected backing by one’
‘\6f the CIA’s most experl»;
enced career spies.

" - He i5 William E. Colby,,
President Nixon's nominee
- to head the CIA Colby de-;
-nied during his Senate con-;
. firmation héaring last week’,
that the agency actually
engmeered the 1967 coup.

: But his subsequent admxs-
sxon that the agency had

*'worked with"' the leading
colonel in the military re-
gxme George Papadopou-
los, is being interpreted by,
knowledgeable observers at
the first formal admission’

.by a U.S. official of the ex-
tensive contacts the CIA
had de‘veloped with Papado-
. poulos  before, the coup took,
. blace. L

During ~ hlS testimo-:
-ny, Colby promised to give
‘the .Senate Armed Services:
committee further details in
Executive session. Further!
testimony has been sched-
tled for today, at a closed
hearing i which it is under-,
stood Colby ‘will .be asked
about the CIA budget and,
other unresolved quesnons
involving the agency’s au-'
thority as well as the Greek
questlon

~During last week’s hear-
ing, Colby alsé promised to
_discuss in secret the shad-
‘owy Forty Committee, the
high-level agency, chaired
‘by Henry A. Kissinger.

’through which the president;
Jtransmits authorization for,
&r'mdcstme CIA operanons

F "“3*‘!‘.’#*’-

1
3

z’-‘
S MUCH OF the’ relatlon-
‘&hip. between the CIA and;

C

‘the Greek colonels has

:leaked out in: bits and’
‘pieces in the yedrs since the~
5coup

¢ Papadopoulos aformer

mtelhgenoe officer accord-!

mg to his official biography,

is known to have been a key

official in XYP, the Greek -
“intelligence bureau, which:

‘during the pre-coup period.

ireportedly got direct subsi--
dies from CIA operdnves in#
Athens. .

" The quesnon of direct’
zcash Jpayments to. Papado-
' poulos also was raised at-
“Colby's hearing by
-Sen. Stuart Symington, D--
+ Mo., acting Armed Services"
Commmee chairman am§1

" the sole senator present at|

the session. 5

Colby, who claimed’ to
havc “‘researched’’ the‘
- question of any CIA-coup

> connection after a widely
: publicized news report in:
. the T.ondon Observer ‘re-"
peating anew the charges of
CIA complicity with the col-
“onels, was unable to make a.
‘dlrect denial.
. “I cannot answer that
‘one, Mr. Chairman, for,
‘sure,’’ Colby admitted. *I
Jjust do not know. I do not:
. believe we did ‘pérsonally.
I can say that we did not’
pay him personally, I am
sure.”

TAKEN wnth Colby S.
.veiled admission of CIA
“contacts with Papadopoulos
““‘from time to time . .. in his-
official capacity,” that re-:

-$ponse is interpreted as tan.,
-tamount to an open ac~»
knowledgement of CIA sub-
.sidies of the KYP. b
In"the view of one knowl-s;
e‘dg,cable former CIA opera-
“tive who has kept close tabs

-on the agency, Colby’s testi-

«mony on this point clearly
.implies close and continuing
icooperation between the
"CIA and Greek intelligence
/duxmg the years before .the
-coup. }
. The testimony according:
ly gives further weight to,
.the theory, never proved’
Jbut firmly believed by many
‘responsible critics of U.S.
support of the Athens re:’
gime, that Washington fully
‘expected — and tacitly en-
‘¢couraged —. a right-wing”

‘royalist coup in the sprmg‘ :
of 1967 to forestall the ex!
‘pected electoral victory of

_.* the mildly leftist Center|

Union party of George Pa-j.
bandreou ) ’
- According to this readmgs‘
‘of the situation,the coup,
‘was expected to have been‘
,carried out, with support of
ng Constantine, by the’
.Greek mlhtary estabhsh~
ment .
: The theory further holds
-that Papadopoulos, through
his intelligenice contacts,’
got wind of the plan and’
staged a pe-emptive coup of, -
his own with the backing of
.anti-royalist extreme right-
iwing “colleagues in the
Greek armed forces.’

The little that is. known
about CIA operations ‘in,
Athens before the coup sup-
ports this .thesis, and Col-
by's recent admxssnons sup-
port it further

" THE CIA ‘station chxef in’
+Athens from 1952 to the end'
.of 1967 was John«M Maury,,
_now the agency’ é official in’
"charge of congressienal
. relations. In the recollection,
of Amercians knowledge-!
rable in the workmgs of thei
}U.S. Embassy in Athens at’
the time, where Maury was!
“listed as a first secretary,

is main task was to keep
~up the close’ relations that.
“existed between U.S. policy-
“and.The Royal palace.
. The presence of Andreas
Pdpandzeou, the .premier’s
‘Son, in the goveérnment a3
the mlmster in chdrge of

,mternal ‘security’ affalrs
‘heightened U.S. displeasure",
,with the first left- Ieanmg
:government in Athens since ;
‘the early 1950s. The young-x
‘er Papandreou, who has}

"ysince become a vociferous ;

. exponent of the theory that-
“the CIA engineered the 1967
coup, moved early on to cut:
-off the direct CIA subsidy tOJ
the KYP.
© It is an open secret that1
"Washington flrmly sxded,
,with the King in his politi-,
cally debilitating struggle'
ywith the Papandreou gov-
; ernment a struggle that ear-
i ly finally led to governmen-.
' tal paralysis and set the‘
4 stage for the coup.
\ ik
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Dark sideup = - -

By David Wise

" Afew weeks ago, a Norwegian who. had served |
-in the anti-Nazi underground saw a newspaper ¢
. Photograph and thought he recognized an Ameri-
-can 0.5.5. officer he had worked with during the:
war and had known only as “No. 96."" .
The photograph was that of William Egan Colby, *
33, a career covert operator for the Central Intel-'
ligence Agency, and chief of its supersecret Direc-':
torate of Operations, sometimes known as the !
- “Department of Dirty Tricks.” As part of the high-:
level game of musical chairs touched off by Water- .
gate, President Nixon had just mamed Bill Colby’
to be head of the C.I.A. '
' And there is an interesting fact about Colby in*
the files at C.I.A. headquarters in Langley, Va. His
official C.I.A. biography’ relates that he served in
:the O.S.S. during World War II and contains this:
sentence: “Shortly before the end of the war in
*1945, he led a team dropped in northern Norway:
,to destroy a rail line used for transporting German’
‘reinforcements.” The Norwegian man who read.
about Colby’s appointment and thought he recog-,
-nized his picture got in touch through an inter--
mediary with an American woman who lives in.
‘Kensington, Md., and who is a close friend of the
iColbys, particularly of Colby’s wife, Barbara.’
Could the woman find out whether Colby was his’
.0ld comrade in arms, No. 96? o
" I tried to find out,” the woman in/Kensington.
told me. “And Pm still trying. Bill wouldn’t say,
and Barbara doesn’t know, or at least she says she
doesn’t know” - :
; The story illustrates something at’)out Colby that
|should not be entirely surprising in a man who:;.
has spent most of his adult life -as—well—a spy. .
A State Department official who had work?d Wlhh;‘
"Colby in Vietnam put it this way: *“He's s_oﬂ:-.ﬁ‘
‘spoken, with a casual style. He has a forthngl}t :
“manner, but there’s also a private Bill Coiby. He s
.a very ‘private persoh.” . ) M
Indeed, there are really two Bill Colbys; ‘given .
’,h'is covert background there would almo§t have to ‘
. be. There is William Egan Colby, the. quiet, young |
é.f‘Foreign Service officer” in the-Amencar} If.mbassy )
* in Stockholm and Rome in the nineteen-fifties, who
twas simultancously William Egan.Colb'y of the:
‘CIA., an up-and-coming “black” (tha\t is, secret) :
operator working in the C.LA’s Clandestine Serv-.
"ices under State Department cover. Later.' there:
was Bill Colby in Saigon in 1959, listed m‘theg:
“official Biographic Register of the Depa,rtmegt.-of.:,
" State as a “political officer,” and later as fll‘St-m
‘secretary" of the embassy. In fact, he 'becan!e‘a
Saigon station chief for “the Agency” during this,
period. Theh, in 1962, he turned up at Langley as.
; chief of the Far East Division of C.L.A.’s covert side.;
: There was Bill Colby back in Vietnam again'ln
" 1968, heading the “pacification” program, buildmgf
‘roads and schools and performing gooc{ works.
“There was also Bill Colby who supervised the

{ Phoenix program, designed to “neutralizy.’_’ thg Vietfv
hich its crities have eharged wal a program:

v g?l!gsgmatic assassination, murder and tofture-~—
-

. David Wise is the author- of “The Politics o'f’ :
.Lying: Government Deception, Secre_qy, and Power. :
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an’ accusation that Colby “has vigorously denied,

i under oath. According to figures Colby provided = -

to a House subcommittee in 1971, however, the
‘Phoenix program killed 20,587 persons between .
: 1968 and May, 1971. That's right: 20,587, <3
. Now there is Bill Colby in 1973, a devoted’
ifamily man, a good husband and.father of four,
.children, a devout Roman Catholic who regularly .

attends mass at the Little Flower Roman Catholic

“Church in Bethesda, Md., and who lives in an |
.Unpretentious white-brick house in Springfield, Md,, ¢
@ Washington suburb that is not as fancy as, 'say, ;
" Chevy Chase. Bill Colby? ~Why, he was neighbor-
,hood chairman of the Boy Scouts, : b
4 “Bill's always been involved inn the Boy Scouts,” ;

:his wife said. Had he actually been one? “He was |

.4 Boy Scout in China when his father was assigned :
there as an Army officer.” . .
v It is a long way from the Boy Scouts to the
-C.LAs Directorate of Operations, a euphemism :
that encompasses “dirty tricks,” although perhaps *
-there ‘are some similarities, too, if one is-to judge '
‘by the activities and style of E. Howard Hunt Jr.,
the most famous recent graduate (if he did grad-
.uate) of the C.LA.’s covert division. Ny
» As the agency’s Deputy Director for Opérations, -,
‘Colby—when tapped by Nixon to be C.IA. chief—
iwas the man directly in charge of America's global 5
"espionage and dirty tricks. C.1A. is a bivalve; one !
-half, the Directorate of Operations, collects informa-"
tion and engages in secret political operations. These |
-are the spooks. The other half, the Directorate of-'
JIntelligence, staffed by scholarly types, analyzes :

I'what comes in. Colby's counterpart there was Ed-'
t ward W. Proctor, an economist. . oy
{. It is the operations directorate, the cloak-and-;
; dagger side, where Colby has spent his entire CLA
‘career, that on occasion overthrows gove'mments,:
‘bankrolls foreign political parties and guerrilla’
imovements, has subsidized foundations in the’
‘United States, and, so it is rumored, has even'
yengaged in the assassination of foreign political,
ileaders. It is éovert political operations that have’
igotten C.ILA. into hot water over the years, froms
;the Bay of Pigs to the “technical support” pro-
‘vided to the burglars of Daniel Elisberg’s psychia-,
‘trist. The Directorate of Operations is the foreignjj
'political-action_and espionage arm of the United
‘States Government; until this year, it was known'
:as the Directorate of Plans. Colby, of course, is not:
ithat “demmed elusive” Scarlet Pimpernel; he has’
ichiefly dealt with Vietnam during the past 15 years.ﬂ‘}
!*and as Deputy Director of Operations for only three";
‘imonths,‘ he can hardly be held accountable for,
zevery/thing that the Department of Dirty Tricks has*
{been up to since 1948, The C.LA. was created by:
Congress in 1947, but secret political action was
‘not approved by the National Security Council until,’
the following year. Since then, the operations di-*
{Fectorate has, among other things: '
;. © Air-dropped agents into Communist China. in:
fin the early nineteen-fifties, Two .C.IA. agents;
icaptured in 1952, Richard G, Fecteau and John:
:T. Downey, have now been released; Downey was:
freed by Peking in March after more than 20 years,
‘iH Chinese prisens: :
| ©Overthrown the Government of Premier!
Mohammed Mossadegh of Iran in 1953, thereby
keeping the Shah on his throne, Not accidentally,
When Nixon replaced Richard Helms as C.LA. di-

i
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rector in December, 1972, he sent him out as hi's”'
Ambassador to Iran, one of the few countries in'
the world where a former C.LA: chief could com-
fortably serve as ambassador.

® Toppled the Communist-dominated Govem-
ment of President Jacobo Arbenz in Guatemala

in 1954, i

® Attempted, unsuccessfully, to overthrow

President Sukarno in Indonesia in 1958 with C.LA. :
pilots and B-26 bombers. One of the C.I.A. pilots,;
Allan Lawrence Pope, was captured, imprisoned, i
and later released through the intervention of
Robert F. Kennedy. .

" ® Flown high-altitude U-2 spy planes over the‘
Soviet Union to photograph strategic missiles, an
operation. that came to a crashing halt when
CJ.A. pilot Francis Gary Powers was shot. down
on May 1; 1960. A summit medting in’ Paris be-
[tween President Eisenhower and Soviet Premier.
Nikita'S. Khrushchev collapsed after the U-2 affair. -
| @ Invaded Cuba at the Bay of Pigs in 1961 with®
a brigade of Cuban exiles in an attempt to over-
(throw Fidel Castro. Nearly. 300 Cubans and fourj
American pilots flying for the C.I.A. died and some °

1,200 men were captured. It was the Kennedy Ad- B

ministration’s worst disaster.
® Set up a secret base at Camp Hale, 10,000

feet high in the Rocky Mountains of Colorado, " ;

,where Tibetans were trained to return home and’

 fight against Communist China. The operation, be-"

gun in- 1958, almost-surfacéd in December, 1961,
when armed troops protecting the C.LAs Tibetans
roughed up some civilians at gunpoint. -

® Advised and worked closely with the generals
who staged a coup against President Ngo Dinh
Diem of South Vietnam in 1963. (While there is no
evidence that President Kennedy or the C.LA. ex-
 pected Diem to be killed, on this point, Gen. Max-
. well D. Taylor has declared: “. . . the execution of
' a coup is not like organizing a tea party; it's a very
- dangerous business. So I didn’t think we had any
L right to be surprised when—when Diem and hlS
“brother were murdered.”)

© Spent tens of thousands of doMars—some re-
_ports say . millions —in Chile in 1964 to elect
Eduardo Frei, the Christian Democratic candidate
over Marxist candidate Salvador Allende. Negoti-
ated with LT.T., and made some unsuccessful ef-
' forts to prevent Allende from becommg President
in 1970.

© Trained and supporred a secret army in Laos
of at least 30,000 men—a figure acknowledged by
the C.LA. in August, 1971—at a cost of more than
$300-million a year.

® Subsidized the National Student Association,
the nation’s largest student group, and many other
‘business, labor, church, university and cultural
‘organizations through dozens of willing foundatlon
‘conduits—a scandal that erupted in 1967.

. ® Provided Watergate star E. Howard Hunt Jr.
(with his famous red wig (invariably described in
the press as “ill-fitting”), his miniature Tessina
camera in a tobacco pouch, his false credentials
and “a speech alteration device,” which, according:
to ‘those who have secn it, resembles a set of,
dentures. The equipment was
provided by the Technical
Services Division of the ™
ClI.A, and the C.I.A. claims it
had no idea that Hunt would
use it to burglarize the office
of Elisberg’s psychiatrist.

This listing of, accomplish:
ments is necessanly ineom-
plete, both for reasons of
space and because the direc-
torate’s work is not always
well-publicized. The Director-

-

ate of . Operations does not

covet publicity, except about"

. feats like the Berlin Tunnel,
which enabled the CILA. teo

‘wiretap conversations in 1955 ;
Moscow and the:
headquarters in East Germany
-of the Russian Army and the
' K.G.B,

. between

the Soviet secret in-
telligence organization.
But the list. could also in-

clude C.LA. operations in Al- |
bania, Singapore, the Congo, :
-Vietnam, .. Egypt and “several.

other places. The CIA.s
‘black operators helped" to
spirit Svetlana Alliluyeva.out
of India, and, according to for-
mer agent Patrick J. McGar-
,vey, they stole the Soviet

sputnik for three hours while

it was on a world tour, dis-
mantled it, photographed it
and put it back together with-
out the Russians finding out.
+ The operations directorate
'is no smail-beer enterprise: It

" has its own air force in Indo-

china, known as Air America;
it -had its own pavy during:
the Bay of Pigs (five ships
leased from the Garcid Line
Corporation in Manhattan); it
has had its own radio sta-,
tions (Radio Free Europe and '
Radio Swan, to mention two
of the better-known ones),
and it does a bit of bonk
publishing on the side. For
example. the publishing iirm
of Frederick A. Pracger said
.in_1967 it had published “15
or 16 books” at the sugges-
tion of the C.LA.

Under James R. Schlesinger,
who succeeded Helms as C.I.A.
head (and under Helms as
well), word was put out in
Washington that the C.LA.
was trimming down its covert
political operations, The hu-
man spy is being replaced by

.reconnaissance satellites, elec-

‘tronic intercepts and technol-
ogy. Black operations are no
longer very important, or so
it is said. As a result, Nixon’s
designation of Colby to a post
requiring Senate confirmation
raises the question of whether
a caregr clandestine operator
is the-appropriate choice to
head the C.I'A. at'a time when
—s0 it is claimed—covert po-
litical_ ‘action is becoming a
less significant tool of Ameri-
can foreign policy., The Direc-
tor of Central Intelligence
wears two hats. He s
director of the. CILA. (at
'$42,500 a year) but he is
also chairman of the board
and coordinator of all United

States intelligence agencies,

lincluding  the  Pentagon's
‘powerful Defense Intelligense
Agency, the FB.I and the
ultrasecret National Security
A'gency, which eavesdrops on

'

iworldwide' communications

{and makes and breaks codes. '

! The purpose of this vast intel-
ligence "community” is to: ]
. provide the President with Lhe
.information and assessments_

"he needs to make -foreign- °

policy decisions. The Director
of Central Intelligence basi- -

' cally serves as a'manager and -
"analyst. One of his most im-

portant functions is to inter:"
pret intelligence to estimate'
the course of future events.

"These are responsibilities that’

do not necessarily require;
skill in clandestine pohhcal
operations. T

Anciner question mlght be
asked about whether Coi-
by, who has himself fig-
gured at least peripherally in
the Watergate investigations,
is the proper man to head the
C.LA. at a time when the
C.L'A. itself—and particularly
its covert side—has been en-.
snared in various aspects of
Watergate. The C.LA’s en-

.tanglements are complex’ and
‘varied, but they include the

fact that both Howard Hunt

and James W. McCord Jr.

worked for the C.LA. for more

than 20 years; that the Cubans

caught inside Democratic Na-

tional Committee offices in

the Watergate building “also

have ties to C.L.A.; that Frank
Sturgis, one of those arrested

in the Watergate, had C.IA.

credentials that had belonged

to Hunt in the name of “Ed-

ward V. Hamilton”; that the

C.ILA. provided the disguises

and equipment used in the '
burglary of Dan Ellsberg’s

doctor’s office; that the C.LA.

prepared a ‘‘psychiatric pro-

file” of Ellsberg—and, finally,

the disputed accounts of how.
the White House sought to én.

list the C1.A. in the Watergate

cover-up.

:Colby’s name flrst cropped
up, virtually unnoticed, in the
Watergate investigation on
May 15 when Senator Stuart
Symington issued a long state-
ment about various conversa-

‘tions among the C.I.A.’s Dep-

uty Director, Lieut. Gen. Ver-
non A. Walters, Helms, H. R,
Haldeman, John Ehrlichman
and Patrick Gray. Walters has
claimed the .White House
wanted him to block the F.B.I
investigation of the Watergate
burglary and of the campaign-
funds laundered in Mexico, on

_the grounds that the investi-

gation would ‘compromise
C.1.A. operations in Mexico.
‘Symington summarized Walt-
“ers's testimony on this point;
Bymingten alsn said Walters
had testified that in Febru-
ary, 1973, John.Dean called
C.LA. Director James Schles-

“inger and asked whether the

»
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‘C.LA. could retrieve a “pack-
age” of documents from the
F.B.I. The documents spelled’
out, in embarrassing detail,
| the espionage equipment given
to Hunt and used in the Ells-
berg break-in in 1971. “He
[Walters] testified that he,
Mr. Colby and Dr. Schlesinger
discussed the matter and
agreed there was no way. this
could be done,” Symington
deciared. Colby, in other
words, by this account, sat in
on a top-level C.LA. meeting
at which it was considered
whether the agency’s duties
might extend to snatching
back a package of incriminat-
ing documents from the F.B.I,

‘at the behest of the White
House. Waiters testified that
‘the C.ILA. would not play. -

*That seemed to be a rela-
tively marginal involvement
of Bill Colby, but two weeks
Jater, a little disagreement
developed between Gen. Rob-
ert E. Cushman Jr., former
Deputy Director of the C.LA./
and John Ehrlichman, con-
cerning just who had asked
the C.LA. to provide Howard
Hunt with that wig and cam-
era before the Ellsberg bur-
glary.

In .a sworn affidavit exe-
cuted on May 11, General
Cushman, who left the C.LA.
at the end of 1971 to become
Marine Corps Commandant,
said that “about July 7, 1971,
Mr. John Ehrlichman of the
White House called me and
stated that Howard Hunt . . .
would: come to seé me and .
request assistance which Mr.
Ehrlichman requested that I
give” But on May 30, Ehr-
lichman said he could remem:"
ber making no such telephone
call to Cushman. He did not,
Ehrlichman said, have even’
“the fdintest recollection” of
placing the call’

General Cushman, who’
served for four years as Vice
President Richard M. Nixon's’
national -security aide, then
held a press conference on
May 31 ‘to announce that
minutes of a high-level C.LA.
meeting on July 8, 1971,
showed that he had specifi-
cally named Ehrlichman as.
having called on Hunt’s behalf
the day before. In December,
1972, Cushman explained,
Earl J. Silbert, the Watergate
prosecutor, asked if he would
be kind enough to write a
memo describing just how
Howard ‘Hunt had come to
his attention. In the memo,
Cushman fingered Ehrlichman,’
iHere things get a little fuzzy, -
"but €ushman said at his pressl
conference that he sent the.
memo to John Ehrlichman,,
which seemed an odd route|
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‘to get it to Silbert, who had’

asked for it in the first place.”
Moreover, Cushman said he
sent the memo to Ehrlichman
at the suggestion of an offi-
cial of the C.LA.

.Cushman’s office said it had

a tape recording of the press .

conference, but parts were
not clear, and they could

-provide only an unofficial

transcript. But this transcript
includes the following ques-
tions and answers: ,

Q. And the C.LA. suggested
to you that you first submit’
that memo to Mr. Ehrlichman?.

A. 1. think yes, but I don’t
know why. You'll have to ask-
them [unintelligible]. . -

Q.-Did you at any txme
‘communicate  directly with-
.the prosecutor?

A. 1 don’t think I've ever
talked to the prosecutor, no..

Q. So you . submitted the’
paper work for the prosecutor
.through Mr. Ebrlichman?

A. 1 think I did.

Q. Who in the agency sug-’
gested that you submit the
memo to Mr. Ehrlichman?

.A. Mr. Colby, as I recall.

- Q. Bill Colby?

A. Yes, )

Cushman said Ehrlichman
asked him to tear up the.
memo because he, Ehrlichman,’
did not recall making the
phone call about.Hunt. Since,
his own memory was hazy,
Cushman said (he had appar-:
ently not yet discovered the
minutes of the July 8 meet-’
‘ing) he and Ehrlichman agreed.
that- it would. “not be very
fair” to name Ehrlichman in
the memo. Cushman said he
agreed to write another memo,
which he did, omlttm'g Ehr+
‘lichman’s. name.

Perhaps the most’ trouble«
some, . recurxing problem in.
Bill Colby's long career, how-
‘ever, is the Phoenix program,
which keeps rising, ‘Phoenix-
like, to haunt him, If there
are two Bill Colbys, it is also
-true that there were two, pac-’
ification programs in Vietnam.
The very word “pacification,”
of course, has rather ominous,
.Orwellian overtones. It is part’
of the loathsome jargon of
the Vietnam war—a war that’
did violence to the English’
language, as wel] as to human,
beings. Phoenix flapped into.
Colby's life through the wma

' dow of “pacification.”

The link to both programs,
was Robert W. Komer, a for-:
met C.1LA. man (from the in-
telligence side) whom Lyndon,
‘Johnson sent to Vietnam in
May, 1967, to head up the
pacification effort. Komer is d,
voluble Colby booster.

“I caught a rare tropical
digease in Vietnam,”. Komer:

5

says, “so 1 stavted looking
around for the ablest Ameri-
can ! could find to replace
me.” As a special assistant to
Johnson in lhe White House,

‘Komet‘ had' been impréssed

1w:th Colby during their fre«
(ment contacis 1o 1966, when
Colby wag 1the CILAs top

icovert ofﬂclul in Washington

,for the Far’ "East, - '

On 4 trip back from Saigon
lin NoVombe), 1967, Komer, re-
fated, L. B.4| kept asking me,
‘What rko you want? What do
Jyou need?' | said 1 wanted a
jdeputy in Salgon. ‘Who do
{you want?’ ‘réhnson asked. }
;said, ‘Mr. [’résxdent I have
imy eye on a fellow named
Bilt Colby "

' As Komer tells it, Johnson
plcked up the telephone and
.¢alled Walt W. Rostow, his,
" assistant for national security.

i «Call Helms,” he barkéd at
Rostow, “and get some guy
ndmed Colby for Komer.”

Komer adds: “The next
thing I heard was Dick Helms
‘blowing a fuse. Helms was
really p———= off. 1 don't
blame him. The first he had
heard about it was Rostow
“callinig for the President. But
Dick 'calmed down later.”

Untit he was suddenly
tapped for Vietnam, Colby, it
was whispered in tlie cloak-
rooms of Langley, was slated
for the hottest clandestine
ficld job of all—station chief
in Moscow. In the operations
directordte, that post i$ the
major leagues; a C.LA. agent
putting his head in the bear’s
mouth, as it were, opcrating
in the very midst of the Com-
mittee for State Security, the
Komitet Gosudarstvennoi’ Be-
zopasnostl] the K.G.B.! Colby
must have thought he: was
. going, because his kids bought
him a fur hat.

‘It was of little use in Sai-
gon. Colby had broken an
ankle ice-skating on the canal
that runs along the Potomac,
but by March, 1968, after the
Tet offensive, he was in Sai-
gon as Komer's deputy in
GORDS, the over-all pacifica-
tion program for South Viet-
‘nam. In November of that

/ lyear, Colby took over the top

|job; Komer was dispatched as'
lambaq sador to Turkey. *

i QOne uf Colby's former dep-
lutles in the pacnhcatmn pro-
Igram said — gagging only
slightly over the phrase—that,
it wag designed “to win the
hearts and minds of the peo-
ple.’ The task was, of course,
enormously complicated by
‘the fact that American planes
aiid tieeps were simultanes
ously destrayling s countd
But, said the aide, “we had &

.road program, a village im--

-were
the following exchange:

provement program, health
programs, agriculture — we
brought in new strains of
rice.” Perhaps significantly, .
however, Colby, as head of;
CORDS, reported to the mxli-
tary, to Gen. Creighton
Abrams, not to Ambésspdor
‘Elisworth ' Bunker. %

Phoemx. the other facg of+
pacification, was also upder
Colby. 1t had begun in; its
earlier stages as a C.LA.:-op-
eration, and it was a jp;nt
United States-South Victaam-
ese program designed to iden-
tify and then “neutralize"}'the
Vietcong “‘infrastructure. "The
enemy was “neutralized” by

;being killed; jailed, or ‘“ral-
.lied,” a word that mecant per-.
" suaded

to defect. During
Colby's period with the pacifi- -
cation program, 28,978 per-
sons were captured or jailed,
17,717, “rallied” and 20,587
kifled, according to the fig-
<ures Colby provided in 1971
‘to the House Foreign Opera-
.tions and Government Infor-
mation Subcommittee, headed
by Rep. William S. Moorhead.
.Earlier, in February, 1970,
"Colby had tried to explain
Phoenix to the Senate Foreign
Relations Committee. Chair-
man J. W. Fulbright asked .
whether captured Vietcong
“executed,” prompting

" MR. CoLpy: Well, let me say
they are not legally exccuted,
0...Now, I would not want
to say here that none has
ever actually been executed,
but...the Government's pol-
icy and its directives are that
these people when captured
are placed in detention cen-
ters....

SEMATOR CASE: This is not

- properly then defined in fact
a8 a counterterror operation?

MR. CoLpy: No, it is not,

" Senator.

SENATOR CASE: You swear
to that by everything holy.
You have already taken your
oath? '

Mr. CoLBY:
my oath.

A bit later, Colby told the
Senators: . . . I would not

I have taken

‘want to testify that nobody

was Kkilled wrongly ‘or exe-
c¢uted in this kind of a pro-
gram, 1 think it has probably
happened, unfortunately.”
The following year, in testi-

" fyihg to the Moorhead sub-

committee, Colby said that
“the Phoenix program is not
a program of assassination.”
The Vietcong, he said, were
killed as members of military
units, “or while fighting off
arrest,” although thore had
bion "Bnma nﬁmmtmm
ahwsagM ;
But one witness, K. Darton
Osborn, a former military-
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intellipence agent, told the
subcommittee that suspccts
caught by Phoenix were inter-
rogated in airborne helicop-
ters. Some prisoners, he said,
‘were pushed out, to persuade
the more important suspects’
to talk. He said he had been
on two such flights and saw
two prisoners killed by being
thrown out the door. Interro:
pations in Vietnam, the wit-
ness testified, also included
“the use of clectronic gear
such as sealed telephones
attached to the genitals of
both the women's vagina and
the men's testicles, and [the
interrogators} wind the mech-
anism and create an electrical
charge and shock them into
submission.”

Osborn also described other
interrogations, which he said
he had personally witnessed:
“The use of the insertion of
the 6-inch dowel into the...
"canal of one of my detainees’
‘ears and the tapping through
,the brain until he died.” The
‘witness also said a U.S. Army
captain shot and killed a Chi-
nese woman who had been
‘working as Osborn's inter-
-preter. According to Osborn's
.testimony, the officer said
.“that the woman was only a
‘slope’ anyway, and it doesn’t
matter.”

Osborn declined to name
any individuals who had been
involved in these alleged epi-
sodes. The Pentagon investi~
,gated his charges and sub-
mitted a classified report to
the Moorhead subcommittee
discounting the testimony.
‘Staff members of the House
panel were astonished to find
that the document said Pen-
tagon investigators could find
no records of a. Chinese
woman killed during the time
period Osborn described. “Do
you really think,” a staff
member asked one of the
Pentagon officials, “that an
American Army officer who
shot a civilian under thecse
circumstances would report
(it

A central point of contro-
versy over Phoenix is whether
Vietcong were killed during
capturc, as Colby has sworn,
or during subscyucent torture
and interrogation. Robert Ko-
“mer says that “90 per cent of
the Vietcong infrastructure
were killed in fire fights by
‘the . South Vietnamese mili-
tary, in normal combat opera-
tions. Ten per cent were killed
by police and' the P.R.U.
{Provincial Reconnaissance
Units].” How many wore
killed under interrogation? I

would say relatively few. It.

must have beén way under
the 10 per cent figure,” Ko-

"mer replied.” “The number
killed by torture would be
-very, very little.”
L A second point in dispute
‘is whether suspected mem-
sbers of the Vietcong were
"killed resisting arrest, as
‘Colby testified, or whether
substantial numbers were
:simply shot on the spot:
.as soon as they' were found,.
jas Osborn has charged. In
.a recent interview, Osborn’
‘called Phoenix “an indiscrimi-
nate murder program.”
Certainly there is evidence
‘that Phoenix claimed some
“innocent victims. During Col-
.by’s testimony to the House
‘subcommittee, Representative
Ogden R. Reid of New York
asked whether persons cap-

“tured had the right to counsel."

No, said Colby, they did not.
Then it was- a “kangaroco
trial”? Colby replied that
the interrogation procedure
“probably meets the techni-
calities of international law
but it certainly does not meet

our concepts of due process.”
Then this exchange occurred:-

MR. REID: My question is:
Are you certain that we know
a member of the VCI [Viet-
cong infrastructure] from a
loyal member of the South
Vietnam citizenry?

AMBASSADOR CoLBY: No, Mr.

Congressman, I am not.
Congressman Reid observed
that ‘...there is the possi-
bility that someone will be
captured, sentenced or killed
who has been improperly
placed on a list.” Colby did
not disagree; he said he would
like to see the legal pro-
cedures improved because *'I
do not think they meet the
standards 1 would like to see
‘applied to Americans today.”
Some months ago, Osborn

and a few other former intel-

ligence agents formed the
Committee for Action/Re-
search on the Intelligence
Community. CARIC opposed
Colby’s designation as C.I.A.
chief, calling his rise within
the intelligence agency ‘“no-
thing more than rewards for
‘his having been the CLA.s
apologist for Phoenix to Con-
gress.” In language consid-
erably less polite than that
used by members of the
Moorhead committee, CARIC’s
statement added: “Mr. Colby's

*~professional qualifications as

a mass murderer are not in
question here; “his appoint-
ment to a powarful Govern-
ment position is.”

While charges of torture in

‘the Pheentx pPPORPHM  vemils:

.unproved, a directive issued
in May, 1970, to Phoenix per-
-sonnel indicates that Phocnix
.was not for the squeamish.
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“The directive, signed by Maj.”
Gen. W. G. Dolvin, empha-:
sized the ‘‘desirability. of ob-

taining these target individ-
uals’alive” and contained the.
that.
were.

peculiar  phraseology
American  personnel -
“specifically unauthorized  to
‘engage .in assassinations.”
However, the directive said,

“if an individual finds the’

‘police-type activities of the

Phoenix program  repugnant’

.to him, on his application, he
can be reassigned from the
program....” (Italics added.)

Two Bill Colbys and two
pacification programs. Not
one of Colby’s friends or
neighbors, or even his criiics
on the Hill, would, i their
wildest imagination, conceive
of Bill Colby attaching electric
wires to a man’s genitals and

personally turning the crank..

“Not Bill Colby. . . . He's a
Princeton man!” N
But at the House hear-
ings, Congressman Paul N.
McCioskey Jr. kept ask-
ing niggling, Nuremberg-type
questions. “How far up in the
command structure does the
intelligence - collection proce-
dure—hew far up in the com-
tnand structure is the torture,
the brutality, the assassina-

tions fully known to those in.
command and in charge of

completing tiic mission? Does
it go up i the captains, the
majors, t ¢ colonels, the gen-
erals, the Ambassador?” )

These are very . difficult
questions, and by mid-1971,
Colby no longer had to deal
with them in Vietnam. He
came back to Washington, in
part, friends say, to be with
his seriously -ill daughter,
Catherine, who died this April
at the age of 23. Colby was
named Executive Director of
the C.I.A. by Dick Helms:
early in 1972, and - became
head of the operations direc-
torate under Schlesinger a
year later.

“Bill behaves in a calcu-
latingly colorless manner,”
one covert operator who
worked with him for years
said. “It’s the way he chooses
to deal with the world.”

One former 'agent. Patrick
McGarvey, ruefully concédes
that he experienced firsthand
just how unobtrusive' Colby
can be. McGarvey was work-
ing in the Saigon station,
“This guy walks in. An inno-
cent-looking little man with
glasses. Mr. Peepers. He asked
us what we do. ‘Christ,’ I
said, ‘we spend eight hours a
duy tevlng to furg thet nut)
He sat down and we talked
about an hour and a haif. I
really vent my - spleen. I
bitched about all the Mickey

-sonnel

1
‘Mouse detail. Then he says,.
‘By the way, my name.,s Bill,
Colby.!” At the time,- 1964
Colby was chief of the C LA'S,
Far East division, and: ~there
were, McGarvey said, "quite
a few reverberations.” (Later,’
McGarvey quit the agency
and wrote a book, “C.ILA.:
The Myth and the Madness,”
which he submitted for clear-
ance and which the agency,
after some deletlons, per=;
mitted to be published, :

Most officials who'y have
known Colby, not only:in the:
CILA., give him very high:
‘marks as a person, and for'
his  professional  abilities.!
Some, however, criticize him
as an inflexible cold warrior,’
frozen in attitudes learned in.
more than two decades as a-
spook. By all accounts, he:
was a true believer in Ameri-:
can policy in Vietnam. (Al-
though not in every detail;
associates who served with
him in the ,C.LA.’s “black™
Far East division in the early
ninetcen-sixties say that he,
opposed  the coup . against
Diem and considered it a mis-
take.) One former covert
agent complained that Colby
was_ “an adequate technician
but not in a ciass with Allen
Dulles and Bedell Smith. The
agent added that C.I.A. per-
were fairly "dancing
with delight when Schilesinger
left, “but I wonder if Bill
Colby is gettmg in over hls
head.” K

Other associates strongly
defend Colby.as a persuasive,
articulate bureaucrat who in-

‘spires personal loyalty in his

subordmates Although a’
graduate of Princéton and
Columbia Law School, Colby,
unlike many of the Old Bdys
who have traditionally domi-

‘nated the higher echelons of

the C.I.A,, does not come from
a wealthy, upper-class back-
ground. He is not, as they say,

“St. Grottlesex”—he did not

attend one of the prestigious
Eastern prep schools. Rather,.
he went to high school in:
Burlington, Vt. B
His wife, the former Bars.
bara Heinzen, is a short, out-'
going brunette who shares
her husband's Catholic faith,
Very unassuming, no airs, but

a well-educated, sophisticated-
‘woman.

Their oldest son,
John, 26, is married, has
worked for Henry Kissinger
on the staff of the National
Security Council and, as a
classmate - at Princeton of
Edward Finch ,Cox, was a
groomsman at Tricia Nixon's
Yrhite Mot seotfedlig b 1071
The Colbys have three ethor
children, Carl, 22, Paul, 17,
and Christine, 13.

Colby is the third chief of
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‘“Dirty Tricks"” to be named.
head of the C.LA.—the two
others being Allen Dulles and’
Helms. Dulles was put in
charge of spying and covert’
action in 1951. He was suc-
ceeded by the late Frank G.,
Wisner, a tall, Mississippi-
born, dedicated cold-war op-:
erator who ran the coup in
Guatemala. Wisner was fol-
lowed by Richard M. Bissell,
one of the fathers of the U-2:
‘program and chief planner of
the Bay of Pigs invasion.”
Beached after that, Bissell
was succeeded by Helms.'
After  President  Johnson
named Helms C.ILA. director.
‘in 1966, Desmond FitzGerald
‘took ~over the plans direc-
‘torate. He died in 1967 and
,was succeeded by the “black-
est” and least-known of the’

‘operations directors, Thomas
Hercules Karamessines, a New.
Yorker and Columbia grad-.
uate who served in the O.S.5..
and worked for the C.LA. in
-Athens, Vienna and Rome
-under embassy cover. “Tom
K.” as he is known among
the operators, was retired last
March in the Schlesinger
‘shakeout, along with several
other big-name spooks,. like;
Bronson Tweedy and Archi-
bald B. Roosevelt Jr, both’
former London station chiefs.-
“Very prestigious station, Lon-
.don, and Cord Meyer Jr. has
been selected for the post.’
That's fine, of course, for
‘Cord Meyer, but not so fine
“for some of the old "Gro-

tonians with the reversible.

.names who have been putout
:to pasture while Bill Colby

,made it to the top. Which,

Bill Colby?

“pack-alley” war. .

-

But the question is unfair.

‘Perhaps thete has been, all

these years, only one Bill:
Colby and two United States
Governments. One that pub-’

Ticly adheres to the highest

moral " principles in the con-'
duct of its foreign affairs, and

.another that uses dirty tricks-

and Bill Colbys to fight what~
Dean Rusk once called a

With Colby designated di-

. rector of the C.LA. and mov-~

ing out of the operations:
directorate, the secret show.
must go on. Along the intelli-

gence grapevine the word is’

out that Colby’s choice for
the new Deputy Director -of
Operations would be William
Nelson, who, until recently
was director of the CLA.s
Far East division, ¢he job
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CIA’s superspy -

William E. Colby looks and
acts like bespectacled, mild-’
mannered Clark Kent. But don’t

let him into a phone booth,:

because he comes out superspy.
If President Nixon had in mind

for his new head of the CIA a'

man who works in the shadows, .
he has him. He’s the classic
undercover man, the profes-:
sional’s  professional, notes
Monitor correspondent
Waugh.

For 20 years Mr. Colby has
been what the spy trade calls s.
‘“black’ operator, & ‘“‘spook,” &
cloak-and-dagger man, an es-
pionage agent, a master of the
dirty-tricks department. -

So clandestine a man is he in
theory and practice that not
,rnuch-is even known about his
boyhood. He is said to have been
2 Boy Scout and the son of an
Army career officer, to have
‘attended high school in Bur.'
lington, Vt., and to have gone on’
to Princeton and graduated from
ithe Columbia Law School,

Al

)

Jack.

" He s & very private person in a-
very.private line of work. It is

said that during World War I in
the OSS he was known as Agent
88. But not even thatis certain. -
. He won his big reputation in’
the CIA in Vietnam where he:
headed Operation Phoenix, af
project that is still touchy. It
kept cropping up even as he was

Jundergeing confirmation hear-

ings here last week. Phoenlx was

part of a pacification pregram

;but it was designed to neutralize

‘the National Liberation Front.

And while Mr. Colby was tending

it, 28,978 front members were

captured, 17,717 were ‘“rallied”’

(persuaded to defect), and 20,587

'were killed. }

He comes to the pinnacle of his.
life’s work after having been the-
CIA executive director and,
since last March, head of its
Operations Directorate (a eu-
‘phemism for the “‘department of
dirty tricks”’), a depariment’
known te have once stolen a.
‘Soviet Sputnik while it was on a
'world tour, dismantled it, photo-
.graphed it, and put it back'
together without the Russians
.ever finding out. - . .
¢ It was an act worthy of Clark,
.Kent.,- R ' PRI Db e

/

1
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- Have Decline

Colby used to have. When;

Colby was named chief of’
the operations directorate, he
moved Nelson up to be - his.
deputy. Like Colby, Nelsén is
a career clandestine opergtor.”
He is said to be of medium!
‘height, . with light brown’
‘hair, and wears hom-rim‘p’xed
glasses. There is a William .E."
Nelson listed in the State{De-’

.partment's Biographic Regis-

ter. He is 52, Columbiaiand,
Harvard, and, it says, wags a

researcher for “Depti of
Army,” then a political /offi-
.cer in Tokyo in 1950, and:
“turned up in. “Dept of Navy” -
on Taiwan from 1959 to 1965. *
It also says he has been back
at the State Department since

'1968, But for some reason he .
“isn’t listed anywhere in the..
‘department’s - phone hook. H .

Applications for Jobs in C.1.A.*

d Since Scandal

! WASHINGTON, July 3 (UPD)
- The Central Intelligence
Agency has received fewer ap-
plications for employment since
the Watergate scandals erupted,
but the Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation and the Secret Serv-
ice report no change in the
rate of application.
- A spokesman for the C.LA.
said yesterday that there had
been a slight “but clearly, dis-
cernible” decline in the num-
of formal applications for
employment received by that
agency in the last few months.
He said, however, that it was
too early to tell whether it re-
flected -a disenchantment ' on
the part of .young Americans
with government intelligence
operations because of the Wa-
tergate case or simply reflected
changing employing conditions
in some parts of the country.
Both the C.J.A: and the F.BII.
have been implicated in the
Watergate scandals. The F.B.L
has been accused of having
failed to investigate thoroughly
the events surrounding the
break-in and bugging of the
Democratic National Headquar-
ters in the Watergate building
complex on June 17, 1972,
Upheaval at Bureau
- The FBI has suffered an in-

ternal upheaval since the death
last year of J. Edgar Hoover,

- of aiding a Wutergate conspira-

of Dr. Daniel Elisberg’s psychi-
"txtrlst in Los Angeles.

its first director, and efforts to
find an acceptable replacement
for him.

L. Patrick. Gray 3d resigned
as the bureaw’s acting director
in April when his involvement
with the Watergate cover-up
was disclosed. . .

The C.I.A. has been accused

tor in a burglary at the office

“We baven't noticed any do:
cline in em;ilr)ymcnt at the
F.BI," a spokesman anild, “Of
the 8700 nperts wo eplsy

ternational spy or at
agent, involved In cops and

of 300 agents a rear There|:
have always been about 30 ap-
plications for every agent’s
slot and there still are.”

A spokesman for the Secret
Service, which authorized costly
improvements in President Nix-
on’s homes, said, “there is no
reason to think the Watergate
has hurt our enroliment.” He
said that turnover among the
agents hired to guard the Presi-
dent and other top Federal offi-
cials was minimal. i

“We 'maintain a continual
waiting list of more than 100
prospective agents every year,”
the spokesman said. The Secret’
Service has 1,227 agents based
in 62 field offices around the
country with a total employ~
ment of 2,800, including cleri-
cal and administrative staffs.
A CI.A. spokesman said that
formal applications’in the past
had been subject to regional
employment conditions. Wheths
er this is the case in the pres-
ent decline, which began in
March, he said, has not been
subjected to statistical studies
that would allow firm conclu-
sions. ’

The C.JI'A. spokesman said
that, in general, recruiters for|
the agency had found for sev-
eral years that college students|
were being drawn into the inner]
cities to work. 'The F.B.I. also
said that it had had some re-
cruitment problems among col-
lege students who were drawn
to private business because of
larger salary prospects.

The F.B.I. spokesman said
“the glamour aspect” aided re-
crutting in all sccurity opera-
tions, o

. “The lure of becoming an In-
F.B.d.

robbers,” he said, “always is a
bigger come-on than the pogsis
bility of fu;lfim;}rl' A elerical or
adminfatralive Jpb" Thoee

thera 18 an avornge turnovep

$L.500 elogieal jalw at il -
reau. ‘
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Hunt Testifies
. About Probe',

Of Kennedy
I, X
By Susanna McBee '’
Washington Post Staff Writer

. Convicted - Watergate con’
‘,:spirator E. Howard Hun
{iJr, told a House subcommit-,

‘tee yesterday that he used:
1Central Intelligence Agency'
‘equipment to’ conduct an in-
iterview probing the private
‘life of Sen. Edward M. Ken-.
itnedy (D-Mass.). .
" Rep. Lucien N. Nedz! (D-
Mich.), chairman of the.
,House Armed Services Sub-
committee, which listened to
Hunt for more than nine
hours, expressed shock -at
“the CIA involvement in &
M“domestic operation. of  a
clearly political nature, a
hatchet job.”

The National Security Act
of 1947, which created the,
CIA, was designed to keep

. it from conducting domestic¢
. operations.
Hunt’s interview with Clif-
ton DeMolte, a General Serv-
. ices Administration employ-
» ‘ee in Rhode Island, during
the summer of 1971 wag re-
vealed by The Washington
Post last February.
But Hunt’s testimony yes-
terday disclosed for the first
. time that he wused CIA
equipment t6 disguise him.
self and establish a false
identity as “Edward - War-
ren” to ask DeMotte if he
knew any scandalous mate-
rial about the Massachusetts
Democrat. '

DeMotie, 41, was public
relations director of the
Yachtsman Motor Inn in

. Hyannisport in 1960, whén
. the late Jobn F. Kennedy
used the hotel as a head-
quarters for his presidential
campaign. - N
Nedzi said Hunt told the
subcommittee that the in-.
. formation he received from
. DeMotte “wasn’t anything
* worthwhile.” In February,
DeMotte told The Washing-
ton Post that Hunt wanted
¢ him to “do work on Chappa-
' quiddick,” but that he re-
{used.

Nedzl quoted Hunt as say- .
ing an unidentifed person”
outside the administration
had suggested that he see
DeMotte and that former
White House special counsel

,Charles W. Conlson nuthm‘-z.
~ized him to conduct the in-,
terview in Providence, R.I.
Yesterday's development,
brought to four the numbetr
of - incidents where CIA"
equipmeiit  wat  allogadly
‘used by the “plumbers,” a:
White House team set up in
'1971, supposedly to stop se-
curity leaks.
..The' others were the

Watergate breakiin in Juie, *
1972; the September, 1971,
burglary of the office of’
\Daniel Ellsberg’s psychia-.
trists; and Hunt’s inter-
view in the spring of 1972,
with Dita S. Beard, the In-:
.ternational Telephone and
Telegraph Corp. lobbyist ac-.
‘cused of writing a memo!
linking ITT ‘with a plan to*
«underwrite, part of last’
year’s Republican National -
Convention. - - e
4 ‘Hunt, a member of "the
‘plumbers” team, has been:
"accused of burglarizing the
‘Beverly Hills office of the
.psychiatrist, Dr. Lewis’
Fielding. Partly because of
.the disclosure of that break-
in,'the government's Penta--
gon - Papers ' case against
.Ellsberg was thrown out of-
court. B
‘. In the closed hearing,’
Nedzi said, Hunt described
how, as a White House secu- !
rity consultant hired by Col-
-son, he came to the CIA in -
July, 1871, and received'’
such equipment as disguises

‘phony papers to establish a
new identity, a tape recorder
.and a camera,

Gen. Robert H. Cushman,
now the Marine commandant
‘and then the deputy direc.
tor of the CIA, has told sev-
‘eral congressional commit-
tees that CIA assistance to
Hunt stopped  in late Au-
‘gust, 1971, Nedzi said the
equipment ‘was finally re-
covered after the Watergate
.arrests. C
" Cushman said that he ap-
.proved CIA aid for Hunt af-
‘ter receiving a phone call
July 7, 1971, from then
White House aide John D.
-Ehrilichman. However, Ehr-
lichman has testified that he
‘doesn’t have any recollec- -
tion of calling Cushman that;
day. R
Nedzi ‘said Hunt’s testi-’

mony contradicts neither ae-t
count. He quoted Hunt: as
:saying he got a call from the,
CIA setting up a meeting
for him with Cushman. *° -
Hunt also told the House’
investigators that he has re-
ceived $156,000 from anony-
.mous sources for attorney
fees plus additional money
for “support.” Hunt said he
‘received  $75,000 of the
‘money after talking this
‘March with Paul O'Brien, an
‘attorney for DPresident Nix-
on’s re-election committee.
“To this day Hunt claims
he doesn’t know where the
money came fiom;” Nezdi
* said." Hunt also denied that’
it was a payoff or “hush
money.” Nedzi said that $10,

000 cash found on the body

of Hunt’'s wife, Dorothy,

who was killed in a plane
‘crash last Decembeér, was
part  of the  “support™

money, . ' i

Most of the money 'was
funneled through Hunt's &t
‘torney, William O. Bittman,:
Nezdi said. Bittman has tes-

1 - Hunt was

" The
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GLA. AID 70 HUNT *
;'IN RAIDS HlNTED,"

By MARJORIE HUNTER '
Speclal to The New York Times v

WASHINGTON, June 28—
E. Héward Hunt Jr., a convict-
ed Watergate conspirator, was.|
quoted today as saying he had '
used disguises and other equip-
ment supplied him by the.Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency for
projects other than breakin
into the office of Dr. Dani
Ellsberg’s former psychiatrist,

Hunt’s testimony came durs
ing day-long questioning by &
House Armed Services subcom-
mittee investigating C.LA. in-
volvement in the Watergats
affair. It was his first appear-
.ance before any of the Senate
and House committees investi-
gating the Watergate scandal, ,

. While the session was closed,
some of the highlights of his.
testimony were discussed later
by Representative Lucien’ N.
Nedzi, Democrat -of Michigan,
who is chairman of the stb-
committee, ) P

Mr. Nedzi quoted Mr. Hunt
as saying that,he had used
some of the equipment—a wig,
identification papers, and othef
items—obtained from the C.LA. -
in the summer of 1971 for sevs
eral projects in acdition to the
break-in of the California psy-
chiatrist’s office. Vo

Asked if thrse activities were
illegal, Mr. Nedzi replicds
“They were to my mind.” -/

However, he declined to say,
what the activities were.

It had been disclosed pre-
viously — during grand jury
questioning and  court proce-
dures—that Hunt had partici-
pated in breaking into the psy-,
chiatrist’s office in September,
1971, was the first indication
of C.ILA. equipment being-used.
by Hunt in other break-ins. ~ -
involved in , §q

‘tified that the money was

delivered to his home after
he received mysterious calls
from a “Mr. Rivers.” '
congressman
specifically

said.

Hunt denied

-charges made by former
“White House counsel John

W. Dean III that Hunt had
demanded money in return;
for silence on the Watergaté
gcandal.

. Hunt also‘dcnied that he

asked for or received any as.
surance of 'executive clem-
ency.

v+ Nedzi, whose subcommit.
"tee will quiz Colson today,
saild Hunt repeated his
charge that Colson told him-
to fake two State Depart-
ment cables linking the.
Kennedy administration
-with the assassination of,
BAuth - Vietram  President
Ngo Dinh Diem in Scptem-
ber, 1963. The phony cables
were passed to a reporter.
for Life magazine, but were
not pubiished. Colson has
denicd the allegation.

8

|White House project investigits

e

ing Dr. Elisberg’s connection
with the disclosure of the se-
oret Pentagon papers describing -
United States involvement; in.
Southeast Asia. L
Top C.LA. officials ‘had dis«:
closed earlier that the agency

fhad given Hunt various eqyip+
ment and disguises to conducp’

what Hunt told them wasia}
"'one-time interview” 'on a secs
urity matter. e
Mr. Nedzy said that Hunt's:
testimofiy seemed’ to indicate
that Charles W. Colson, a for--
mer White House aide, might"
have been involved in some of '

the activities described by Hunt
today. . o

Mr. Colson has maintained
that he was not involved im
the Watergate ' events. :

Mr. Nedzi said that Hunt tbid
the subcommittee that he had
been hired for the White House,
job by Mr. Colson and that he-
had dealt *very closely” with’
him with respect to the variou§
projects the so-called “plumb-
ers” were involved in.” ™
. “The plumbers were members
of the team set up to investi-
gate various leaks on security.
matters, including the Pentagon;
papers. ’

Asked who had opened the
door to the C.I.A. for Hunt, Mr,
Nedzi said: “He did mention’
he had spoken with Mri Colson
with. respect to possible C.LA.
assistance. It was not clear as;
to how Mr. Colson would han«
dle it. It was left at that’.

Mr. Colson told a Senate pa-
nel. last week that hé had men<
tioned to Johh D. Ehrlichman,
a top White House aide at the.
time, that Hunt was anxious,
to establish “liaison” with the
agency to interview Col. Lucien
Conein-,a former agency opera-
tive in Southeast Asia. I

Mr. Colson insisted, however;

fthat he did not call the C.LA..
Jon behalf of Hunt.

v

Asked if Mr. Colson knew.:
what Hunt, wanted the disguise -
and equipment for, Mr. Nedzi,
replied: “Yes.” He would not
elaborate. RS

Mr. Nedzi also quoted Hunt
as reaffirming an earlier state-’
ment that he had beefi ordered" -
by Mr. Colson to fabricate Cae
bles designed to show that the’
Jonh F. Kennedy Administra-"
tioh was deeply involved in°
overthrowing the Diem regimeél

‘lin_South Vietnam in 1963. .

Mr. Colson has denied issuing'T

‘|such an order but has said that!
;/Hunt may have misunderstood.
something that he told him.

Mr. Nedzi said that Hunt, in'

‘{his testimony today, gave a
Ithird version of how he gained
‘laccess to the C.IA, that sum-
‘lmer. ' S

Gen. Roiaert Cushman, for- .
mer deputy director of the

JJC.LA. and now commandant of. -

the Marine Corps, told Congres. "’
sional panels last, month that'
Mr. Ehrlichman had called him -
when he was with the agency;
and asked it to cooperate with .
Hunt, who had just been “hired
45 & Whita Hotise seedrity
export. i

Mr. Ehrlichman later denled: -
he had called General Cushman
and further denied any involve-.
ment in gaining agency access’
for Hunt,

B
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Colson Confirms Backing Kennedy Inquiry
" butDenies Knowingof I
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H e Also Disputes Data
Ey Ehﬂichman and Dean|

By MARJORIE: HUNTER
Spectal 1o The New York Times

WASHINGTON, June 29 —
Charles W. Colson, a former
+White House aide, confirmed ‘to-
day that he had authorized E.
Howard Hunt Jr. to investigate;
activities of Senator Edward M.
Ii(;z;{\edy during the summer of

But Mr. Colson denied that
he had been aware that Hunt
had sought and used Central
Intelligence Agency disguises
and other equipment for use in
the project. '

! Thus, his story conflicts in
one ‘major respect’' to that of
Hunt, who said yesterday that
. Mr, Colson had authorized him
-to interview a “Clifton De-
motte’” about possible scandal-
~ous information ' on Senator)
Kennedy and that Mr. Colson!
-had known beforehand that he
-intended to use C.I.A. equip-
ment in carrying out the as-
. signment.
. Mr. Colson gave an account
“of his role in the Kennedy
investigation as he emerged
after five hours of questioning
by a House Armed Services
- subcommittee investigating
C.ILA. involvement in the
Watergate burglary. ’

Something One Does

He dismissed the Kennedy
matter as merely the kind of
thing one does in the world of
politics.

“When someone comes to|
you and offers information on
‘a prospective opponent and you
.turp him down, either you are
‘naive or you don't stay in
politics very long,” he said.

At that time, Senator Ken-
nedy was considered high on
the list of, those who might
‘capture the Demacratic Presi-
.dential nomination a year later,

Hunt teold the subcommittee
yesterday that, with Mr. Col-
son’s blessing, he had inter-
viewed Mr, Demotte, a former
resident of Hyannis Port, Mass.,
site of the . Kennedy family
compound, but found the in-
formation useless and dropped
*the matter.

Sources within the closed
subcommittee session today de-
scribed Mr. Colson’s perform-
ance as virtually flawless, with
no apparent holes in his re.
peated denials of any involve-
ment in the Watergate affair.

Later, asked why his name
“crops up so often” in Water-
gate accounts given by former
White ‘House colleagues, - Mr.
Colson smiled and replied:
‘It's an- easy naino to spoll,
Only five letters,” Acutally, his
name hag six letters. .

While he was testifying, his

month-old deposition in a suit
the Democratic National
-Committee was released upon
being filed in Federal court.
~ Both in his subcommittee
testimony and 4n his deposi-
tion, Mr. Colson indicated that
John D. Ehrlichman, President
Nixon's former adviser on do-
mestic matters, arranged for
Hunt to obtain access to C.LA.
ig;lipment in the summer of

This disputes Mr. Ehrlich-
man’s denial that he had
asked the C.I.A. to agsist Hunt
and confirms testimony of Gen,
Robert A. Cushman, then the
Deputy Director of Central In-
telligence, Mr, Ehrlichman had
called and -asked him to give
Hunt whatever assistance he
needed. ' :

Mr. Colson conceded that h

had told Mr. Ehrlichman that

Hunt wanted to establish lai-

son with the C.I.A, to investi-!

gate a security matter.

The witness testified. that,

Mr. Ehrlichman told him, some
days later, that he had called
General Cushman and arranged
for agency assistance to Hunt,

Mr. Colson also disputed an-
other former White House col-
league, John W. Dean 3d, who
was- ousted as counsel to the
President on April 30.

Mr. Dean. suggested to the
Senate Watergate committee
this week that Mr. Colson had
been involved in a number of
“dirty tricks” and participated
in the Watergate cover-up.

Commenting on lists of White 4

House “enemies” and “political
opponents” that Mr. Dean said
had been prepared by Mr. Col-
son's office, Mr. Colson said
they were merely guidance for
invitations to White House so-
cial affairs and appointments
to ‘boards and commissions. -

. Mr. Colson denied that ™ol
ther he o rhis former assistant,
the late George Bell, had writ-
ten ‘what he called the “de-
famatory remarks” beside - 20
qutthe names on the “enemy
ist.” : - '

“It’s mot my language, it's
mot Bell's language,” he said.
“I-resent it, and I hope Dean
will tell the truth,” '

He said he did not know who
had written the comments about
the “20 enemies.” :

Mr. Colson also disputed a
suggestion by Mr. Dean that hé
[Colson] had sought ‘executive

‘clemency for Hunt, -

v, "I nover talked to the Presi.
dent about executive ‘clem-
ency,” Mr, Colson said. -

~ Mr. Colson furthef - denied

that he had ordered Hunt to
fake cables designed to impli-
cate Presiden: Kennedy in the
assassination of President Ngo
Dinh Diem of South Vietnam in
‘1963, or that he had ordered
Hunt to check out the Milwau-
kee apartment of Arthur Bremer
after the near-fatal shooting of
-Gov. George C, Wallace of Ala-
bama last year.

| Hunt has said that Mr, Col-
son ordered him to fake the
cables and ordered him to chéck
the Bremer apartment. .

Mr. Colson also denied a
charge made yesterday by Sen-
ator Lowell P. Weicker Jr,
Republican of Connecticut, a
‘membet of the Watergate com-
mittee, that Mr. Colson had
tried to plant articles with
newsmen that Scnator Weicker

was guilty of campaign irregu-:
larities and that he was think-
Jing of switching parties.

* Mr. Colson's deposition be-
fore the Democratic “party’s
lawyers was récorded May 28.
With a few €xceptions, the ma-
jor points in his account have
since been made public in
newspaper interviews.

- The Kegnnedy inquiry, he
said, was Hunt's idea. He said
that in July, 1971, one of
Hunt's public relations associ-
ates got a telephone call from
“someone ' in Massachusetts”
with unpublished information
gbout' the" drowning -of Mary

‘

9

Jo Kopechne in Senator Ken-
nedy’s automobile on Chappa-j
quiddick Island in . August,
1969. i : !
© “Mr. Hunt asked me if I
would like to have him try to
get that information and I said,
‘Certainly,’” Mr, Colson testi-| -
fied. B

Mr. Colson also acknowl-|.
edged authorizing~ another
Hunt errand, the trip to Den-
iver in a red-wig disguise to
interview Mrs. Dita Beard, Lob-
byist for the International Tele-
phone and Telegraph Corpora-
tion, about her 'purported
memorandum linking an LT.T.
donation to the Republicans to
iGovernment help in a corpora-
tion case. But Mr. Colson said
that that trip, too, had been
initiated by Hunt. ‘

Mr. Colson said that the
White House paid Hunt's ex-
penses for the trip to New Eng-
land on the eKnnedy investiga-
tion. He said he did not know
who paid for the Denver trip.

Mr, Colson’s deposition in-
cluded denials that he knew of
the Watergate bugging plans in
advance. For the. first time,
however, Mr. Colson said that
within a week aftr the Water-
gate break-in, John W, Mitchell,
the former Attorney General
and Nixon campaign manager,
told him that his friend Hunt
was implicated in the bugging
raid “up fo his ears.” . . :
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By Fred Barnes

Star-News Staff Writer

E. Howard Hunt has dis-
loeed that he used a dis-’

Huring a White House inves-

igation of Sen. Edward M. .
Kennedy's auto accident at *

happaquiddick Island. N

Hunt said he wore the
lsguxse and billed himself

s “Edward Warren" when,
in August 1971, he ques-’
ioned a man who was sup-
posed to have information
about the accident that
would be extremely damag-
ing to Kennedy.

The probe of the 1969 acci-
dent, .in which Mary Jo
Kopechne drowned, was
authorized by White House’

Charles Colson,

The disclosure by Hunt
convicted Watergate con-
spirator, came yesterday
during nearly nine hours of
testimony before a closed-
door hearing of the House
Armed Services subcommit-
tee.

COLSON testifies today
before the subcommittee,
which is looking into the
extent of CIA involvement
in the Watergate break-in
and other deomstic: activi-
ties. By law, the agency is
barred from domestic in-
volvement,

Rep. Lucien Nedzi, D
Mich., the chairman of the
subcommittee, gave an out-
line of Hunt's testimony..
Besides the Chappaquidddick
inquiry, Nedzi said, 1{unt
‘testified that he:
® Received

more than

$170,000 in cash from undis-

¢losed sources to cover his
legal fees and other expen-
ses after he was convicted
in conncction with the Wa-
tergate affair and sen-
tenced to 35 years in jail.

© Used the CIA disguise

Cear

durmg an interview in the:
'spring of 1972 with Dita
Beard, a lobbyist for Inter-,
national Telephone & Tele-,

graph who allegedly wrote,
-a memo spelling out colli-!
sion between the corpora-

.tion and the Nixon adminis-

tration. .

©® Utilized the disguise and’
‘other equipment from the
CIA during the burglary in
September 1971 of the office
of Daniel Ellsberg’s psychi-
atrist and the break-in in

"June 1972 at the Watergate

headquarters of the Demo-i
scratic National Committee.

‘© Denied that he had ever
sought executive clemency
from President Nixon or
that he was ever offered
any sort of pardon by the
White House.

It was Colson, Hunt said,
who promised to help dear
the way for him to gain ac-
cess to the CIA headquar-.
ters at Langley, Va.

Colson was fully aware
that Hunt was seeking a
CIA disguise to conduct the
probe of the Chappaquid-!
dick incident, Hunt said..
Colson has given a different
account to a Senate subcom-
mittee, saying that he
thought Hunt wanted only to
question a CIA operative
about seeurity leaks.

Once he obtained the dis-
guise and other equipment,
Hunt said he arranged to
fnterview a man named
Demaott who was supposed
to have information about a
party attended by Kennedy:
before the fatal auto acci-
dent. But the information
turned out to be worthless,
Hunt said.

The probe of the Kénnedy
accident was the second.
ordered by the Nixon ad-
ministration, which includ-
ed Kennedy on its list of
‘“‘enemies’’ that was made
public this week.

' THE FIRST investigatiosi

'pranks"’

* jwas conducted by the FBI,

on White House orders,
sources said,.and it re-
‘vealed only that Miss Ko-,
pechne had once been
bilked out of several
hundred dollars by a young
man. '

Nedzi said that there is no_

“evidence that CIA officials

knew Hunt’s intentions. Ii-.

.stead, agency officials have
testified that they were
‘merely fulfilling a request
- from the White House wkien
-they provided the disguise,
' Nedzi said. )

But the congressman said
that the fact that the dis-
‘guise and other material,
.was “obtained from the CIA
for a clearly domestic oper-
.ation is troublesome.”

Hunt asserted in his testi-
mony that his boss in the.
Plumbers, Egil Krogh, or-
' dered the burglary of the.
- office of Ellsberg’s psychia-
trist in Los Angeles. Krogh
has conceded that he issued
such an order.

But Hunt said he under-’

“ stood that former Attorney
‘ General John N. Mitchell,-

Nixon campaign official Jcb

' Stuart Magruder and de-

poscd White House counsel
John W. Dean III all
aprpoved the break-in.

During his tenure on the
White House tcam, Hunt
said he was assigned to as-
sess the abilitics of Donald
Segretti, who has since been
accused of being a political
saboteur for the Republican
party.

HUNT CONCLUDED that -
‘Segretti was a shallow indi-

vidual who was prone to
propose ‘*¢ollege-type

useful to the GOP.

After he pleaded guilty -
.and was convicted in the
Waterpgate burglary, Hunt.

said he requested money

‘from Paul O'Brien, an at:

torney for the Committee

for the Re-Election of the

10

that would not be :

1Presxdent

' “Hunt claimed he needed :
"money for his lawyer's fees"
rand for the support of l-us

Jfamlly But he insisted hé

never demanded any sd-
called I :h money to re:
muin si  at about the in-
-volveme of others in the
. Watergate scandal.

Some time after he mdé

his plea for funds, Hunt.
said, his attorney boegan to"
receive phone calls from
unknown persons. At one'.
point, a caller identified.
‘himself as “Mr. Rivers,” -.'
‘Hunt said. '
- Finally, a caller cleared
-the way for the delivery of
‘funds to the home of Hunt’s\
“attorney, William O. Bitt-"
.man, Hunt testified.

HUNT SAID $156,000 was’
received which he used to
pay his attorney and at
least another $15,000 was’
-received for his famn]y R
. Hunt said he assumed.
‘that the funds were provid-
ed in responss to his request
to the Nixon re- election
committee.

Nedzi said that after Ilum
was jailed, Hunt's wife con-
tinued to receive funds. She

as carrying $10,000 in cash
when she was killed in a,
Chicago planc crash last
December.

Hunt denied that his w:fe
had ever told James Mc-
Cord, another convicted
Watergate conspirator, that
the Nixon administration
was attempting to foist the
blame for the Wﬁtergate
break-in on the CIA — as "
‘McCord has claimed.

Nedzi said his subcommit- ,
teé has heard conflicting |
testimony from about a doz--
‘en witnesses that it has in-.
‘terrogated so far. He said’
that none of the witnesses .
‘has 1mnhcated President -
Nixon in any 1llegal ncnvn-
ties. , .
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EX-PT@SA@@HH&E Counsel Tells of Whﬁe
HOU.S@ s Concern Over Dbmensi:mﬁons

Conversation with Walters -

Q. This is another very
lengthy question: Mr. Dean,
you have testified concerning

¢ your conversations on three
i different occasions with Gen.

! Vernon Wallters, the deputy’

! director of the C.LA., begin-
! ning on the 26th of June
General Walters prepared a
- memorandum for the record
' of cach of these conversations
. with you.
In General Walter's memo-
_randum record for your meet-
ing with him on 26 June, you
are’ reporled to have asked
General © Walters  whether
there was not some way that
© the Central Intellizence Agen-
cy could pay bail for the
- Watergate defendants and if
the men went to prison, could
. C.LA. find some way to pay
their salaries while they were’
- in jail out of covert action
‘funds.
' In tcshmony,

your you

i

“ made no mention of asking :

General Walters whether the
C.ILA. could pay the Water-
gate defendants bail or sal-
. aries while they were in pris-
~on. Was -this an intended
omission on your part in the
" interest of saving them or do
-you deny that you made
" these
General Walters?

- A.Irecall I did make those:

" requests and as l.say, ‘the
omissioin was not inlention-
 al. T have nevery really read

specific requests of'

'

t

“in full General Walter's de-,

. posilions. So the answer is
, that, in fact, T rccall that
thaL was dlS(‘uSS"‘d

. Mr. Dean, I believe you
" testified that on March 26,
while you were at Camp

WASHINGTON POST
29 JUN 1973

i

" proved by the President.
. does not,

David, ‘'vou called Mr. Ma-"
rouhs the attorney for Mr.

rLiddy, and asked for a state-

ment by Mr. Liddy that you
had no prior knowledge of
the Watergate break-in. Is
that correct? A. That is cor- |

‘rect, and I have so testified. '

Q. Now, al whose instances |
did you contact the C.LA,

" that is, General Wallers? A

Afller dlscuscmg this with Mr., -
Ehrlichman, he thought that
I should cxplore the possible
use of the C.IA. with regard |
to assisting in supporting in
dealing with the mdlvuluals

who had been involved j in the

incident,

Q. So the C.LA., an effort '
was made o mvolve the
C.LA, also the F.B1, Mr
Gray, destroyed some docuy-
ments which came from Mr, -
Hunt’s safe, did he not? A.
That is conect

Now I call your atten-
tlon to what I designate as .
: Document Number 3 and ask -
“if you will read this docu-
ment to the committee.

+ A. This is a memorandum .
for Mr. Huston, subject, Do-
mestic Intelligence Review: .
1 might add here it is from
Mr. Haldeman to Mr. Huston
—"“The recommendations you
have proposed as a result of -
the review have been ap-:
He,
however, want toi
follow the procedure you:
 have outlined’ on Page 4 of:
your memorandun regarding
- implementation.

“He would prefer that the
thing simply be put into mo-

i tion on the basis of this ap--
| proval
_memorandum

The formal official
should,  of-

i'course, be prepared than:
should be the device by which
tu carry it out. .

“I realize this is contrary
to your feeling as to the best
“way to get this done. 1 feel

! very strongly that this pro-
' cedure won't work and you
. had better let me know and
we will take another stab at
it. Otherwise let’s go ahead.”:
© Q. Now, that letter can
only be construed as a state-
ment on the part of Mr. H.
.R. Haldeman to Mr. Tom‘
: Charles Huston, the aide in
wharge of domestic intelli-
i gence, to the effect that the
'_President of the U. S. had
approved his recommenda-
tions about removing the
limitations on surreptitious,
or rather, on electronic sur-
veillance and  penctration,
“surreptitious entry or bur-
‘glary, the use of mail cover-,
age, and of sources of infor-
!mation on the campuses and
the military  undercover
iagents for the purposes of
I gathering information upon
! the objectives of that.
i A. That is correct,
i Chairman,

Q. Now, do vou know that
"this plan was put into cffect
--was, rather, approved for
; use bv the President without

xthc prior knowledge of Mr.
1 Mitchell?

i A. 1do not know that for
. & fact, no, sir. When I tatked

Mr.,

_to Mr. Mitchell about.it, it

"had reached the stage that

" they wanted to do something.
iMr. Mitchell and I talked
"about it and we decided that

"the best thing to do was to

create the LE.C,

+ Q. Now, the LEC, in ef-"

]

]

' fepresentatives
'F.B.I,

fect, was a propOSa‘l to set
up a group representing or
from the
C.LA, NS.A., DIA,

“and the counter~mtelhgence
. units of the Army, the Navy,
i and the Air Force to furnish
" information about the activi-

ties of all of these agencies
to the White House?
A. I believe that is correct.
Q. Now, as a lawyer, you

are aware of the fact that '

the Section 403(d) of Title

' 50 of the U.S. Codc provides

-thrat the C.LA.

“shall have

' no police, subpoena, law en-

forcement powers, or internal

. security functions.”

A. Yes, 1 was enurely4

' aware, of that.

Statute on C.LA.

Q. Yet, despite the fact
that the statute forbade the
C.LA. cxercising any internal
security functions, herc was

~a_coordination of activitics

sintelligence ficld,

of the C.LA. in the domestic
was there
not? And notwnthstandnng the
fact that the statute gave
them no internal security
functions, they were called
upon to evaluate domestic
intelligence-gathering by

iother agcnnes”

|

i
i
1

i

L

. document. | -

A. That is correct.

" Q. Did you ever receive
any instruction from anybody
to the effect that the Presi-
dent  had rescinded. these
iplans recommended by Mt
Huston?

A. No! To the contrary, as
this document indicates, on
Sept. 18, 1 was asked (o sce
what I could do to get the
first step started on the

Susidenly, the Super-Secret CIA Goes Public

By Ken Ringle

. Wn‘shlnxlon Post Stafl Writer

For more th'm a decade,

‘Washington * back from CLA.” A spokes-
man at ClA said the sign ,
R./

George
Parkway
Turkey Run
variously

the
Memorial
south of
. been

tration,”  or

exit
has
labled
“Burcau of Public Roads,”
“Federpl Highway Adminis-
“Iairbanks

: Highway Research Station.™

This week parkway work-

put up signs
showing where it really
leads--to  the = mammoth
! headyuarters of the Central
Cintelligence Agency
Langley, Via. !
. Parkway

men - finally

~Where's

in

superintendent

David A. Ritchie.said the re- .

the new sign
some months

quest for
“came down

was ordered by James
Schlesinger when he took
over CIA for four months
early this Year.

“He came in here and said
the sign?’  and
there wasn't onc so we got
one.” the spokesman  said.
He said the sign was part of
‘a general policy of increased
openness that Schlesinger or-
dered at (he nation's spy
agency, where switchboard
operators now answer calls

with “CIA” instead of just

repeating the phoie

ber.
Parkway

Richey said the lack of a

joke going -back over the
vears. People know very
well the highway station is
not the principal agency
cdown that road.” For years,
roadmaps have identified
the location ‘of the ClA.
Ritchey said  be
knew of anyvone getting lost

num-

superintendent

sign at CIA was “sort of a_

never

tryving to find ,CIA, and that .

. a greater problem was keep-
ing sightscers aud lourists

uul

41

The CIA spokesman said
peopie in quest of the
agency get lost all the time.

“We get cab drivers who
never find us,” he said.
“They wind up cireling
around and around like
some sort of Flying Dutch-
man on the Bellway.”

Did Schlesinger ever
lost trying to find CIA®

“Ldon't think so,” said the
agency spokesman. “That’s a
piquant thought, but I don't
think thal guy gets lost do-
ing anything.”

After four months as head
of CiA, Schlesinger moved
up last May to Scerelary of

get

. Delense,
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‘Watergate May Be L.
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.. BY RUDY ABRAMSON

Times Stal! Wriler

eleﬁt

. chicken thief would not have made
the mistake. Retaping the lock on a
door after a night watchman had
discovered and untaped.il—that be-
longed «in an Abbott and Costello

movie. :

Indeed, some said the Wafergate-
bhurglary must have been a counter-

{ntelligence plot hy the Democrats

designed to end in arrests and em-

‘barrassment for the Republicans.

But the truth was that well-bank-

rolled operatives with a generation
of experience in intellizence had

made a blunder that would exnoze
not only an elaborate 'scheme of
campaign espionage but ad hoc

domestic spying as well.

As the lavers have heen peeled off
the Watergate coverup over recent’

months,

there have been other
spying charyes that would

have

caused top-drawer scandals in their

own right in times past.

Testimony from principals, leaks
from investigating committees and

newspaper reports show domestic

snooping has cone en uninterrupted
at least since 1947, when the Lyndon

B. Johnson -Administration put the
Army to work conducting surveil-

lance of U.S. civilians.

Ve Hoover, whe ap-
Tparently was  concerned
that a White House-divect-
ed intellizence  operation
would wrlermine his au-
tonomy ol the BL
—Was the plan devised
as a way of continuing the
Army's surveillance pro-
gram, -which had heen

forced to an end by public -
congres- '

disclosure  and

. sional pressure?

The scattered stones turned. over.

hy the Waterzate imbroglio have re-

vealed enough io caure- gome aca-;
demics .to call for renovation of the.
,

"country's legitimate intcl-

ligence institutions and to
.move civil libertarians tn
renewed opposition Lo all
domestic .intelligence:
functions. o

A special Senate com-,
mittee, sceking to estab-
lish responsibility for
Watergate and the cover-
up, has not yet dealt with
these questions:

—Was the 1970 intel-
Jigence plan that was ap-
proved by President Nix-
on, then disapproved five
davs  Iater, . actually  put
.into cffect as designed?
The scheme — acknowl-
cdged to be politically cx-
plosive and partly illcgal

“hy one of its chiel ar- '

" chitects—called for break-
Jing and entering to get in-
“telliaence  information,
s monitoring overseas tele-
‘phone ealls by US, citis
fzens and stepped-up inter-
Ceeptinntof il addyessed
St damestie intelligence
Ctaraets, .
CThe plan was withdrawn
beeanse of abjectiong by J,

—Did the "plumbers,”

the White House group or«"

"y

ganized to stop "ieaks" of
sensitive  information o
the news medla, it into
the overall plan?

Reports that have come
to light in the course of
the Watergate inquiry
raise the possibility that
much of the 1970 domestic:
spying  plan may have
gone ahecad:

—Defense atlorneys and
one defendant in the Seats
tle 7 case reported hreak-
ins .in which, they said,

documents and Jegal pa--

pers were taken before,

during and after.the De-

ccember, 1970, Arial.- The
defendants were aecused
iof conspiracy to destroy
!federal property and of ri-
foting in an antiwar
'protes(.

—An altorney for the
Vielnam Veterans Against
fthe War has given an affi-
davit =aying that her pa-
pers were searched and

That dncuments relating to

_onie of her clients were sto-
Ylen in a 1972 burglavy,

—Published reports

quoted assertions that Ad-
miniztration  intelligence
nperatives hald planned a
break-in at the Brookings
Institution, a Washington
"think tank" where Mor-
ton H. Halperin, a former
National Sccurity Councit
Employe, worked. Halper-
in, it has heen disclosed,
was one of the persous
whose telephnne had been
tapped during investiga-
tions of the Pentagon Pa-
pers case. :

—Dan Rather, CBS
White Touse reporter, re-
ported his howe was bur-

glarized and his files rified .

m April, 1972, when he
waz  covering  Dresident
Nixon in Florida.

—At least three hreak-

[

Jins ameinst Chilean ofii-
,clals in the United States
Pin 1971 and 1972 have
5hcm1j‘cpnx1<‘.d; in none of

‘ /

W :} tevarly  fnvestigstion

Atielt, threy other congress

‘Monal ronniitted 4 yith

irezponglbilty for snonltors

g Uie CIATiave conduct
d Wearing

Ko

cthe éases were valuahles o Gt hy

i taken, hut papers were ap-

Cparently rified,

—Robert. Strauss, chaiv-
-man of the Demecratic
+National Commitlee, 51!
hiz home in Ilnustan was
Chroken into during the

“vention last year. Xxp:in

ehiatgll
Demecratic national con-  fhacked dhtvwdien

T it that he
t‘husI: i tial faida
JJohft il Eiclichmuiy, ive
knottingly belned - unt,
spregare:! e the el
of Danldl tillshera's Tpays.
L& offiee but,
eked dut; ticials)
~beeameésbyaicions;

sive jewelry and furs were
I

Jdeft behind, he said, bu
his files were disturbed

‘At the time of the burzla

vy, Strauss was treusuie
'of the committee,
-—There nave been 1e
ports that I. IHowar
Hunt Jr., a member of th
plumbers” and one of th
convicted Watergate cor-
epirators, siid he was o
“dered fo
‘search the apartment €
© Arthur Brenmer—in tiz
hope of finding left-wing

materials there — shortl:,
after Bremner shot Ale

hama Gov, G:orge C, Wat

“Jace, Accovdiag to the re
ports, Hunt ¢id not maks
the trip. '

—A plan was said ta
have been mede to burgla-
rize the aparment of Las
Vegas newspmuper Iditor
Iank Greenpun repor-
tedly in the dope of ob-
taining materauls damags
ing to Sen. Edmnund S,
Muskie, at the tine a con-
tender for the Denocratic
Presidential nomiation,

There is little evidence
that other aspectt of the
plan might have tren car-
ried out, althougi 'Tomn
Charles Huston, thr White
Touse securlty aide who
helped formulate i, com-
mented in secret memos
that CLA Director Richard
Helms  was  enthusastie
about H, ITe mentoned
alzo that the heads ¢ the
Natlonal Security Agency
and the Defensg  ntels
ligerce Agency wera wpuct
by lloover's oppositing,

. "

fealdvs thae Bawle

12 .

Milwaukee ®

e Mexles: Cit bank bétore?
heing chinmvled. haek filte
ihe Unfted Sates,
O Wone of e fnvestigys
‘tions to fut hve gone into’
the sitwation it the AWhit
House' where “legitimat
‘national secuity mattérs:
g illegal smoptity ma
hava become bitangled

ot instange; ihe “plin
heis" group ‘<~ Hiint,
Gordore Liddy, Beil Kogl'
dr. and Dactd Young, 4°
National Sdeurity Couneit;
elafl memberasiie org
tized n 197! D1 the wWake:
of the publcation ‘of tlie
“Pentifon Pwers,
- Decl‘\xsmmﬁon Official ¢

he next pring, Young;
hecdmte the White House:
aff  officer, vunning 4
Foverimentwide effort {o.
tkclassify  seevet paperss
Ir this position, he had acs
ttes to genstive - movern.”
nent sedrets at the ame:
tine he war connetled:
“ith the *phumbers,” the
Lirget of pollical egplons,

aje chargesy o
- Kragh, the bead Yplums:

- ha," who movsd on to bes

tone wndetetcrelary .of
trnzportation, his since
fedaned from Mg governe:
ma, accepling regponils:
billy for the Flishery peys.
- thattist burglay, J
S oung quietly lefs, the?
: goernment the same day:
-the President. snnounced:
‘Aha rezsignations of press
cdettial “advisers HY - R,/
iTfaleman and " Khrliche!
imarand the firing of press:
Jdenial icounsel John V!
Meai 1L And Liddy and

i L wers eonvieted of

the Yadgepste Bivukieli,

. Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : CIA-RDP77-00432R000100190001-6




Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : CIA-RDP77-00432R00010019.0001-6:

-@E@@m ‘M@ﬁm@ﬁ Huw

WASH(J).’NGTON POST

LmE et

mt -

? E@ ak Secret @ﬁﬁﬁ@@

By John Ham ahan

~“Washington Post 8talf Writer,

Former White House aide
Charles W. Colson balked at
answering some qucstions
on the grnunds of *‘national
security” but thcn acknowl-
edged thal he had ordered
E. Howard Hunt Jr. to per-
_mit a news reporter {o read
a number of classified State
Department cables, accord-
ing to Colson’s sworn depos-
ition,made public yesterday.

Colson, as he has done
- previously, denied that he
had ever given Hunt any in-
structions to fabricate a ca-
ble linking the late Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy to the
assassinalion of South Viet-
namese President Ngo Dmh
Diem in 1963.

Hunt, who pleaded’ gmlty
in. Junualy to charges rela-
ted to the. Watergate break-
in and bugging. previously
‘gave -a sworn .statement in-
-May to the Daniel Ellsberg

‘trial in which he said he had -
i shown the phony cable to
Colson and; that- Colson had
'liked it. !
But Colson, in is sworn .

' deposition given May 28,
said he was “not sure that I
eveor saw the text of that ca-

ble!”
Colson said ihat Hunt, in
! Jate 1971, had been wm‘kmr—,’
with Time«l,ife reporter Wil-
:liam Lambert “who was in-
i ferested in writing a slory
 about the cntn‘e history of
! the Diem coup.”
17 ... 1 learned al some
point during the time that
. Mr. Hunt was working with
,thc reporter that there was
,one purported cable which
was nol aulhentic,” at which
" point I attempted to discotr-
. age both Mv. Hunt and the
reporier involved from pur-
' suing the story any further.”
. Colson's deposition
given in  conncction

Ahe Watergate arrests of Iast
" June,

Early in the
Colson declined to
questions regarding the buy-
glary of the office of Flls-

! berg's psychintrist, which in-
volved Jlunt  and fellow
Watergate conspirator G.

i Gordon Liddy. Colson's law.

. ver, David Shapiro, said his

deposition,

P

v

'

was .
with
civil suits that avnse after

i

i
answer .

i elient could not.answer un- -’

i til the *national security”
\ aspccts of the'break-in were
i clarificd, .
Pickmg up on Colson’s re-
. luctance
guestions on “national secu-’

Approved For Release 2001/08/07 :

to answer some,

. Weiss, attorney for the Dem-»
ocratic National Committee,: :

‘rity” grounds, Paul ‘R

pressed Colson as to why he

then was showing classified'

documents to Lambert.
Colson acknowledged that

.Lambert did not have a se-

curity clearance needed tlo
see classified material. He
said he had told Hunt “that
he could not give him

(Lambert) anything but let

.Lambert did

him read through the docu-
ments.” \

“Regardless of whether
they were classified or not
classified?” Weiss asked.
“Did vou put any specifica- .
tion on that?”

Colson replied: “No.»

Weiss asked Colson about
reports that Hunt had
showed Colson the fabri-
cated cablc at one point and
‘that Colson had allegedly
said  “that isn’t  good-
enough” or *“can it be
better?” Colson said this
had not happened. ’

“My recollection,” Colson
said, “is that Mr. Hunt
showed me,a series of cables
and told me . ..
not helieve
that these were adequate for
his own purposes, that this
didn’t tell enough of the
story. 7 recall telling Mr.
Hunt to go back and kecep
digging or keep working on
jt and sce what else he
could find and see what else
he could come up with, to
sce if he could come up with
something better,”

Once he bhecame ~aware
that one of the cables was
phony, Colson said, he did
not discuss the matter with

Hunt but rather endcavored -

‘to steer Mr, Lambert away .
" from the story altogether.”

P

“ Colson  had  previously
given a deposition in cob-
nection with the civil suils
Jast Autw. 30. In the first de-
position, Colson was asked
to describe any meelings he
- may have had with Hunt be-
fore the June 17,7 1972
 Watergate arrests.
not at that time, mention a

meeting he had with Hunt!

*and Liddy, which he de-
"&crlbed in his deposition
'made public yesterday.
' Colson said the

meeting occurred in his of-
-fice in late January or early
February of 1972, He said
Hunt said Liddy, the attor-

ney for the Nixon campaign
committee, “had developed
a plan for security and intel-
ligence” for which they
were having difficulty gain-

that Mr. ..

He did":

‘ing approval at the re-elec- !
tion committee. - .
Colson said he cut Liddy '
off, saying, “This was not
'mv area of responsibility”
“and called deputy campaign
“chiel. Jeb Stuart Magruder.
He said he told Magruder,:
“l don’t even know what"
their plan is” and that “I
haven’t” even listened to.
‘them.” , '
He said he told Magruder,
“der, “1 don’t know whether
what they have gol is any
good or mnot but for.
God's sake--listen  to them
cor give them a heaving .or
let them tell you what they
arc doing:™

Colson said Magrudcr»
responded: “Yes, 1 know
about it and 'm auanning
:that.” : .
" In {estimony-to thé \\'alcr
gate Senale selecl cnmmlt~
tec on thoe Watergate this
month, Magruder said Col-
son~ had  prodded him lo
approve ‘the “Liddy plan”
“but that Colson had made
- no mention of what the plan
“involved. Magruder has ac-
knowledged sitting - in on-
sessions where the bugging -
was discussed, and perjur-
.ing himself afterward as
part of the Watcrgate cover-
up.
. Colson, unti] March, was
" special counsel to the Presi-
dent. His namne has atisen
~frequently in the Waterzate
case and he has’ emerced
in vrecent weeks as the chief

* public defender of President
Nixon's position that  he
'(Mr, Nixon) knew nothing
cither of plans tn buyg the
Watergzate or of the cover-
. up. )

But Colson, in the dr‘posi- *

,tlon. again denied—as he
has done on numerous oc- :
‘casxons——lhat he knew any- .
thmg about the bugging
'plans or was involved in '
Ithe subsequent cover-up. |

H

i Two other depositions
y arising from the civil suits
i/also were made public yes-
i terday. These came [rom
i Judith Hoback., former sec-
! retary al the Fipance Com--
; mittee to Uc-clect the Presl-
. dent, and John D. Lofton
_Jr., editor of the “Monday”
"publication for the Repub-

i

brief
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‘lican Natlonal. Committce.

In his June 19 deposition, ..
Lofton said he had acci-:
dentally secen the “Geni- :
stone” file which contained ;
; wiretapped information oh—»
,tamed from the first break-:
in and bugging of the Demo-,
eratic National Commxux:e'
headquarters in the Wa ts‘r-
gate in May, 1972,

. Loflon said he had seen
the file, probably in early
June, 1972, in Magruder’s ‘
office, but that he did not
. know what it was at thc
" time.

Magruder, Lofton ..md;,
stated he “had some inter-
. esting information about
 Larry O'Brien,” then the
Democratic national chair-
man.’
© Lofton said Ma;:u uder then
“pave him some of the. infor.
mation orally, but “what the

. information was, I don't ex-
actly remember.”

Two days afler the Water-
gate arrests, Loflon said he
. called Magruder and said to
him, “Well, there goes Gem-
“stone” or “There gaes your
. Gemstone.” Magruder then
,warned him never to “use
that word again.”

In January of. (his year,
'Lofton said Magru der
bl ought up the subject again
rand told Lofton: “You did
‘not. see anything” Lofton
i-said he. angrily told Magru-
tder that he certainly had
I seen it and thal Magruder
then told him thal the [ile
had to do with legal intelli-
ponce vathering operations
and was ‘not involved in
Watergate.

hhls spring, Loﬂnn sald
Mp;:rurler again warned him
hd should not talk - about
“qusinn(‘ " Lofton said he,
pressed “Magruder for furs
thpr explanation, but that:
 Mpgruder again told him it
pertained to legal activities.

i Mrs. Hoback, In her de. .
poaihon sald she knew nothe
-ing -eboul any iliegal activis-
tiesioccurring at the Nixon”
“finanee committee. B

She did lell of a slaff meet. s
ln" shortly after the five.
mén  who broke into lhe'
,Watergate had  been nr-‘
refted.

iddy, who was not nmong
th{ original five avrested, )
got up at the meeting and;
gave a pep talk, calling the't
break-in “a dcplm able incid-’
enl” and placing the blame”
fully on James W, McCord
Jr, the = re-clectlion com--
"mittee’s secirlty chief who -
had heen, ancsl.ed at the”
Wateu.ute.. s

o,
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Bv John Hanrahan
° Washington Post 8taff Writer

”“ Watergate consplrator E.
".’Howard Hunt Jr., in a book
‘being prepared for publica-
tlcm later this year, says .
‘that he proposed in 1960
that the CIA assassinate Cu-
‘ban Premier Fidel Castro as’
‘part of a plan to put anti-’
*Castro exiles in control of
*the Cuban government.
Hunt, a former CIA agent,
Fsays that the ‘recommenda-
tion went to his superiors,’
‘Richard Bissell, chief of the
-CIA’s Clandestine Services,
rand Bissell’s first assistant, o :
Tracy Barnes, ‘and was ap- * E., HOW, )RD IIUNT
parently rejected. « .. ultimaie spy thritier
“As the monihs wore on,” o o
Hunt writes, "1 was to ask  his distrust,ipd suspicion of
Barnes repeatedly about ac- U.S. """d.( nban liberals, as
tion on my principal recom- ,\a{ell as his: ear that some of
‘mendation only to be told it his fellow CIA agents weve
was ‘in the hands of a spe-  ‘“‘soft on communism.’
‘cial group.” So far as T have | In the Fook, Hunt says
been able to determine no . that: .
coherent plan was ever de- *® He hal worked for

Nzxon was dcfcated by

Kennedy in the 1960 presi-.

dential race, -a fact Hunt la.
ments, saying: Unfortunate-
‘ly, when I was later to need
(him) ... Nixon ... had

been supplanted by 2 an .

administration.”

Hunt, in his account; por-
trays Barkcr as a loya! side-
kick, calling him “cager,
o[[ncnent and  completely
dedicated . . . and overall his
help was 1hvaluable " Hunt
identifies Barker only as
“Berriie”. in the text, but
identifies him by his true
name in a footnote,

: Prior to working on, the
Cuban project, Hunt sald
Barker had

Havana police for the CIA

and later helped many refu-
£ees escape {rom Castro’s

Cuba.

Sturgis, identified by his

alias “Frank Fiorini,” served

veloped within CIA to assas- -' Barnes as chief of political

sinate Castro, though it was  action in tn: 1955 CTA pr01~
the heart’s desire of many ‘' ect that overthrew Col, .Ja-
exile groups.” i coho Arben. in Guatémala

A copy of galley proofs of = The “Cuban project,” for

as copilot on a n!anc that
dropped anti-Ca ..o leaflets
on Havana in lmc ]959

* Hunt says.

B

Hunt’s book was obtained by  « which Hun! also served as -

“The Washington Post. The . political rction chief, was
book deals with the CIA  modeled atier the successful
planning with Cuban exiles. effort in (dzatémala Hunt
for an invasion of Cubz-—- says.

.planning which resulted in e He anc Barnes met wiih
"Lhe April, 1961, Bay of Pigs  then Whit: House aide Ar.
“amphibious  landing in  thur Schicsinger Jr, and
‘which Castro’s troops routéd ' then U.N. imbassador Adlai -
“the invaders. ) E. Stevein:on in the While
: In his book, Hunt lauds House in carly 1961. Hunt

«fhe CIA and Cuban exiles’ says the Cuban operation‘

Hunt - pmi'.\‘,s blrkrrmﬂ
among varicus political fac-
tions among the refugees

mfllfrated the /

" as-rough as Castro treats |

and concern among some of .

the Cuban exiles that they
were being “used” by the
US. The operation, Hunt
says, was planned cntirely

by the CIA and the Joint,

Chiefs ‘of - Staff. Training
was assisted. by the Greén

Berets, As Hunt, says:

role in the affair, but an- was discissed ‘with Schle- .

grily blames then Presidenl  singer at “hat lime. He says
John F. Kennedy and the  Stovense:  enieréd  while
‘Joint Chiefs of Staff for fail- | they wc e mecting  and

ing to provide the necessary asked Birnes: “Everything.

air support which, he be- ' going we I, Tracy?” This in-

lieves could have brought dicated {» Hunt that Steven- -

victory to the invaders. son was tware of the Cuban
" Hunt, whohas written sev-  plans in advance, Hunt says.
eral spy thrillers under ® Beriard  Barker  and
pseudonyms, {ills this latest Frank G urgis, later chavped
tale with incidents and ance- a5 co-cospirators with Hunt
dotes that scem akin to the  and o others in  {he
. Walergate affair: a bricfease  Watertude  affair, played
“filled with $115,000 in cash; roles ir anti- Casho activity
& bungle—a CIA agent loses before he Bay of Pigs oper-
a briefcase crammed with aLlon

¢lassified documents and ® Rehard M. Nixon, in
cables; “safe houses;” clap- 1960 a; vice pmsndent was
destine  meectings;  false "~~the 1 ban invasion prdject’s
names. actic*  officer within the
o Although Hunt says at one  Whit¢' House and that, -
point in the book, “T have  cording to Nixon's milit: ary
no politics,” his writing pro-  aide, Brig.: Gen. Robert
vides an insight into his  Cushisan, “Nixon wanted
strong mmmmmumsm and ?pt,lii,hg to go wrong.” °

"

“T¢ ‘paraphrase.a homily:
this was too important to be

left to Cuban generals.”

Hunt tells of xecmvmgﬁ

\ bricl case coutaining $115,.
000 in cash from “the same

finance officer with whom I

. had wmked during the Gua-

temalan‘ " operation” and
passing it on to a uemmer

for the-exile group.

Fearful that “ihe’ ﬁcxt

time . .. T could be hijack-
ed with-little treuble,” Hunt
arvanged  to have all -
ture  payments  “arranged

{ through a series of fn[‘elgn
banks.” -

 Hunt’s fellow CIA agent,

identifigd only "as Sam,
wasn't as lucky in avmdmg
disaster, Hunt says, In a pas-
sage that sounds like it
could come from one of
Hunt's fiction spy thrillers,

CI/\ seeurity officer who

fdam had mna n briefease -
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Hunt tells of mecting with a

cuneasily . . . told me that

'

filled with claasiﬂed docu‘ v
. ments and cables . 3

- “In addition to, the possi-
blc compromlse of CIA g
codes, « the 'security offu:er.
Said, other missing papers !
save the identities of agents' -
in Cuba and the names of ¥
CIA personnel around the -
hemisphere,” Hunt writes. ..

The matter was resolved;’
Hunt writes, “by firing Sam
and making a general as- ..
sumption — after the lapse ;
of a month— that sneak .
thieves, rather than Castro
agents, had stolen the brief-
case and destroyed its con-
tents when nothing of value ;
was found.”

A few days later, Hunt
says, Sam' called and bds -
‘rated Hunt “for not having
stood up-for him.” Hunt, in':
turn, berated him. When '
Sam complains that Lhe CIA -
“treated me pretty rough "

, Hunt responds, in his bcstt
James Bond-ian ‘style. “Not ;

our. boys whén hc catehes
them.” B
. 'I‘lnoughoul his dcalmgs k
with the Cuban exiles, Hunt*
-says. he’ tried to play it
¢ straight with them. The only |
timed he liccl to them, he.
says,. were . “on direct or-
dcrs " Even then, he says,
. cheh time T've lied Ive
felt shabby about it.” * -

Hunt saysin the foreword
that his book was written in~
1967 and was intended “as a .
private  legacy to my
children: perhaps eventually
to be lodged in a university.
library.”

However, ‘Hunt says, thc
Watergate affair changed all’
that and he has decided to
£o public with the work He
states: ,

“In 1972 ... my name was
blazoncd across the country
in  connection with the
Watergale affair, and gov-
¢rnment sources vevealed to
the press the fact that T had
been a CIA official. Moreo-
ver, these same sources pro-
vided the - press with dis-
torted accounts of my in-.
volvement in the Bay of |
Pigs operation, !

"“This unilateral action by,

- the government relieved me !
of the obligation to maintain *
Jurther scerecy concerning:
CIA connection and the true -
tole that I and others played )
inihe e:'um PEajept

bttt e e L
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S Speclal (0 The New York Times
MIAMI, July- 8—The Cu.bani
exile leader of the abortive
1961 Bay of Pigs invasion has
reportedly delivered $21,000 in,
“support” money for {he cons
"victed Watergate burglars who'
were from Miami. - -, , .
' Manuel F. Artime, the Cuban
lcader, has reportedly told the
Dade County State Attorney,
Ri¢hard E. Gerstein, that the
money had come in cash either
-diréetly’ or indirectly from E.
Howard Hunt Jr., another con-
- vigted Watergate. conspirator.
Sources close to the investi-
gation told The New York
t Times that Mr. Artime had tes-
tified that the money was
“ passed on to Bernard L. Barker,
Frank Sturgis, Eugenio R. Mar-{
.tinez and Virgilio Gonzalez—
fall+«convicted Watergate bur-
‘gla¥s from -Miami—and. their
families. - [EER
In' sworn téstimony Thurss
day- before Mr. Gerstein's in-

Cuban "Rél_‘)’bi’fédl y Links

Cérivicts Funds to Hunf

Stuart Magruder, former depu-
-ty director of the Commiltee
for the Re-election of the Pres-
ident. .
Some legal experts here have
indicated a belief that persons
‘involved in the Key Biscayne
" meeting, and others who fromj
. Washington allegedly "ordered!
. the wiretapping ,of - "Sénatbf!
George  McGovern's:’ Miami?
Beach election headquarters,
could be indicated under Flor+
. ida Jaw. NS
r. Artime’ and other Cubar’
exiles  organized the Miami
Watergate Defense Relief Fund
Jast’ February. S
At that time, the fund, )in:|
corporated as a Florida “chari-
table organization,” opened an|
account with
Miami and began soliciting
funds for the relief.of Barker,
Sturgis, Martinez and Gonzalez.

the, Bank off

The fund’s account is said|
to. be exhausted‘ at present."
* But sources close to the case’
said that bank records showed;
i that between February and,;
! May, more than. $5,800 was:
deposited to the account, of.

vestigator, Mr. Artime report-

edly said that he had. had,
frequent contacts with the fiva:
‘jailed figurcs. - He said the%
latest tobk place & week ago,
when he visited them at the,
Féderal prison at Danbury,

Conn. ) .
Key Biscayne Meeting -

.. Mr, Gerstein, whose year-

long investigation of the Miami

"aspects of the Watergate affair{

\first uncovered financial links
between the break-in and the

- Committee for the Re-election.

" of the President, i$ seeking evi-
. dence that the entry was plan-

:ned and approved at a Key;
Biscayne meeting on March 30,
1972, The break-in occurred'

June 17, 1972,

. Details of the meeting, al-

legedly attended by former At-
‘torney  General John N.
Mitchell, were described last

-month before the Senate Wa-
_tergate Committe¢ ' by Jeb

‘which almost $3,600 was if;
cash. During that period Bar+
ker received $660 and the other,
three Cuban conspirators $425:
each. A total of $3,797.50 was
paid to the Washington law!
firm that represehts the fout.
.. Mr. Artime, owner of a meat!
importing company here, was:
selected early in.1961, repor-
tedly by Hunt, to lead the Bay{
of Pigs invasion force. ,- 4
At that time Hunt was they
" top Central Intelligence Agericyy
operative supervising the. in«
vasion's planning ‘and execu-
; tion. Working -for Hunt as
: paymaster for the United
States-supported, - Miami-based
Cuban Revolutionary Council,
Wwas . Bernard L. Barker.. The
council’s: military: arm was: the;
invasion force. = . 4. ..
' :Mr. Artime was amorig ‘the,
exiles captured and jailed..’ '
After his release from 'a
‘Cuban fail in December, 1962
_Mr. Artime is said to have had
‘many petsonal and professional:

contacts with Hunt, who is the
godfather of one of his children.
Barker, in his testimony be-
:fore the Senate Watergate Com-
‘mittee last month, said that
-when he was recruited by Hunt

in April, 1971, he and Huntsaw] |

in Miami “two or three persons
. who'are.in the old Cuban Rev-
*olutionary Councit.”
Sources tlose to Mr.' Ger:
:stein’s investigation said that
Mr. Artime had denied any
prior knowledge of the aWter-
. Bate break-in. ‘He reporiedly
said, however, that he met Huynt
-later in 1971 and that Hunt,
‘who' said- he was working for
-the White House, tried to re-
cruit him and other Cubans fof
an operation in .Panama re-
“lated to drug traffic. .« ..

t Also Met Liddy ..

Mr. Artime, who appeared
: voluntarily and who was not
accompanied by a lawyer, said
that during one of his contacts
‘with Hunt in,Miami he dlso
_met G. Gordon Liddy, another
-convicted Watergate conspirs
“ator. St t s
» According to “sources close
‘{0 'the case, Mr. Artime testi-
fied that he had first learned
about the Watergate break-in
, from newspaper accounts.

A few months later, he re-
‘pottedly said, he and a “group
of friends” came up. with a
“plan to set up the relief fund,
but in the testintony did not
-elaborate on the inception. He
is said to have consulted Hunt
.abput the plan during a trip
te - Washington, and Hunt is
-said to have called it a “very,
.good idea.” ! o

Shorty afterward, the sources .

‘quoted Mr. "Artime as saying,
Hunt's wife, Dorothy, came
‘alone (o Miami' and told him
‘that money would be provided
to. the -fund. She is said to
have assured Mr, Artime that
the four Miamians would have
no legal problems in Washing-|
tof. But she reportedly said

- that Barker might have some’
vf,trouble in_Miami ,because of:

)

}a charge of having falsely no-
tarized a signature: to cash a.
1$25,000 check that. wént
|through the Committee for the,

‘|Re-tlection of the President. . ¢

Gerstein for Prosecutor ' ;

- Prosecuted by Mr. Gcrstein,}
Barker was found guilty in the;
charge last November. .- ¥
'y Followinig Mrs. Huht's death;
in an airplane crash in Decem-
ber, 1972, Mr. Artime visited
Hunt again in. Washington. Af
that time, the sources said Me.
Artime said, Hunt gave him fa
Manila envelope with $12,Q§2

in ‘cash. Dot Y
. Earlier this year, during an-
other visit to Washington, Mr.
Artime reportedly was' told by,
Hunt that an American would
telephone him soon in Miami;}
‘identify - himself with a code
name and_arrange for-a new
delivery of “support” mouey.
. The nian never cailed, accord-
fing to the- sources, but a few
weeks later, he found in his
mail box three envelopes con-
itaining - $3,000 each in cash.
‘. Mr. - Artime was quoted as
'saying that most of the $21,000)
'was distributed among the four
Miamians, although Martinez
got Jess than-the others bed
lcausé he is not married and has|
‘no close family. ) i
! The'sources said that in his
;-\testimony Mr., Artime voluns
terred his own . observations
fabout the Watergate break-in.!
Although  he characterized:
Hunt as a good political opers

‘ator. he is said to have de*
$cribed both Hunt and Barkeg
as ‘“very bad agents,” and
‘added that he would recom-
mend only Martinez for such
\ari .operation. ' :
¥ Mi. Artime also was quoted
‘as saying that in one message
‘from prison Hunt asked him
for advice on héw to invest'
his money. Mr. Artime reports’
pdly declined - and suggested
that Hunt employ a profegﬂ
sional consulting agency, .
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A& Sense of %@3& %1 M C

Mi

Watergaté Disclosures Raise lestwns

“We were not involved because it saemed
« to me that was a clear violation of what our

rharter was »
“ Riehard M. Helms, Fob. 1, 1973 6

"“Dick He(ms was ‘most- coopemtwe and
helpful.” o

. Tom Chnrloq Huslon. July. lﬂ'?h

By Laurence Stern

Washington Post 8taff Writer '

In the vernacular of tourtroom melo-:

drama,.someone was dissembling. o

It was either Richard M. Helms, lhe re-«

“spected formed director of the Central In-»

. telligence Agency, or was it Tom Charles’

Muston, the White House architect of the

. ¢controversial 1970 domestic mtelllgence‘

«plan.
- The conflici was rooted in an dppeal-:
“ance by Helms before a closed session of -

"the Senate Foreign Relahons Commxttcc‘

last February 7.

Helms was being questioned by Seﬂ.i

.Clifford P. Case (R-N.J.). It had come to '
his attention,

to learn all they could about the antpwar‘
.movement. oo b

-“Do you know anythmg," he asked Helms,-
“.‘abont any activity on the part of the CIA,
“ifi -that conneciion? Was it. asked to be
;mvolved'?” o

- 'Replied Helms: “I don't recall whethér'
«we were asked but we were not involved’
because it seemed to me that was a clear
violation ¢f what our charter was.” :

“What would you. do in a case hke that‘?
‘Suppose you were?” Case persisted.’

“l would simply go o explain to tlie!
‘President this didn’t seem to be advxsablb,""
smd Helms, .

“Thatl would end it?"”

“Well I think so, nor ma]Iy," Helms. con-
.eluded. 4

Case's prescient question was posed near‘
Iy four months before the public leak. of
Huston’s memoranda descr ibing for the first.
time the intensive domestic smvexllance
program approved and then, A
.allegedly, rescinded by Presi-
dent Nixon five days later.

The Huston papers impli-
cated Helms and his agency
in the 1970 intelligence plan

‘5o directly that the word
perjury was being uttered in
Senate offices by those who
.were privy to the secret tes-
.timony given hy Helms in
‘February.

One of Huston’s top secret
memoranda, addressed to.
-former presidential chief of
staff H. R. (Bob) Haldeman,
reported: “I went into this
exercise fearful that CIA
would refuse to cooperate.
In fact, Dick Helms was
most helpful ...”

" Huston also reported that"
top CIA officials joined in
meetings with other intelli-
gence agencies to draft the
1970 intelligence report.

. By the time the Huston
documents surfaced and the
.contradiction became appar-
ent, Helms had returned to’
his ambassadorial post iIn
fran, He was never pulilicly
eaRfkoRbed on bt auimm

£
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said Case, that in 1969 o
1970 the White House asked that all the ]
Jnatmndl intelligence agencies pool resources, .

‘countervailing

_between his gwn testimony -
that “we wete not involved”
‘and Huston's assertion that’
JSDick Helms was most’ coop-
‘erative and helpful”  « |

Yet here was compelling
new evidence that the CIA
had been involved in domes- .
tic security matters which,
\by Helms' own admission,
violated the agency’s con-
gressional charter. The 1947
-National Seciirity Act estab-:
lishing the CIA decreed that -
it “shall have no police, sub-
.poena, law
‘powers, or internal security
functions.”

Incidents such as these
breed a sense of frustration, .
if not political impotence,.
among those on Capitol Hill |
.who have sought to place in/
the hands of Congress the
power of.
-oversight on CIA opera-
tions.
© “The Old Boy business is
so depressing,” complained
‘'one senior Senate staff spe-
cialist in CIA matters. “The:
Helms performance was a

. lovein when t{hey should

have been blowing him out
of the water.”

Time and.time again since
its inception 26 years ago,

‘the CIA has been. caught

with its cloak and dagger
showing in the wrong places
at the wrong time.

Six years ago. the agency
was rocked by its last major.

‘intelligence scandal--the
disclosure that it had been
-secretly funding and infil-
trating student associations,
universities, labor wunions,
church groups and diverse
other private organizations.

Tens, perhaps hundreds of’
millions of dollars in public
funds were distributed with-

. out public accounting to in-
fluence the views and activi-
‘ties of supposedly independ-
_ent- organizations in the
United States and abroad.
The money was circulated
. through a network of tax-ex-
.empt foundations operated,
in many cases, by an influ-
.ential elite of bankers, law-
.yers “and industx/'alists who
.provided a massive and re-
spectable cover.

If. ever there were
-grounds for a wholesale con-
.gressional review of the
CIA’s role in the public and

" private business of the coun-

try, the 1967 episode would
‘seem to have’ provided the
.,occasion.

“Im not at all happy’
‘about what the CIA has
been doing,” said then Vice
. President Hubert H. Hum-

.phrey, “and I'm sure that
put of this very sinpgularly
disaprocable  hiluatied  will
ceang a vefurmation of that

enforcement .

iagency.” -
. But nothing changpd basx-
cally. -

' President .Iohnson ap-
. pointed a study commission,
headed by then Under Sec-,
retary of State Nicholas
DeB. Katzenbach, which re-
ported back speedily that
the CIA had been following
the orders of the Nationai
Seclrity Council in carrying
‘out the covert fiaancing
schernde,

The Katzenbach panel
called for a modest reform.
It proposed a prohibition on
CIA funding to educational,
philanthropic and cultural
organizations such asg the
ones the agency had been
.secretly funding. But it also
suggested a loophole under
.which such grants could be
made to serve "overridmg
national security interests.”
Helms was one of the three
panel members.

Less than a year after the
secret ~ funding  scandal’
broke, a group of Old Boys
met in January, 1968 under
the auspices of the presti-
gious Council on Foreign
Rclations to take stock of
the 2gency’s somewhat bat-’
tered public position. The
chic panel included the late
‘CIA director Allen Dulles,

international financier C.
Douglas Dillon and two for-

mer heads of the agency's

Plans (familiarly known as
“dirty tricks?) Division.
While the public rhetoric
promised reform and tighter
safeguards on CIA opera-
tions, the focus of the off-
the-record discussion at the
council’'s New York offices
was altogether different.
This was the private diagno-
sis presented to the group
by Richard M. Bissell Jr,,
who was the CIA’s chief of.
covert operations during the
Bay of Pigs debhacle: .

“On disclosure of private
institutional support of late
it is very clear that we
should have had greater
compartmenting of opera-
tions. If the agency is to be
effective, it will have to
make use of private institu-
tions on an expanding scale,
though  these  relations
which have been ‘blown’
cannot be resurrected.

“We need to operate un-
der deeper cover, with in-
creased attention to the use
of ‘cut outs’ (agency fronts)
.+. The CIA interface with
various private groups, in-
cluding business and stu-
dent gmups must be reme-
died.”

Bissell’s comments wore
néver intonited fm‘ ptiblia
PR ARE # B

of the dlscussion was founii

“in an university officlal’s of} |
ifice during a 1968 student’ |
“raid in Cambridge, Mass,

:;‘ The issue, as privately de-’
fined among these.blue rib-

,bon members of the intelli-
gence community, was not .
‘reform. It was how to do it
"better and how not to get
caught.

Now the agency is in hot
water again in the after- .
math of the Watergate scan-
dal, the Ellsberg affair and -
the CIA's involvemeént with
ITT in the 1970 Chilean ;
presidential election!

For the first time the’
American public learned of
CIA “safe houses” for covert,
operations within the:
‘shadow of the National Ca~
thedral in one of Washing.
ton’s prime residential dis-
tricts. There have been reve-.
lations of domestic political
espionage teams composed.
of ex-CIA employes.

- The agency also seems to be
a dispensing center for
"“sterile” phone numbers,:
spy cameras, mail drops,
‘wigs and tape recorders—no
quuuons asked—when ap-,

‘proached through proper
White House channels.

The most serious lesson of
the recent disclosures is
that the agency and the
White House national secu-
rity managers have not been’ h
cured of the penchant for, |
entanglement in domestic }
affairs. 4
, And Congress, in defer. !
ence .to the agency's mys. |
tique of national security un-
touchability, has been relucs
tant to press hard questions.’ |

One such question might -
be the role of the CIA's Do-
mestic Operations Division,:
which was created nearly 10
years ago and which has
been publicly mentioned in
the press and at least one )
serious 'study of the CIA,
The Espionage FEstablish- ’
ment by David Wise and- [
Thomas Ross. kR

There might also be ques- |
tions about the nature of ;

‘the super-secret National Se-. |

curity Intelligence Direc- |
tives (known in intelligence .
parlante as Enskids) by, i
which the powers of the:
agency have been gradually: .
expanded far beyond their
original charter for foreign'.
intelligence gathering. L
During the confirmation .
hearing last week for Wil-
liam E. Colby, the nominee |
to head the agency, acting
Senate Armed Service Com- -
mittee  chairman  Stuart .
Symington (D-Mo.) asked,
Colby about the NSC direc-
tives, Colby suggested that. ! :
the matter was too sensitive.
for public discussion, ;
One of these directives, |
NSCID 7, empowered the ]
areney to guestion persons
within the United  States J
and to interviow Amoerican. |
trovelors {n spd fenm Cotne -
faknlog haeiﬂ.i_ﬂiﬁ?“, VWke dnd
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‘Ross wrote. It also estabd
lished the basis for the CIA-
front groups and fund con-.
. duits which were “blown" in.
- the 1967 disclosures. °

; The prevailing tone of:
. Congressional oversight of
the intelligence community
“was expressed during a 1971¢
.debate by Sen. John C.
Stennis (D-Miss.), the senior,
i . congressional overseer of)
{ 1 CIA activities. (

. “As has been said, spying
is spying,” Stennis said.
“You have to make up your
:mind that you are going to:
have an intelligence agenéy
vand protect it as such, and
.shut your eyes some and
take what is coming.” ,

In recent weeks the’
agency has been subject to
heavier congressional serus;
‘"tiny than ever in its history,
ras a result of the Watergate:
‘disclosures. Five commits’
‘tees, four in the Senate and
one in the House, have been:
Jooking at various aspects of.
agency operations as they:
related to Watergate, ITT,:
Ellsberg and the 1970 mtelh-
:gence plan.

But a searching and Syqu
‘tematic examination of how'
the CIA functions and how:
deeply its operations in-'
trude into the internal af-;
‘fairs of the United States’
does not seem likely to.
emerge from this spate of’
‘overlaping investigations.

. For those who have over
the years watched the cycle.
of exposure, public peni-:
tence and demands for curb-.
ing the excesses of the
CIA’s covert activities there;
‘is_a strong sense of deja vu‘
at the moment. The agency,
for its paft, is “toughing it;
out” until the clamor sub«
,sides once again. . P

WASHINGTON POST
7 July 1973

Bond Is Cut
T@ $50, G@@
@n Me@]wﬁ

g
e By Peter Osnos )
h Washington Post 8taff Writer

-U.S. District Judge John J.

i8irica yesterday- substantially |

.reduced the bond  for con-
‘victed Watergate conspirator
‘James W, McCord and granted
iMcCord permission ‘to travel
anywhere in Maryland, Vir-
ginia or the District,

Acting on a motion filed by,

rMchrds lawyers, Siriea cut:
Stie bond from $100,000, of
{which all the money had to be’
.posted, to $50,000, of which.
bnly a 10 per cent deposit is’
;required. As for the travel,
iMcCord had previously been
;confined to the Washlngton
imetropolitan.area; 4
p-.Sirica did not &bt however,,
.on McCord’s motion for a new,
trial on the ground that per-,
jured testimony and "the gov-
.ernment’s withholding of .per-
Ainent evidence had deprived

im of a fair trial last Janu»

jary.

McCord was securlty direc‘
tor of the Committee for the;
Re-election of the President;
until he was arrested Insida-
the Watergate headquarters of
the Democratic National Com-
mittee on June 17, 1972. At the
January trial, he was con-
victed of burglary, wiretap-
ping and conspiracy. * . !

Sirica postponed sentencing
of McCord in, March after Me-
Cord sald he wished {o testify
thefore the grand jury and the’
Senate Select Committee on

he Watergate about what he
knew about the Watergate, af-
air. McCord's testimony in
oth those forums has been|
igenerally credited as the first:
E}o link top level Nixon admin-;
stration jand campaign com-
ittee officials to the Water:
ate bugging and cover-up.

‘No date has been set for his

entencing. ,-

Sirica also yesterday denied

Yhe American Civil Libertied}
Wnion, permission to file af

?:‘knef in,support of McCord’s
otion for ‘a new trial. The

CLU said that all seven men

“Jusband aod that as of this

. ;b]ans to attend.

onvicted in the case are enti”
Yed to,a new trial because of:
Perjured 'festlmony in Janu-“*
ry. ' [
: On another matter,- 'S\rict\
esterday granted limited im-
Eumtv from, pmsecuhon to
ordon Strachan, "a - former,
bide to former’ White House
thief of, ‘stafl H. R (Boh).

aldeman, and ordered Strast

¢han to tcsufy befote the Sen-‘
bte Watérgate dommitiee. *' -} 4

\

repared to tcshfv ‘that he
ent Haldeman advance plans
for the Watergate bugding’
jven tb' him by ‘Jeh Stuarty
agruder,’ “then deputy direce
for of thé Nixon . campaign,
*tnmmmee Strachan's iramu:
hity means that his testimony
at the Watergate hearings
annot be used against lnm
n any future crnminal trial.
§ Strachan' appeared in COurL

é@trachah 95,78 "Fporfedly]

yesterday, but refused to talk|.

vith reporters.. He is sched:
filed to testify in the Senate;
hearings later this month or
n early August,
3 Meanwhile, Senate commite
tee sources and sources close’
to former Attorney General
ilohn N. Mitchell deniéd yes-
erday- that any request had
een madé to, Mitchell to
eep his wife from accompa-
hying him ‘to the hearmgs
when he testifies next week.

A source close to the Mlt—
thell family said that there had
been no discussion with the
R;:nate committee about Mrs.

itchell accompanying her

«tlme. Mrs. Mxtchell had ‘no

v The Arkansas Gazette, pub-
jlqhed {n Little Rock near Mrs.
Mitchell’s birthplace in Pine
Blurt. responded yestetday to
*repmfs that Mrs.' Mitchell had

Jbeen asked not to attend with
*hn editorial saying she is “just
s entitled to her wifely rights
4s any of the others whosé
husbands have been called to
Ihe Senate witness stand.’ 1
4 "Indeed,” the newspaper
%dded, “a case could be made
‘4that Martha is more entitled
ithan the others to her seat be-

;hmd her husband. She is, after

‘all; the only one of the wives
‘who made her husband get out
p f the dirty business in which
0 many of the highest fngures
iin the administration were in-
Volved "o
In Bangor, Me, yesterday,
'Sen. William D. Hathaway (D-
fe.) said there has been suffi-
cient evidence presented to
he Senate Watergale commit-
Jee to war rant impeaghment
»proceedmgs against President

E\Jhon

: “Something could turn “up
gwhioh would throw all of
#(Former White House Counsel

| REPORTEDLY KEPT |
FROMEBLINA9TE)

iInhn) Dean's testimony out
Mhe window,” Hathaway said,
“but it s doubtful this could
happen.’

Hathaway added, however,
ithat his remarks should,not be:
interpreted as a stance in fa-
'vor of impeachment because,’
he said, “I am in a position of
being one of the jurors if it
»ever gets as far as the Sen-
iiate.” Hathaway made his com-
ments in a meeting with. the'
editors of the Bangor Dauy
ENEWS.

|
"l
[ !
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PLUMBERS' DATA

s+ 'By DENNY WALSH

" Speclal to The New York Times

WASHINGTON, July 9-—For
many months, two high Justjce|
Department officials withheld
information from Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation agénts
that would have led the agents,
much earliex to the \hite
House group set up to 8¢.~.
tinize Government leaks to,
newsmen, according te sources
close to the F.B.I. Walergate
investigation.

In early July of last year,
less than a month after the
Watergaté break-in at Demo-
cratic national headquarters on
June 17, the Central Intelli-
gence Agency fufnished thel
former acting ' director of the
F.B.L, L. Patrick Gray 3d, with
documentation of the aid pro-
vided by the C.LA. ¢ the cadre
of  White House operatives
known as the "plumbcrs," the
source said.

The three Federal prosecu-
tors and F.BI. field agents as-
signed to the Watergate case
and related matters  did ot
know that Mr. Gray had- this
material unti! it was discov-
ered in his office safe after he
resigned as head of the bureau
on April 27. o

Petersen Got Data

Last October, Henry E. Peler-
seni, an Assistant Attorney Gen-
eral, obtained this information
from the C.LA. and,, at the|
same time, learned that Mr.
.Gray had been in possession]
of the rhaterial for more than
three months, according to they-
sources

" Mr. Petersen, then in charge

\'M the Watergate investigation,
‘did not pass on the material to
the F.B.I agents working onl
the case, nor did he make it
known that Mr. Gray had con-
cealed the material, even whcn:
'President Nixon nominated Mr,
iGray in February, 1973, to- be
permanent director of the bu-
,rea.
{ Mr. Gray was not avaxlable
‘for comment. When Mr. Peter-
(sen was reached Lhrough a pub-
ilic “information officer at the
Justice Department, he said he
!xhad “no commient.”

This information was pieced
together by the New. York
Tirdes after interviews with a
umber of pergons  Familige
with the Watergnto fuvestigns
tlon and all its ramifications
and from various public docu-
ments relating to the C.AA's
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involvement with the Water-
gate conspirators.

The full scope of CJd.A. sup-
port of the “plumbers” was not
known to the F.B.I agents in
the case until early in- May,
Wwhen it came to light independ-
ently of them, during the late,
stages of the trial of Dr. Daniel
‘Ellsberg on charges growing out:
of his-role il publicizing the
 Pentagon papers. . L
“ The agents ate known to bhe
‘angry that Mr* Gray and Mr.
| Petersen did not share the C.LA.
‘material with them, and cons
‘tend that if they h».! had the:
information, much of what i$
now known about the “pium-
(bers,” including their burglary
‘of Dr. Ellsherg's former psy-
<hiatrist’s office, would possibly
.have emerged sooner.
! A key element in the rancor
“of the agents is that part of
‘the material that Mr. Petersen
,and Mr. Gray had, they be-
lieve, might have led them to,
knowledge wof the burglary
months before it was learned by
Federal prosecutors in inter«
viewing John W, Dean 3d, form
counse! to the President, in
,April. 1
i Included in the material;
turned over to Mr. Petersen by
thg C.I.A. on Oct. 24 was g
‘photograph of G. Gordon Liddy,
convicted Watergate conspira-
tor, standing in front of the
building in Beverly Hills, Calif.,
that houscs the office of the
psychiatrist, Dr. Lewis J. Field-
ing. Sources who have seen the
picture suid that a reserved
parking space marked for Dr.
Fielding could be seen in the
Jbackground.
¢ Both Mr. Petersen and Mr.
Gray had information .that E.
Howard Hunt Jr.,, one of the
Watergate conspirators who
pleaded guiity, had requested
that the C.I.LA. have somcone:
meet him upon his return from|
California on the morning of:
Aug. 27, 1971, to receive some!
film from him that he wanted
processed and relurned.

Developments in April and
May of this year disclosed that,
Liddy and Hunt, both part of
the “plumbers” group at the
time, had enginecred the bur-|
glary of Dr. Fielding's office on
Sept. 3, 1971, as part of a
'séarch for information about
Dr, Ellsberg. - Hunt told the
Watergale grand jury here in
May that he and Liddy went to
California in August, 1971, “to
make a preliminary vulnerabil-
ity and feasibility study” of Dr.
Fielding’s office.

He said that they “passed
through” the building in which
Dr. Fielding had hif office and
took some photographs “witl
a very special camera.” N

Mr. Gray had. known since
July, 1972, and Mr, Petersen
since October, 1972, that the
CILA. had in the summer of
1971 provided Hunt with, among
other things, a commercial
Tessina camera .disguised in a
tobacco pouch. )

Records of the Beverly Hills
Police Department show 'that
the burglary was reported on
Sept. 4, 1971, that a man ar-
rested on Oct. 7,-1971, in con-

o s e

18
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nection. with a theft from ™4
woman’s purse confessed to the
burglary and that on Nov. 12,
1971, the man renounced the
confession, .~ -
Some Justite Department of-
ficials feel it is ‘“‘convenient
hindsikht” for agents to say
they might have uncovered the
participation of Hunt and Liddy
in the burglary with the photo-
graph and other information

iheld by Mi. Peter_sa’r‘x and Mr.

ray. .
 “They [the agents] nevér had
‘a chance,” a source close to
ithe F.B.L. investigation -said.
'How ' can-..you ‘say they
wouldn’t’ have gotten: to -the
burglary, when the best leads
in - the' Government’s posses-
sion were .concealed from
them?” ST
In testimony before’ the Sen-
ate Watergate committee' two
weeks ago, Mr. Dean said that
Mr. Petersen once had.'showed
him the C.L.A. material and told
him that Mr. Gray had the dame
material. Coen
* “The fact that this material
was. in the possession of the
Department of Justice meant to
to me that 'it was inevitable!
that the burglary of Elisberg’s
psychiatrist’s office would be
[discovered,” Mr. Dean said. “T
felt that any investigator worth’
his salt would certainly be able,
to look at the pictures in thé
files at the Department of Jus-
tice and immediately determine
the location and from there
discover the fact that there had
been a burglary at the office
that was in the picure.”

+  Seck to Prove Identities

. Included- in the material
given to Mr. Gray last July was
a rundown on how the CILA.,
had furnished alias documents
Jdo Hunt in July, 1971, in the
.hame of Edward. Joseph War-
«fen, and ih the name of Edwarg
V. Hamilton during the more
lghan 20 years Hunt served as
a C.IA. agent. It was also re-
counted in the documents
turned over to Mr. Gray how
the C.LA. had furnished Liddy
with alias documents in the
summer of 1971 in the narhe of,
George f. Leonard. Lo

Tor six werks to two months
following the June 17 break-in,

F.B.I. agents all over the coun-
try worked to prove to the sat-
isfaction of the prosecutors the
true identities of the persons
who had obviously - traveled
widely under those-aliases. This
required the laborious compari-
son of handwriting samples and
fingerprints from hotel and airy
linerecords - and 'the identifica-
tion of pictures.of Hunt .and
Liddy by hotel and airline em-
ployes. . * B
= - During much of this time, Mr.
Gray had evidence that would
,have immecdiately satisfied. the,
Prosecutors-——the. C.LA.S ' own
x8cord of the help it gave to the
“plumbers.” Mr. Petersen learn-
ed in October thaf the acting
F.B.I.- .director had remained
silent. while -supervising -his
agents’: tedious efforts: on  the
dliases. . Co SR
«:When Mr., Petérsen ieceived
the material from the C.LA,,.it|
fincluded transmittals to > Mr.
Gray dated July 5 and July 7,
1972. - . :

~However, when the proseeus
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| - By MARJORIE HUNTER "'
[¥ - Speclalto The New York Times -

.  WASHINGTON, July 9 '— A
i, White House aide who helped
t'draft a.master plan in 1970 for
i‘«expanded domestic intelligence
\ygathering indicated today  that
oEresident Nixon never formally
Tescinded approval of the oper-
jation. E .
§ - Tom Charles Huston wa$,
‘quoted by Representative Lu-
.cien N. Nedzi of | Michigan,”
tors were finally allowed to ra-
view the C.LA. material 33 days
after Mr. Petersen obtained it,
.there 'was nothing in the docu-
ments they saw to indicate that
{Mr. Gray had the same niate-
‘rial, and Mr. Petersen did no,
‘mention that fact to the prose-
‘cutors, even 'though  he, had
given "Mr. Dean, the Presiden-
tial counsel, that information
around . the
‘ing to Mr. Dean, -
- The C.LA. documentation was
turned over to' Mr. Petersen in
response to a'series of questions
submitted to the agency by Earl
J., Silbert, principal Assistant
United States Attorney in the
Disttict of ‘Columbia who was|
‘then the chief prosecutor in the
Walergate case. Richard Helms,|
then director of ihe C.LA., ar-l

franged to turn aver the mate-
Jial to Rich: ¢ G. Kleindienst,
_then Attorn- - General. ,. -

In 2 telephone interview, Mr.,
Kleindienst said that the mate-
.rial was delivered to, him in &
manila envelope and that he de-
ilivered it to Mr. Petersen with-
out opening it. He said.that he

never. knew what was in the
envelope. S
Mr. . Kleindiengt'- . strongly

urged the President to nominate
Mr. Gray to head the F.B.I. on
4 permanent basis, .o

" The former Attorney General,,
‘Who stepped down rather than
involve himself in a Watergate,
investigation that Jed repeated-
1y to his personal friends and
political  associates, indicated
he was not aware of Mr. Gray's
‘ pz;ssession of the C.LA, mater-
ial,
; Asked why Mr. Petersen did
not give the imaterial to the
F.B.L agents in the case, Mr.-
Kleidienst said: |
" “Mr. Petersen would have
‘shown it to anybody, I'm sure,
:who he felt, should have seen
it in connection with any legit-
Jmate investigation. He wouldn’t
have shown it to anybody who
he didn't feel needed to see it.
ke “Henry - didn't .secreté  any-

'thing "for devious reasons, nor .

did he in any way impede the
‘investigation.’ T know Henry
well, and T know that bis only.
interest was to have a f{air, in-
tensive investigation. He wasn't
Involved jn a ‘witch hunt,, but
he was interested in anything
that bore.on the investigation.”
Mr.,” Gray . was apparently
given the C.LA, information as
& result of his NHalsen’ with
‘Lieutr, Gep, YVesrnm A, Valters,
deputy dirceior af the jutell-
igence agency. .

wl-

Same time, accord;| .
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jchairthan, of “a” Holé® Armed.
IServices sibcommittee,‘as say-)
-ing that the intelligence agen-’
“c,ies involved were merely notis;
fled by 'telephone to Trefutn
~memorandums in which he séid,;
':that the  President had ap-|

roved the plan. IR |
- "So far as we could learn,
\po one at the White House
,gave formal orders to rescind
the plan,”, Mr. Nedzi saido, fol-
lowing a two-hour session in
Mhich Mr, Huston.was ques:
tioned about possible involVes:
ment, of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency in the Watergate
affair. . - Lo fos
\j. Mr.. Huston declined 4tn,l,fdi54?
cuss  his  testimony as’: he'
emerged from the closed héar,,

ing. o
.».The White House
Lomment. .
{# President Nixon, 'in a stat‘ef‘
‘ment on May 22, said he ap-
lproved the inteiligence gather-
‘ing plan in July, 1970, but that
‘the agencies involved were no-
iified five days later that the
approval had been rescinded,
‘Pprimatily because of the oppo-,
Gition of J. Edgar Hoover, then
the director of the Federal Bu-!
reau of Tnvestigation.' I
" The master plan had calléd
Tor illegal breaking and enter.
fng, electronic surveillance ‘and
other covert activities in an,ef-
ifort to stem the wave of do-
Inestic disorflers . on  college|
‘campuses and' in urban aras.’
¢:1 Mr, Huston told the subcom-
‘thittee today - that his momo-
randum, summarizing the 43-
page report and stating that it
Had been approved by the Pres-
Yident, was sent ‘to the F.B.L,
ithe C.1.A. and otlier intelligence,
uhits of the Government on
iPuly 23, 1970. He said. the
memorandum had Heen tap-
proved hy Hy.R. Haldeman,
then the Presidént’s chief of
staff. Ty
‘n“ Mr. Huston was quoted. by’
. Mr. Nedzi as saying ‘that, five]
(days later, her was instrucied
by Mr. Haldeman to request
sthe agencies to; return their,
ycopies of the memorandum.
..~ Mr. Nedzi said that Mr. Hus-
aton, in turn, asked an employe.
fin, the White House *“situation,
sroom” (a military informatiop:
-and commuhications center) to,
‘relay this message to the agen:,
pies. ) :
o - While President Nixon .has
ymaintained that the plan “nev-:
ser went into effect,” some of!
those involved in the Water.
sgate investigation have sug-
wgested that key elements of the
splan may have) been adopted
4p, two subscquent break-ins.
The two illegal entries in
‘question were the burglary of
jthe California office of Dr.
tDaniel Ellsberg’s psychiatrist
vin September, 1971, and the
\break-in at the Democratic Na-'
itignal Committee headquarters,
i, the Watergate complex in’
June, 1972, ¢ . :
s Mr. Nedzi said that Me: Hus-
wton told the subcommitice to-:
day that the. 11970 tnastes plan,
dit not eall Tor any ciponded
role for the C.LA!
At M goi thy dmprossion thet
cthe only reason -the plan .was

BN .

pdrawn Tup  was, beeadse  the
MWhile  flowie v unhappy
et Stocveit) g i:’a‘lmml?m;;
dotmatle WG ot this

eonfey Le g het sy onil,

TN
had nd; -




;Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : CIA-RDP77-00432R000100190001-6

NEWS, Wilmington
13 June 1973

Putting in a good wor:

. It is perhaps only fair, as a counter’
to all the bad publicity it is receiving
through the Watergate investigations, to
put in a good word for the Central Intel-
ligence Agency. '
The CIA has been given a bad name
by Watergate because some of its for-
employes,” and many of its
techniques, were involved in various il-.
legal activities. But the CIA in fact
refused to participate in the Watergate
cover-up when asked to do so by the
White House staff. '
" Not that the CIA did not already
have a bad name in certain quarters
long before the Walergate caper broke
open —. it did. It overplayed its hand in
Chile, financed the ill-advised Cuban in-
vasion and made various mistakes in
Southeast Asia. .
. But these aberrations are not evid-
ence that the CIA is filled with bum-
bling idiots, or that the CIA is un-
necessary. What they do suggest is that
the agency has not always been able to
.readjust its thinking and its policies to
the changing realities of the world.
_ It should be noted immediately that
the United States must have the CIA or
a similar agency. It is most important
that the nation’s leaders have an honest
assessment of what is happening in the
world, and what is likely to happen.
" And it is important that this intelligence

the

abplicability of the domino theory to :

Southeast Asia, the pacification pro-
gram in Vietnam, and predicted that
the South Vietnam invasion of Laos.
would meet heavy- opposition, a -mes-
sage the military either chose toignore
or never got.

The CIA generally gets ilself in trou-
ble when it exteuds its activities to
operations, rather than straight intelli-
gence-gathering (Chile and Cuba are the
classic examples), and when it goes out
on a limb to get information that is
really not that vital. .

The spy satellites do a good job of
gathering information about military

“activity in the Soviet Union, for exam-

ple, and there is littlé justification for
taking the risks associated with sending
agents into that country. The same is
true for Western Europe and Japan and
other friendly areas — plenty of infor-
mation is available through overt
channels. The problem is to understand
and evaluate it, not to get it, and covert
activities are of little value.

Therefore, some changes in tactics
are probably in order. At the same
time, the CIA needs to change its view
of what information is most vital, It is

_agency be completely independent of probably more important to the United
other agencies, which by definition wil] States today to know whal the Japanese

seek information to strengthen their 2r€ up fo economically than to know
" own positions. what a bunch of guerillas are doing in

(The CIA with 15,000 employes, is Some South.American backwater. Pre-:

not, by the way, the largest intelligence dicting economic intentions is of just as,
agency in.the United States. Air Force Much value as predicting military and
" Intelligence is far larger, with 70,000 - political intentions. Too often,‘howev‘er,_
“employes; it uses satellites to pinpoint the CIA has followed the Communist-.
.enemy missiles and the like. Army In- Walching game that it began after
telligence has 38,500 employes, and the World War II to the exclusion of more
National Security Agency, which is in useful tasks. S PR
the code-breaking business, has 20,000 The Only.questlon is whether the CIA
employes.) - , can adapt itself to a new role. It is al-
Despile its well-publicized errors in- Teady changing—there is a sign on the
judgment, the CIA has a fairly good 2a8ency's headqt_za.rters now — and its
record in making accurate, independent 1¢aders seem willing to adapt even fur-
assessments of political and military‘the“ It would be most unfortunate if
situations. The CIA was critical of the: the CI,A got smeared by Watergate just
at a time when it is beginning to make
itself more useful than it has been in

years. . R

*
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" By Milton A. Loewenthal

One reform proposal which is gaine
ing prominence as an outgrowth of
Watergate is the deceptively simple
-nolion of transforming the F.B.L into
“an independent investigatory agency
" divorced from the President and his
' Attorney General.. This is, in cffect, a
proposal to remove the F.B.I. from the

control of the elected representatives .

_of the people. . )

" Such an idea appeals to our concern

- thal. the F.B.IL could be as severely
compromised for political purposes as
it apparently was during the Water-
gate “cover-up.” The proposal is-also
attractive to our natural longing for
a kind of mechanical even-handedness
in law cnforcement and a way of
. assuring that the highest officials of

our Government are as subject to legal

sanctions as ordinary citizens.

Tronically, this new cult
pendence is most strongly supported
by thosc iiherals who for so long ina
"toned against the independence of J.
Edgar Hoover's F.B.I. from the policies
of snccessive national Administrations.
Then it was argued that the F.B.I was
still Inoking for Communists under
cvery bed while showing softness in
investigating violations of civil rights
~—al a tinae when national conditions
and sentiment ealled for a different
kind of emphasis. Those of us who
supported  this argument. recognized
that law enforcement is not mcchani-

cal. I necessarily involves policy deeie

sions, selectivity and value judgiments

of inde- .

NEW YORK TIMES
9 JuL 1973

P BRI Reform

whuh should, "within hmlts. be sub-
lect to the control of the democratic
process. Oddly, many of my colleagues
who urged this position are now glori-
fring the former autonomy of tie
F.L.1, apparently forgetting the dan-
wers of the independence which they
had iniplored against. Could it be that
they oppose autonomy only when they
disagree with Lhe policies of indes
¢ pendent officials?

Our Federal judges are appointed
for life and are essentially independent
of electoral pressures——and we arc
hetter off for it. Bul there is a major
differcnce between judges and large
law-enforcement agencies. We could
hardly accept the appointment for life
terms of attorneys general, disirict
attorneys or policc conimissioners any-
more*than we could accept a secre-
tary of defcuse or a chairman of the
Joint Chicfs who is divosced from pop-
ular control. '

Autopomous judges act openly as a
check on majovity will, but they -do
not represent the threat to our’ so-
ciety that is posed by independent
police forces or armies. These vast
organizations possess such great pos
tential for massive and secret jnva-

sions of democratic freedoms that we'

cannot risk their independence. We
must not et our distress over Water-
pate allow us to tirn to “remedies”
that will further endanger our demo-
cratic institutions. .

This is not o say that il is incorrect .

to stress the need for character and
touzinmintdedness  in
nminister criminal justice agencics, 1{

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE MONITOR

11 July 1973

FBl and CIA integrity

Among the positive fallout from
‘Watergate is a determination to
.prevent further political abuses of
,two top security agencies that
should be separate from politics —
‘the FBIandthe CIA.

It has turned out to be a fortu-
nate coincidence that new direc-
tors for both agencies came up for
Senate confirmation after Wash-
ington and the public had been
sensitized by the scandal to the
need for maintaining the legal and
professional integrity of these or-
ganizations.

Thus Clarence M. Kelley’s Sen-
ate confirmation as the new FBI
chief was preceded by pointed

guestioning on the role of the FBI .

and its director. Would he make a

political speech for the White

House? Would he give White:
House aides material from FBI
files? Would he destroy such ma-

terial on request?

20

By answering all such questions
in the negative, Mr. Kelley went
on record for a nonpolitical FBI.
He said he would not give con-
fidential data to anyone at the
White House except the President.
He had ‘‘never bowed to political
pressure, and I don't mean to
start.'’ He sought professionalism
at the FBI “‘in an atmosphere of
Justice.”

Perhaps some version of pend-
ing legislation would be useful in
spelling out FBI responsibilities
and procedures. But the com-

mitment of the director is the key.

element in establishing the proper
‘tone for the department, and the
FBI now seems to be off on the
right foot.

Similarly, the nominee for CIA,
divector, Wiillam 1, Oalby, is
‘being carefully questioned in the

hindsight provided by Watergate.

Before the Senate Armed Services

Committee he has gone on record.

those who ad- .

.
3 b,
asked to :hrcd e\ndcnce. wolatc thc
law, or act against his own cbnscicnce,
any self-respecting official should be
expected o refuse or resigm. But in-
stitutional autonomy is net a guar- '
antee of personal integrity. Indecd, a
powerful, independent adrministrator
who laclts integrity may be fthe great-
est of dangers. =’

‘Onc major problem remains: who
investigates the President, his staff -
and his Cabinet? No doubt it is too
much to exp.ut that even men of the |
highest c¢haracter will vigarously in-
vestiqate their | “bosses.” | Morcover,
we have been reminded by Watergate
that in our system of scparation of
powers it is very difficult . for the
legislative branch to check on wronge
doing by exccutives who -cannot be
forced to appear before Qongress or
account to it.

One possible solution iz the crea-
tion of an independent ombudsman
agency whose sole authority would he

- to investigate Governmemt officials.

Such an agency would have no power .
over ordinary citizens but would act
as a check on Government opcrations
through investigations initiated either
by citiZen complaints or by the ageacy
itsclf. Because of the lintited power
of the ombudsman, the risk: of its inde-
pendence might be worth taking. Cer-
tainly . it would be much preferred 10
the dangers inhercent in removing the
F.B.L—with its vast powers over Amer-
ican - citizens—fronv the sway of the
democratic process.

Milton A, loewuﬁhrll is ansoc mlc pru-
fessor of law al John Jay College.

‘against the use of the CIA for’'
domestic intelligence as being
‘contrary to its mandate to seek
_only foreign intelligence. He has,
called it a mistake for the CIA to
have supplied equipment used in
the Ellsberg psychiatrist break-

’I'hus he nailed down assurances:
that anyone would have thought:
went without saying before the,
disclosures of the past year. But,:
like Mr. Colby’s stated opposition:
to further CIA involvement in
secret wars overseas, they are
assurances that improve the cli-
mate for keeping the CIA to its
intended purposes.

Mr. Colby comes out of the
CIA’s so-called ‘‘department of
dirty tricks.'” He will need to:
convince senators that he knows
Where to draw the line in this
phase of CIA operations:

Meanwhile, the forces 6f law

‘and Hbsrly ean duie hene in the

way the FBI and CIA are being
scrutinized and- their futures
brought into line with the best
aspects of their pasts, -
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CHARLES FOLEY, investigating in Athens, Cyprus .
. and Washington, finds evidence that the CIA engi-

x

4

1,3 ,

__ neered the colopels’ _coup in Greece, with dictator
_Pzrzadopoulos as ils front man—and now uses secret

knowiedge of  his wartime collaboration with the
Nazis io keep lls grip on the regime,

“ .'

IN THE tawdry ‘political*
thriller that is Greece today,
one consistent- motif is the.
progress of Geoige Papa:
dopoulos. He_ has taken over,
the country, the Premlershlp,
.the Regency and the Presid-
ency. What is the game plan
now for this man from no-
where whose name is a Greek-
‘equivalent :of Jobn 'Sinith?
Where is he leadmg lus lu-
jacked nation?. .

A stay in Athens has’ al]ov«ed
me to fill in many parts of a
puzzle that bas persisted since-
the Papadopnuloe,'rang seized
power in 1967. Sothe pieces were
found in .Cyprus,, where -junta:
agents showed thetr hand in the.
attempted assassination of Ar_ch-
bishop ., Makarios, ~:others ; 4in.
America, chief source of power
ov-the colonelsini - v-omem ¥ ™

_The United States Admmlsl;ra-
tuorr——v tich h1s Just reaﬂam‘m
A8 Cwarm, “support for-
Ca]onrls regirie—speaks, w;th

two voices. While Congress is’
assured that- Papadoupoulos is'
‘beinyg needled daily to restere-at
feast -the forms of democracy;
military and -diplomatic aid has
been _unstinted._ A _flick ’erms’

,respectabxhty is bestowed on
‘the regime by visiting firemen, °
from Vice-President -Agnew to’
Maurice Stans, former Secreiary
of Commerce and chief Nixon~
“electioni fund-raiser. The Penta-
gon serves as the Colonels’
¢ Prudential,” and US investment’
; as their economic lifejacket.
Ambassador Heury J. Tasca
. cheerfully confesses: ‘This is
the most anti-=Communist group
“you'll find anyvwhere. There is
just no place like Greece to offzr. |
these facilities with the back-up
" of the kind of Govermment you
bave got here. ©You,’ not ‘we,’
.is the only pretence ; ..
+  The quotation conmes ffom a
diary kept by a visiting Con- .
zressman who was briefed at the
Umted States Embassy and *
J’UQ‘VIAAG «(Joint - US '\hhtary
Aid -Assistance Group) .head-".

quarters ‘He <hov-ed me a
*“sanitised version’ of his notes
‘on US aims and military activi- !
ties in Greece. At one point a
two-star general ‘is recorded as
saying: °‘Jt's the best damin
Gove: nimment since Pericles?
JUBMAAG, whh ita ¢lie ataff !
of ‘more than 100 top miliary
and civil advisers, its training
pregranzme for the Greek Army
and its hot line to the Pentenon,

“svmbolises the massive Am(n-'
can presence in Greece, whiclr;
oppouents of the regime bluntly *;
call “ap occupation force

The Pentagou prizes Greece -
as an ace irr the Super- Power:
pante, and Papadopoulos as the
‘man to guard it. He has recently
opened up Piraeus, the porf of
Athens, ‘as the Sixth Flect's
home port, bringing ashore
another- 10,000 -servicemen and |

their dependan ts. Thirteen other
installations also come gift-.
wrapped—f{rom nuclear missile’
bases in Crete to the major com-,
munications sites of NADGE
(NATO Air Defenc2 Ground.

.m,,u_, Lality to join'the Government.”

v tions;

‘son Andreaq an American byl a

of wartlme service in the
Navv, “was teaching eco-
‘nomucs at: Berkeley., ,California.
‘He. recovered his Greek nation-

.1 gtue

‘As Minister of State in charge.
. fof: Ahtelligenc¢e, Andreas Papan-
“fdréon was stunned to find that'
‘thf' Greek Secret Service, KYP.'
Ywas TR reality a fincncial ahd”
administrative appendage of thar

-1 C1A, This, he thonght, ac'{ounted

for manv obstaclas.tothes néw,
leentreJeft, ¢dalitioft - that:: was
trying” to® farth a ;hodern‘ éhd
indensndent .nation.. o 1 ¢

Mr ‘Papandreou, who wal ym-”

r\wemmd afted the chuw brought”
'down his” father's’ Govemmém,
s today a’ profestor at 3 'Cana-’
1 dian umiversitv-but may be et
with ofr resistance ‘missions ‘to”
Garmany (where there are viow. |
{ 400,000 -- Greeks), and -ltalv.
T, pinesmnking  and . out.
nspoken he told-ma how he dis.!
covered that the KYP chiefs had
buegged ali- Mfistevial conversa-;
and bound them ;into,,
gevaral valimes for tllen Ame| i
. CAN menteors..
o We ﬂmm‘qeed the two tm)
~KYP men 2od replaced, the clhief.

i

Envxronmcnt)——a £100 million, gthh a reliable.officer. General

‘ electronic chéssboard ¥ against’
the USSR. More than 12 000
‘Greek. officers have had training
in the US, and the American
and  Greek commands . are.
‘meshed mto an old hoy net-
me. Cees ’

Why has t.l*e Colonels Greece
betbme America’s forward base
in the Middle Fast ?* President
‘Nixon gave .oue. explanation :
‘Without aid to Greece, we
would have no viable policy to
save Isracl.’” Or, of course, US
mterests in the oil- rich’ Arab

nations. | Thus, in defidiicé of’a
112-57 volé in Congress, lie has
ordered, ceaseless shipments of
heavv 4fths and Phantom jets: io
Junfa.., - | @
Cu or. Gz‘edks, then, the quwmon
s not whether the US Adminis-
Ctration s holdmg up the
cdictator <h;p. it is a matter of]
‘how long it can do 50 in the face
-of a'new and vising hatred that
Thias inspired d seriés of bom
“ings ngamst US ¢arg and instal
ﬁlatmns. .
Among’ oid hands’ at JU.‘;“
. MAAG,, Papadnpoulow, 55, jis"
Cjoculatly ‘known as ‘the first'
‘CIA gent to become Premier
-.0f a Edropean country.! Many®
n Greeks : consider tlus to be the:
. simplé truth, 1o
The charge is that not only did,
wthe CIA engineer the coup that .
"hrought the Colonels to power,
..on 21 April; six years ago : it
.Jnay still be concerned in suth;,
*moves as last month’e secand
L revolutionary "coup,” ‘which re-
.placed King Codnstantine with
] Papadopou]os as Head. of  State.
n the light of 'Watergate 4}l
ithings are possible, but there.is
"aléo some hard evidence. - For
)ﬁerepectwe. -we must glance
KLY tﬂed wign  Graued's
,vcteran liberal leader, George
.Papangdreou, brought lns Centre
Union Party back to power with
.53 per, cent of the votd. His

2}

¢

J
I

. Agoras, . who ;. was--ordered .

aprotect., thé Cabivet f-nm th.'
veillance.” he,said. ‘ He came
. back ‘mo!ogencal]v to.say +he,
“eonldn’t do it. Al the eanio-
'fnent was Ainerican; - controtled,

! by the CIA or Greeks under CIA |
supervision. Theré was no kind '
i of distinction between the’ iwo
services. They duplicated func-’
tions in a counterpart relation-
v8hip,---in: p&eu;, they were aq
ssingle agency. ERTRIS
| [, Papandreou ,merl Lo takc rhn
‘KYP off. the. billiondollgr CIA:.
‘budget by having its 4gents paid
by . the ~Greek Treasury{ - He
. failed 4n:this, but: succeeded in
1shifting the officer who had-beeny
sJiaison man -betweéii the- K‘YP
rand - the CIA. .since:.1960.7f He-
‘was.:George Papadopoulos r'the
present dictator,’ he:said. -

A

«; Soort Mr * Papandteou ]eamt i

that his conversations (whxch
vincludéd- a~long: off:thetecord:
talk with this.writep) .were still
being. recorded for the US ,Em .
bassy. He asked KYP's ‘ew
deputy cliief to’maké a thorough
‘search of his officé ard home for~
électronic, devices.,

‘It wasn't unu] much latér }
that we discovered he’d simply
planted a lot of vew’ bugs: Lo '
and behold, we'd brought in an-
"other A, cucan—paxd opelauve
as out No, 2, hg said.+ .

KYP i, in fact, an American
creation. It was bqut up aftee
the Greek civil-war of 1945 49
when thé .US’ took' over' from
Britain the task of crushmg the
Communists, - o

Hundreds of KYP agems went
to. Ametica for training by the,
Office of Strategic Services and
its successop, the CIA) Amoug
“thoin, for ¢ uaurse iy mvchﬂim z

qal  wiviuva, w:tn Mudor mgrm

opoulos, A steingent Tvestigas
“tion was made of his anti- Com~
munist credentialg, '

What ‘thesé conﬁmed "' hag’
‘never been: made public.’butia;

p@@ke

"' tomrade of General Grivas, hnh«Q }

,se]f the wartime leadeg,of.a .
fanaucally ann-Con1nmm5n prity
wvate army called ¢ X,} cuuﬁrmed“
t:lrcumstantlal reports that Papa-
dopoulos served as a-captain in’
the Security Battalions.: raiséd'
‘by..the Nazis .to. hold. . down.
yBl"ltlsh armed - partisans  during®
the war. .Most of their work was_
in .the Peloponnese,: d"an:\-
ﬂopoulns s liome: ground "whera
-He-interrogated susbectsria |3
Papadopouioes, said mvr(mfm-
\mant, was a great’ believer mf
"Hitler’s ‘new: ordér. Ini- the
wave of anti-Communist feeling ™ |
-after the cml war,.the’ past‘h‘h :
uwibed dute O R N AV I
u“One of the sharkskin-suitéd’
species of US military advisers -

= 1,in Athens hinted to - me at'a.

party, when T .mentioned Papa-’

i dopoulos’s -German bacquound
.that it was rclated to hm sub- K
“servience to US wishes.. “Geor ge
,gnves good value,? ‘he smiled,

t “because there are documemst
in: Wnshm;,ton he wouldn t l)ke,!
< letout

I recalled thc story mfd to tie’
by a Harvard dbn who had come
across” similar. .mategial wh»lo;'
yreseavching forwa -hook .Wm,n
Jhe. ivied, xo, reach-dts  source, ing
Lhe ,Stme -bcpdﬂ.mu\r,,hg WS
cusPly told toflay. ol ooy

This-expla one curmr.ny of.~
‘the Colonels’ -Greece.- Wm:mg int
J”m?. -OpsERVER, recently after a;
isit o) his’’ jold. Resigtance
{1 ietids,,C. M. Woodhousc anatedy
How intende official. p;upaganda,
‘portrayed Comnmnmn As . Lho,'
only cncmy rgece had of nd,
i.md mmmused the’ (ch DTy
occuvauon unnl . even., Nazi,
ity ocities were seen s prokaed,
by - the Cominunists;, This res,
writing of lu-tmv Llcdl]vleﬂedﬁ
the dictator's, conccm at.. the,.
“danger: th‘tt the'g gap 11 his oﬂlénl' :

iography may some d

ed in, . @
. +Not' that lus patxons want to'
shoat holés. in the: Provisjonal
President’s image, yet. As an
amlable JUSMAAG._ officer. put,
it He controls the most use-
ful piece of real estate around,
here; a private beach-head in the '
Med and the last stop for our
: planes before Pakistan, George;
may be short on charm,’ l)ut we'
trust him. Well, we have to.}

Even - after bcmg teimoved
from his KYP post, Culoncl
Papadopoulos  remained. the
"CIA’s front man. Opposition-
politicians ‘who sought the ear
s(or the purse) of Jamcs Potts,
CIA chief in Athens before the
¢oup, were often told : *See,
George~—hee my boy.
" “George's® spy-work-on the '
Papandreous, which portrayed
them as leftist fanatics, was a
factor in CIA feéars that Grcez.e
in, 1966 was, ] walled for a ¢
"%'lht? Nx‘ Ii ;us;,rh 8
(LN BYIR i
\Iarlnuﬂlﬂ becm ty “(,nm'x)éﬁ “3*,,
Washington |, in | mid-¥ebrvary
1967, when CTA reéports from
Athens indicated that a right
wing counter-coup was immin-

|
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ient. The question was : Should:
the US Embassy be asked to
stop xt? The answer, after somer
L agonising, was no. Presidential -
adviser Mr Walt Rostow crided -
the sssion by telling White
House aides and Ncm -Fast ex-
‘perts that their ©non-action’
made the future course of cvents
in Greece inevitable. 1 have
confirmation of this from a
senior civilian present’ at the;
deliberations.

What evidence is there that
the CIA worked Dbehind the
scenes to promote the 19677
coup ? First, the composition of
the tin¥ cabal of obscure officers
who launched it. Four of the
five chief couspirators were inti-
.mately connected with US forces
or Intelligence. The fifth man,
Brigadier. Pattakos, had no
-direct CIA links, but was

hx ought in for the sake of ‘the,
-atmouted units he commanded.

The. means employed wete
ako significant.  The NAIO
“plan Prometheus, devised in
~cohjunction with» US officerss
‘was.a contingency scheme: fon,
1ise if Greece faced an immediare’
‘threat of war or vevolution. Yet
viwhen the Colouels staged theird
Trevolt and ﬂrmded Athéns mrh
fnnks, Greece's Us allies did not-
vtit.” No planes took off, ‘wo
mirines landed, no move caine
ft‘dm Lh<s Smlh Fleet, which was
off. Ciere. - Greek officers who
félephohhd s collragues were
told to let nature take jts course.
oA KYP sgent who ‘has re-
reently  fled to Ttaly " has cast
‘fm‘ther light' ofi these events.
‘He’ insists that a few key CIA”
agents in Greek uniforms backed
up operations on the night of the
‘CO\I[’ their task I»cmg to see that
‘it was blondless. -

+ Since then a suctession of US
'lcadezs has visited Athens to¢
voice opén bpproval of the Junta’
and its value to NATO (ques-

fineries and tanker fleets. He
has won the Junta’s top prize,
one pursued by rival investors
as aldent]v as the Holy Grail,,

»tionable - afrer:~the  successive® the Greek Coca-Cola monopoly\

purges of the armed forces). -

-Secretary of ‘Commerce Stans,
who collected millions of secret

_campaign dollars for Mr Nixon’s
‘re-election, brought a message of
,admlrat)on from the President.

:Secretary of State Rogers cele-
brated last American Independ-

‘ence Day with the Colonels."

Hls pleasure at visiting a coun-
ti‘y ‘where. so many principles
undeérlying our own Declaration
‘of Independence “had _their
origin 2,000 years ago’ was

“brought to a blushful climax

when Papadopoulos lifted a glass
to Mr Nixon’s ¢ enlnghtened

- policies.” -

The high point, of the Greco-
US wooing came with Mr
Agnew’s grand tour of his ances-
tral homeland.  Washington had
_been surprised in 1968 when the-
tunknown Agnew was selected as-
ann running mate—a sur-
prise dnpellod by the discovery’
that his name was backed by the
Pappas family of Roston, one of
the most influential cmitnbutms
to the Republican Party. Mr
Tom Pappas, whose forbears
came from the'same small vil- -
Jage as'Agnew, is the go-between
for the Papadocracy and the -
White House. He enjoys both -
Greck and US citizenship and-
serve as  co-chairman of.
CREEP’s finance . committee’
while keceping ‘clear of any
malpractice.

Mr Pappas has bnasted of his'
pride in bemg ‘an old
hand” He is also proud of his
£500 million investmeént in
Greece, a complex of petro-
chemical and steel plants, oil ré-

Everywhere that Spiro! went.
in Greece, Mr Pappas went too.
‘His bulky, - sweating figure’
squeézed from the helicopter
behind the VIP. He arranged a
dinner for Agnew and the®
Colonels at which_ the Vice:
Presxdeut exaltéd the ¢ achmve
ments ’ of the junta and its “con-
$tant co-operation thh US needs
and wishes. s Vel

Mr Pappas’s former staﬁ‘ dir-
ector at the Esso-Pappas works
in Greéece, Paul Totomis, be-
came Minister of Public order
immediately after the coup. The,
junta needed a ¢ivilian tinge and
Totomis was one of the few the
Colonels could trust.

The CIA may still consider
Papadopoulog as a puppet to be
manipulated at will. But the dic-
tator has not mer ely ‘pifrged the
-Armed Forces of ‘unreliable’
elements, he.lias bnily up a new,
indoctrinated officer corps in_his:
own image oveér the past six yéars
—*as long as Hitler had to make

over the ~German Army,
rémarks a gloomy ex-Ministér in
Athens.

This , ohserver, ouge wlm\e—
barted pro-American told e
that while it might be useful.in-

‘tbe short run for the Pentagon.
tb use Greece as a staging pose’
in its ventuves, ‘we must ask
“ourselves about the long run-—
.the kind of situation that makes
the Vietnams of the world.” He
sbelieves, toy,' that the Ameri ns~
have givén ‘. Papadopou

another clear -assignment:

‘deliver up Cyprus, fliow.an- nf&e-

" pendent republic, 30 a8 to sécure

a further base in the Near East,
and remove that bothersome
‘neutralist, Makarios.

For the moment, the US musk,
rcontinue to back Papad poulos.»
Its commitment of mén money:
«and. principle is too n(eat for
ssudden -change..« Indeed, My
‘Rogers fell over himself. after’
last month’s coup to dehy' that
Bthe Us wou!d use current NATO'
talks 'to ‘ influence the political
process in .Greece.’ pr long
this.support may. bt. maintained [
in the face of furmoil and popui” {

lar hostility in" Greece!'js any--

‘one’s guess—but when angl if the

.time comes to shed the;‘l(‘)ad,
may not he easy. (e

The US Govcrnment i grav e]v
ﬂlakeu Jdts sundry  secret
sservices be draggled and at pdds.
WPapadopoulos used this and the
Navy revolt; t6 make his fiist
md@pondeﬁt moke—* assuming
CIA approval for the deposmg
of the Kiug.

Having got away with it, ha !
will move towards his next goal’
—we may.dismiss the promised-
‘elections as” a farce—the Jife
Presidency.r He hopes to ruld ||
unchal?enged as did Greecgs
last dictator, Geucral Mctaxas;
until his death in 1941, N

Meanwhile,. defence expendi-.
ture has soared. Britain, France,
and Germany compéte to - sell;
him-arms.. Gteecc supcrficially,

it is strangely like: 1,
i’s - Italy betwwn the.,

" And, like * that' pasteboald,
Caesar, Papadouculos has éx-
pans:omst ainis. Who can telly.
fif he is permitted to snatch,
Cyprus, where he
next? He is, after all, an officer

" 'raised'in ‘the .0ld scliool’ of the , V]

IMegali ‘idea,. the dxeam of a
gréater Gréecé : . | O

may turn; [

WASHINGTON STAR
10 July 1973

Naked to Their Enemies

Years ago, a furtive fellow who
"worked for the Central Inteiligence
Agency explained to us that sccurity is
like an onion. You pcel off the fragile-
"outer skin and nothing much is ex-
posed, but the more layers that are
taken off, the closer one comes to the!
central (,runch
That's why the CIA never adver-
tised the location of its huge headquar-
ters which Allen Dulles had tucked
‘away in the Virginia woods just off the
. George Washington Memorial Park-
“way in McLean, and why, until just
now, the signs at the appropriate turn-
offs mysteriously read, ‘‘Bureau of
Public Roads,’” or “Federal Highway
Administration,” or, spookiest of all,
“Fairbank Highway Research Sta-
tion.” '
It's why CIA employes whom one’
met at a dinner partv alwavs said they
worked ‘“‘for the Federal govern-
‘ment,” or “‘the Pentagon,” until, half-
way through the artichoke, one had
forced them to come clean. It's why
CIA telephone operators traditionally
answered incoming <alls with the CIA
phone number only, without revealmg
the name.
Well, it’s something of a relief to
find that there’s now an overhead
“CIA" sign on the parkway where

. Approved For Release 2001/08/07 :

such a sign should be, and all those
people who used to get lost going to
the CIA, or trying not to go there, -
should fare better now.’ ‘

As for the “Fairbank Highway Re-
search Station,” which we’d always
assumed was a cover, there being no !
good reason for Alaskan research’
here, we have just talked to the chief
‘of its traffic systems division, Dr. Wil-
liam Wolman, and he assures us that it
‘“really exists,” and that while it is a -
next-door neighbor to the CIA, its du-
ties have to do with highway research, ,
not with espionage. The computerized.
program permitting certain District
buses to extend the time available to
make a green light is, for instance, a
Fairbank Station baby. (*‘Fairbank
was a very illustrious past member of
the old Bureau of Public Roads,”
Wolman said.) :

As for the new ““CIA” sign, Wolman
said the Fairbank people have “looked.:
at it ourselves in the past few days, ’
and we're satisfied. It tells the story
properly.”

We recommend one addition, Under-

- neath the big green-and-white CIA

marker, there should dangle a smaller’
sign, advertmmp

[ wsé?]
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By Susanna McBee
. Washington Post Staff Writer
: Meetlings instigated by
*President Nixon in 1970 that
jed to an claborate domestic
surveillance plan were actu-
ally “an effort to pressure”
A5, Edgar Hoover into beef-

R s T

ing up the FBI's intelligence |
‘operations, a Congressman .

asserted yesterday.’

¢ Rep. Lucien N. Nedz (D-
Mich.),
.House Armed Services Intel-

“ligence Subcommittee, said ;
he drew that conclusion af-

der hearing 2% hours of
‘closed testimony from Tom
Charles Huston, a former
YWhite House aide.

> Huston, now an Indianap--

i‘o]is lawyer, attended the
‘meelings with representa-
tives of the FBI, Central In-
telligence Agency, and other
security units, Upon their
recommendations, he draft-

ed the plan, part of which,.:
he said he warned the Pres-

dent was “clearly illegal.”

Mr. Nixon, however, has '

‘said that he approved. the

plan on July 2, 1970, and

Jrescinded . it five days later

.after Hoover vehemently ob-

‘jecled to it. The plan called

NEW YORK_ TIMES
12 July 1973

< government-directed

chairman of the

WASHINGTON POST
‘10 JUL 1973

~ifor easing restrxchons on
bur-
.glarxes of “securily targets,”

opennw their mail, monitor-

‘ing their overseas phone
sealls, and recruiting college .
ecampus spies.
» Asked if the meetings of
‘{the ad hoc Interagency

"Group on Domestic Intelli- .
-gence from June 5 to mid-
‘July, 1970, indicated that the .
President had lost confi-
.denee in the FBI, Nedzi rep-

" lied, “That was the impres.

sion that was created” by
i Huston's testimony.

Huston, the congressman’

" reported, said that the then

White House' Chief of Staff,
.H. R, Hakleman, thought
White House officials “were

not getting the information

they desired” from Hoover .

. on internal security threats.

“I still have difficulty un-
derstanding why this (ad
hoc) committee was set up
except to use these other
(intelligence) agenices in

handling Mr. Hoover,” Nedzi .

commented. i

Mr. Nixon, in his ‘May 22
statement on the Watergate
case, said he called the ad’

Senators Reject Ex-Envoy
For Asmn Af{azrs Position

[

an. Assistant Secretary.df State
for East Asiam Affairs because
of his close jdentification. with!-
Washmgtons poh(:les on Indo-
china, " -

 The 1e]ect|on of G McMur-
trie Godley, former'Ambassador
‘lo Laos, was .apparently . the
Jfirst such decision by the com:
mittee on a key nomination by
any administration. X

{ By a vote of 9 to 7, the cori-
mittee supported its chairman,
J. W. Fulbright, who ‘moved
that action on Mr. Godley be
“indefinitely postponed”
[that Secretary of State William|-

dealing with Southeast Asia,

At the same time, after a '
fong debale, the committee ap-
proved by a vote of 13 te
the nomination ef Willlam H.
Sullivan, former Deputy Assist .

Affairs, to be Ambassador to
the Philippines.

and |

P. Rogers be asked to give Mr.
Godley another assignment not*

ant Sccretary for East Asi#:u'lj
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.2 . . By BERNARD GWERTZMAN

. " 8pecial to Thé New York Times

/ WASHINGTON, July 11=-The |
Senate Foreign Relations Com- iGodley, which had the support
mittee  today rejected the Nixon ‘of members from both the Res)
Administration’s. nomihation of {publican and . Democratic par+

The committee action on Mr

tles, was tantamount to rejec:
"tion of Mr. Godley as the head
-of the State ‘Department’s bu-
reau dealing with the Far East.
What it means is that Mr.
Godley’s nomination, made
public by - President Nixon on
March 16, will not be recom-
mended to the full Senate’ for
confirmation- An individual
Senator could move (o force a
{vote on the nomination, but
committee staff aides said
this was highly unlikely be-
cause of the bipartisan na-
“ture of the rejection.
could not remember a similar
previous situation. ;e
" In a meeting with newsmen
later, the Arkansas Democrat
,Stressed that while the com-
mlttee did not doubt Mr. God-|
»leys qualifications as an Am-
‘hansader, & felt thab he' had
:been too closely Identified with
“the Indochina policy, which he

'van would have less over-all

said was “an unmitigated fail-
_dre,” for the committee to ap-;

" hoe group and attended 1ts
"initial meeting because of
campus violence and -bom.
bings throughout the coun-.
tly

Also attending the first'
'meetmg were Hoover (who
‘died in May, 1972); then
'CIA Director Richard,
'Hclms Gen. Donald V. Ben-:
i nett, then director of the
lDeIense Intelligence Agcn—
rcy; Adm. Neel Gaylor, then'
 head of th4 National Secu-
‘rity Agency; Haldeman,:
1and John D. Ehrlichman,’
"who was then Mr. leons
:domestic adviser.

Huston told the subcom.’
mlltee that when appno\al
'for the plan was rescinded,’
Haldeman issued a "vcnbal
order” to him to contact the
. agencies and ask them to re-
"turn to the White House the
-memos on the plan. Huston
-said he made the contact
through an official in the
White . House Situation
Room and that the memos
were relurned. -

Last weck the White
. House declined” to say
whether the rescission order
was written or verbal.

Nedzi’s subcommittee is
looking into involvement of

~prove him to a post in which.
he would. have responsmnhtw
’ for policy on Asia. + -

. "Mr.” Fulbright stressed that
he also favored the rejection
‘of Mr. Sullivan’s nomination,
-'but that a majority of the come
. mittee believed that, as Ams
bassador to Manila, Mr. Sulli-

respnnsibility and would be
“less important” than Mr. God-
\ley, who succeeded him as Amse

‘bassador to Laos in 1969,

Mr. Godley, a gruff, out-
spoken career diplomat, has
had a history of assignments
to difficult and, controversial
posts. In 1964 to 1966, he was
Ambassador to the Congo, now
known asZaire , during a hec-
tic time in its history. :

Both Mr. Sullivan and Mr.
Godley, during their assign-
- ments to Laos, headed an un-
,usual American operation that
involved the use of Central In-
. telligence Agency commanders
/with a clandestine army fight-
“ing against a mixture of Pathet
Lao and North Vietnamese
units. Both . diplomats were
called upon io aprove targets
for bombmg raids against Lao-
tu:m territory.

Mr. Godley, who has said he
"thomughly enjoyed” his four
years in Laos, was often de-
scribed in ‘news accounts as
more of a military commander
than a typical diplomat. He
geermed to onjuy tlie@x@itfhmnt
af thit inilitary le he
play in approving air strikes.

The Foreign Relations Com-
mittee, known for its antiwar
views throughout most of the

course of the Vietnam conflict, |

%py—?ian Meetings Seen as Way fo Prod Hoover

, fareign mtclligence gather-
iing agencics, particularly
| the CIA, in domestic affairs.
Helms, in secret testimony,
! has told the Senate Foreign
3e!ahons Committee that
, the CIA did not spy on the
i antiwar movement in this

country.

3 But Huston wrote in oue

+ 1970 memo that while he

" had expected the CIA to ve-
'fuse to cooperate with the’

ad hoc committec. Hems

“was' most cooperative and fo.

helpful.”
7 Nedzi said yesterday lhat
'he believes that “CIA in-
i volvement was winim'al.” He
‘explained that he based his
opinion on the fact that the
‘plan istelf did not seek to
-expand the CIA's domestic
.role, which under the 1947
; National Security Act is sup-
_posed to he severely limited.
.All the plan sought to do
was increase the CIA's sur-
veillance of Americans trayv-
clmg abroad, but the agency
'1]ready had that power,
!Nulzx said. The congress-
rman said he believes the
’phn was mever put into el-
fect, a pont disputed by :mu

‘wal activists.

“indicated to Mr. Rogers last
last month that the nomina-
‘tions of both Mr. Sullivan and

Mr. Godley were in jeopardy,
but Mr.Rogers refused the offer
of Mr. Fulbright to withdraw
' their names, a staff aide said.

i Although Mr. Godley and Mr.
-Sullivan were nominated to
their posts in March, the com-
mittee did not hold hearings
until May 9 and 10. At that
time, both men underwent ex-
iénsive questioning, and both
supported the Administration’s
‘policies in Indochina. Mr. Ful-
bright said then that, while he
‘respected them, he ,was “dis-
turbed” that they had been so
deeply involved in the Asian
policy and were to be re-
assigned to the area.

"Mr. Sullivan was recalled
for. questioning before closed
doors of the committee today.
He 'was given what Senator
Jacob K. Javits, Republican of
New York, called “a grilling.”

“Late this afternoon the come
mittee reconvened and, in sec-
tet voting, Mr. Fulbright pro-
posed that action on both Mr.

Sullivan and Mr. Godley be “in-
definitely postponed.” After sev
eral objections were raised, Mr.}
Fulbright withdrew his motion,
and the votes were taken sepa-
rately on the two men. .

Mr. Sullvian’s nomination
was . supported, with Mr. "Ful-{,
bnght and Senator Stuart Sym-
ington, Democrat of Missour,
“and Senator Geprge McGovern,|

Nemocrat of Routl Dalmtn, i
PG RIHOREY 1 the Lt sy )
. On the vote on Mr. Godley,|.
Mr. Fulbright was joined by“
the fallowing senators opposing|.
the noniination:

Senator  Frank . Church,
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"Democrat of Idaho; * Senatoff

" Symington; Senator Claiborne
Pell, Democrat of Rhode Island;
r Senator Edmund S. Muskie,
Democrat of Maine; Senator Mc-
Govern; Senator Clifford P.
.Case, Republican of New Jersey;
- Senator Javits, and Senator

! Charles H. Percy, Republican|,
t

of Illinois.
- Vote a Bitter Defeat

, The vote wag a bitter defeats
for the. Administration. It was| '

unexpected, since throughout
the long delay in action on the
‘two men, Senate sources kept
.aserting that eventually both
‘would  be reported out
favorably. . .
; There: was no immediate
comment from.the State De
partment or the White House.
< Mr. Godley, acting on the
"assumption that he would be
confirmed by the Senate, had
bect working in his sixth-floor
office as Assistant Secretary-
designate. The latest edition of
the State Department telephone
book, published in May, listed
him as Assistant Secretary.
Qriginally, the committee had
 also delayed action on Graham
«A. Martin as Ambassador ' to
South Vietnam, citing his for-
mer experience as Ambassador
4o Tailand and some reports
slinking him to recommenda-
tions for secret funding by
the C.I.A. to aid the Christian
Democrat party while he was
; Ambassador {o Italy.
. But last month, after the

*Administration pleaded that and]’

. Ambassador was necded in Sai-
gon, the committee approved
“Mr. Marlin’s nomination and

.he was confined by the Senate:

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE MONITOR
28 June 1973

- National

security

By David Mutch

In the wake of Watergate, Congress:
almost certainly will be looking into
the subject of national security. And it
may be time to recognize — although
few may be ready to ddmit it — that
national security investigations, in
practice, often boil down o a question
of whose ox is being gored.,

There are several reasons for this:’

- People disagree markedly on the’

degree of threat posed to this country
by foreigm agents and any domestic

‘converts they use; what most of us

regard as our civil ‘'rights" are’
usually hopelessly  intertwined withy

~our sense of what is’ correct politi-

cally; and there is a natural instinct
not to want our political beliefs in-
vestigated.

Congress is interested now for two
reasons: because a team of in-
telligence gatherers operating out of
the White House on a national secur-
ity mission — the *‘plumbers” who

“tried to find out who leaked the

Pentagon papers to.the New York"
Times and .why — got too extra-
curricular in the political realm;
and because it has been revealed
that Presidenl Nixon in 1970 appar-
ently attémpted a major overhaul of
national security practices. All the
major intelligence agencies were in-
volved.

The President was opposed, as
everyone now knows, by FBI divector

J. Edgar Hoover, who almost over- -

night became a darling of the very

liberals who in the not so distant past

so heavily criticized him for alleged
“repressive’’ measures in this very
ficld of national security.

Similar questions came to a head in
the '60's, what with th2 abundance of
causes, often abused and deformed to
the extent the democratic process
was threatened by violence in the
streets.

Recall what the FBI was accused of
in the '60's when civil rights was a
hotter topic than it is now. Those who
wanted instantly to transform the
South into a haven of political rights
bitterly criticized the FBI for not
assuming a crusading posture in
regard to new civil-rights laws, [F'rom
the other side, thosez who opposed
change in the South criticized the FBI
for doing too much in' the way of
active law enforcement. o

Not being a national (or secret)
police force, the FBI had o walk a

thin line of investigating but not .
ouvlwardly enforcing. It had to in.:

vestigate violallons. But it did more,

24

_ Approved For Release 2001/08/07 :

too. It infiltrated the Ku Klux Kian so
heavily — 2,000 informers — that the
lawbreakers were eventually afraid
to do anything.

The extremisis® were sure thelr
rights were being abused. Butit was a
question of security for the oppressed.
And so it seems that what is a
question of security for one man is a
case of political suppression to an-
‘other.

. At a sympesium beld at Princeton
two years ago, when - disgruntled
liberals were complaining about BI
inquiries into certain new left cle-
ments, Arthur Schiesinger Jr. asked
if they weren't glad the Ku Klux Klan
-was immobilized by the FBI in the
.'60's. The replies were mostly mea-
‘sured silences. .
i Recently this reporter interviewed
a group of FBI and CIA sources who
‘were involved in national security
work in 1970 when the ill-fated 1970
-study of expanded domestic in-
‘telligence gathering was spawned. To
a man they are highly embarrassed’
"about the manner in which their
iprofessional problems are surfacing
‘hs the Watergate spillway continues
1o gush. They also are concerned that
abuses of their functions by a few will
‘cause a general carelessness about
"national security questions..Yet they
Jbadly want the work kept in profes-
"sional channels, as it has not been.
It all makes-one wonder if the
'lawlessness that has grown in this
country since the mid-'60's — one only
‘need look at the statistics — is not the
bagsic cause of the Watergate morass.
This doesn’'t excuse anyone for mis-
deeds, especially those close to the top
of the power structure, but neither
should it make it casier to neglect the
essential watchfulness required to
preserve the order so necessary to a
free, democratic society. :

Hopefully Congress will forget par-
tisan politics, and make some general
allowances for the past, as it reviews
the subject that is always so delicate
in a free and open society — national
security. To find the wisdom to navi-
gate gray, foz-bound areas, a nation
*must lift its head above the mists of
" politics into a higher ‘consensus that
America does have a noble destiny
that must be prolected. ’

David Mulch .is chief of the
Monitor's Chicago bureau. .

1
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.~ Making Mischief Abroad

j ~US amd H

. e

!
N

: The Senate may soon be moving to break the long-
_standing shadowy alliance between big American cor-’

porations and the Central Intelligence Agency.and

- other United. States government organs for carrying’

out covert interventions in the domestic political af-

-fairs of foreign countries. As an outcome of hearings
. held last March by a special Senate subcommittee on -

. the joint involvement of the White House, the CIA, the

“'State Department and the International Telephone and !
' Telegraph Company in secret efforts to block the 1970

« election of Chile’s Socialist President Salvador Allende'
- Gossens, abill is being introduced this week to declale‘

* such alliances illegal and punishable by imprisonment '

“ and fines.

That US corporations have cooperated in vérying'

degrees in the past with the CIA and foreign opposi-

tion groups to stage revolutions and coups d'état or to
" "interfere in local clections has been widely suspected *

, for nearly 20 years though it could never be precisely

T in Chile

"': against Allende was: studied at least twice by the

© White House.
The report is the basis for legislation designed )
- outlaw such private alliances between the US govern-
: ment and American corporations which is being intro-
! duced by Senators Church, Symington, Muskie, Case
“and Percy. The wording of the bill leaves no -’ioupt
what the subcommittee had in mind after discove.ing
Hhe ITT’s $1 million offer to the CIA. It thus proviac~
“that “it is unlawful for any citizen or resident-of the
*United States to offer to make, or to make, a contribu-
_tion to any agency of the United States or officer, em-
. ployee, or agent of the United States for the purposc of
rinfluenting the outcome of an election for public office
m\another country.” Another section declares it to be
“unlawful for any officer, employee, or agent of the
Umted States 1) to solicit any citizen or resident of thg
‘United States to contribute to, or make an expenditure
"in support of, any candidate or political party, directly
;or. indirectly, for the purpose of influencing the out-
rcome of an election for public office in a foreign coun-
“try, or 2) lo accept a coritribution from any citizen or
resident.of the United States for such purpose.”
The ITT’s atiempts to involve the White House and
'the CIA in the attempts to intervene in Chilean politics

{ documented. Thus the United Fruit Company was be-
'lieved to have worked hand in hand with the CIA in '
iorganizing the 1954 “rebel” invasion of Guatemala

have been generally known since Jack Anderson, the
syndicated columnist, published early in 1972 internal
ITT documents bearing on the proposed anti-Allende |

" {where the company had important holdings) to oust -

' the leftist President Jacobo Arbenz Guzman. The com-

i
i

[ was at the time an excellent source for newsmen in fol-
lowing almost on an hourly basis the progress of the

i
1
|
I

pany’s Boston hcadquarters, as 1 still vividly recali,

invasion.

In 1964 a number of US companies operatmg in -
Brazil were thought lo have secretly contribuled funds '

| —with the CIA’s knowledge—to the Brazilian-Insti-
tute for Democratic Action (IBAD), a civilian rightist
; group that played an important role in triggering the

¢ committee report,
» detail the contacts betweéen the Nixon administration
v and ITT during 1970 aimed first at defeating Allende
j and, later, at keeping lum from bemp, con[mncd bv

i military revolution against President Jodo Goulart, a,
" highly incompetent and corrupt leftist. Later that'same

i year the ITT provided funds (as did the US govern--
" ment) to campaign against Allende in his first but un-
! successful bid for Chile’s presidency. .
i But the first lime that this kind of activity could fully
i be documented and made part of official record was -
¢ the March hearings (by the subcommittee on multi-/;
‘ national corporations of the Senate Committee on

Foreign Relations) on ITT and Chile. A lengthy sub-
issucd this week, describes in

“the Chilcan parlmment

The central points in the report are sworn testintony
,that ITT offered the CIA $1 million in 1970 for anti-
" Allende operations, that while the agency rejected the,
offer it subsequently suggested to the ITT its own plan
for creating economic chaos in Chile, and that action

‘conspiracy. Until’ the subcommittee investigation,’ -

however, the assumption was that ITT was the “ag-
gressive” party and the administration remained
passive, virtually ignoring the company’s entreaties.

Q
Y’/‘]hal emerges from the subcommittee’s report and
iother information from sources close to the investiga-
:tion is that the Nixon administration was profoundly
-involved in this whole process in 1970 despite official
tclaims of US neutrality in the Chilcan elections. Infor-
;malion developed by the Senate investigators thus
:shows that Chile was the subject of a meeting in June
11970 of the top-sccrct “Forty Committee” in the

;Whnc House. The “Forty Committee” is the National

. 1Security Council's organ in charge of studying and ap-

proving plans for covert action abroad by the CIA and
other US intelligence agencies.

Thid commitiee 14 presided over bv Henry A,

[ Kissinger, the President’s special assistant for nalxonah

'gsecumy affajrs,’ and jits membership includes the
!ehairman of the joint chiefs of staff, the depuly secre-’
“tary of Defénse): ‘thc ddputy secretary of State, the, d; i

tectof of Cm\hallﬂntclhgcnce and, until fast year, lhe

: attorney gey verali It 13 interesting to note that in the ,
"stmmnipr of {1970, when the Nixon administration nt-‘

s témipted toiput into effect its secret domestic ingelli=

_gence plan, John Mitchell was attending the mcmngs b
i of the “Forty Commluee" in'his eapacny as mtcmey

" .generals As required, other top officials may be irivited
~mi«:.n I b hectihgs of the "Porty Committes:”
The !Benat'a subtommitiea’s vaport sald thot at leaq:
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three conversations on Chile were held belween
Richard Helms, then CIA director, and John McCone,
a former CIA director and currently an ITT director.
According fo testimony by McCone in exdcutive ses-

sion, he hagi expressed fears of a victory by Allende~— .

ITT has important investments in Chile, including'
the local felephone ' company—and- asked Helms
”whekher tha US intended to intervene in the election
‘lo encourage the suppott of one of the candidates who-
stood for the prmc;ples that aré basic in this country.”

“Mr. Helms told Mt. McCone that the ‘matter had -

2

‘been considered by the ‘Forty Committee,””” the sub-
committec reported. ("Helms indicated that some
‘minimal effort would be mounted which ‘eould be
managed within the flexibility of the'CIA budget,” that
is without seehng ddditional appropr:ated funds. Mr.’
Helins was 'very pessimistic about the chances of Ml.{
(Jorge) Alessandri and was of the personal opinion
“that' Dr. Alfcnde would win. This opinion was con-
trary to Whe official reports of the, US Embassy. Based,
upon polls commissioned or undertaken by the CIA,
the Embassy was teporting that Alessandri would win.
a plmahly Alecsandn was the indcpendent candi-,
date backed by rightist Chilean groups and ITT's
hopes were riding on hint, '

Acdordinf; to subcommittee sources, the ' mmxmal
effort” promised McCone by Helms after the June
meeting. at the White House was an expenditure
of &400,000 in CIA, funds to assist anti- Mlende
‘news medis, !

It was also Jelms, nccoxdmg to th(‘ subcommnllec,
who, in tesponse to McCone's request, arranged for a
meeting between 11T President tarold S. Geneen

and William V. Broe, the chief of weslern hcm:sphcrc
,division of {he CIA’s directotate of plans, the agency’s

“clandestine opérations brahch, H was at this mecting
in July, 1970 that Geneen made the $1 millioh offer

to the CIA (z‘ﬁ he had also dohe in 1964) and Broe turned -

itdown. i
Jf, indeed, the CIA and the rest of the admmnlmhrm
“remained néi.m\ ely unresponsive to ITT pressure dur-
ing, the summer, this attitude ¢hanged after Allende
~won the l.nlﬁgst number of; voles in 4 three-cornered
clectiop on ,.suplmnhci 4. Because he failed to obtain,
a cledr miajoritys hnwvvor, the Chilean parliament had
to choose between him and Alessandri, the runner-up.
To force the choice of Alessandri thus becamc the:
strategy of both ITT and the CIA. ‘ 1
© A second meeting-of the "Forty -Comumittce” "on
+Chile was held on September 14 or.15, according to it}
"vestigation sources, and-there the administration lnoii
-matters into ils own I1and<u The subcommittee repof
‘said that “on ‘acptt‘mbcr 29, for the first time in e,
,course of the contacts between [T and the Umtt*’l

States government, the government tpok the initiative.
Mr. Broe, at the instruction of CIA Director. Richard
Helms, called MnGemty in-New Yorkand arrangcd to
meet him there.” ‘

Ned Gerrity is an ITT vice president and, m:t.ordmp ,

to'the subcommittee, "Mr, Broe proposed a plan to at-
celerate economic,chaos in Chile ag a means of pultitly
pressure on Christian  Democratic Congressmen lo
‘vete aguinst Dr. Allende’er I any dvant te woakion D
Allende’s position in case he was elected.”

The subcommittee report said that Charles A. Meyer,

‘October. as thé agericy’s

then assistant secretary of State for inter-American

affairs, testified that “shortly after’ the September 4:
“election, the Forty Committee, at a meeting which he

attended, met for the express purpose of discussing -
US policy in connection with Chile; but he refused to
inform the Committee what precisely tvas said at the
meeting, what decisions, if any, were taken and what
instructions were communicated to Mr. (Edward)
Korry, the US Ambassador in Chile.” o ot
. "Because neither Mr. Meyet nor Mr. Korry would
communicate to the Subcommittee the content of the
instructions which Mr. Korry received, and l;ecausc.
the State Department would not permit the ‘mbmm&

‘mittee to have access {o the cable traffic between lhc

US Embassy in Santiago and tie Stale Dcpmlmcnt, it

i5 not possible to determiac aWhether Ambaeaaflbr

Korry | did in fact receive a cable, which, in substance,
authorized him in the name of the President to Ao
everytliing possible, short of & Dominican kopuhhc
type intervention, to stop Allende from being f‘lcch*d
President of Chile,” the teport said, It added that "Mr. .
Korry did testify, however, that lmmcdlatcly after
Allende won a plurality in the popular clcgt\on'. .. he
sent a ten-point-cable to the State Department indicat-
ing that an Allende pxcndency would ot belin Hlm
best interests of the US.” . i
The subcommittee said thal.contacls between the
CIA’s Broe, and top ITT officials continued well into
plan to dmupl the Glnloatny
cconomy remained under discussion. Curiausly how-,
ever, the ITT thought (he plan was tinworkable

. ‘] S IR o .

» r]lfus is a fair recital of the 1570 events and the rccord e
shows' that in the end the US abstained from rash

“actions although it used its influence to destroy Chile’s

. international credit standing. Bul the subcommittee’s

report raised a major question concerning US policy-
making processes in the light of the power exercised
by the “Forty Commiltee.” Put another way, the ques-

tion—just as relevant today as it was in 1970—is

whether the “Forty Committec” grants broad policy
mandates to the intelligence community and leaves it

‘free to implement them so that the blame for failures
“of specific pro,ccls would be lmd to the CIA’s door—

not the President’s :
Conunenting on lhc Chilean episode, the subcom-

_mittee said that it cannot determine whether Helms’

instructions to Broe to propose economic chaos meas-

- ures to iTT officials “were a direct outcome of the ‘Forty .

Committee’ meeting.”” “It is clear, however,” the report
said, “that Mr. Broe’s proposal of concrete measures,
designed to create cconomic difficulties in Chile . . .
was in striking contrast to the pre-September US Gov-
ernment policy of allowing events in Chile to follow
their natural course without substantial interference
from the US Government.” It describes as “weak’’ the
teshmony by Assistant Secretary Meyer that Broe’s

"economic chaos’’ proposal% were a “policy ophon”
and fot a “change in policy.”

The subcommittee asked these que-:hons "With
what detail are instructions of the ‘Forty Committee’
communicated to the CIA? Is the ‘Forty Commitipe’
informed In advance of the modaliler whieh the
Agency contemplates using in carrying out an assign-
ment? Specifically, in this case, was it informed by the
CIA thatin carrying out a mandate to explore means of
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influencing the political situation in Chile, use of US
companies was contemplated and specific proposals
were being made to a particular corporation? Was the
benéfit to be potentially gained, weighed against its
_overall negative consequences for US business abroad
by the ‘Forty Committee’? Or was Helms merely given

a general indication of what was desired, to be imple- .

- mented as he saw fit? .
“Did the ‘Forty Committee’ consider the conse-

quences which would have ensued in the event that '

the plan to create or accelerate economic chaos in Chile

had been successful? It had been the custom in Chile -
for the Congress to confirm as president the winner of

a pluralily in the popular clection. There was ample

“evidence that an attempt to interferé with this custom !

“would have Icad to bloodshed and, possibly, civil war

-+ . Did the members of the ‘Forty Committee’ ade-
quatcly consider the possibility that, once having.

CIA-RDP77-00432R000100190001 -é

other, more direct, measures might become necessary ;
to insure the desired result: stopping Allende f‘gom

: becoming President of Chile?” :

The subcommiittee’s final recommendation was that

t “the time is ripe for an in-depth review by the, ap-
| propriate congressional committees of the decisjon-

making process in the authorization and conduc’? af

. CIA clandestine operations.” - !

* There is a bizarre footnote to this whole story. 'ﬂi\c 4
" CIA’s director last March, Dr. James M. Schlesinggir,

; authorized Broe, his chief of clandestine operations'in
« Latin America, to testify before the subcommittee only
"after Senator Churcly, its chairman, warned him that
i otherwise the record would show I'TT’s involvement

talone and thus possibly prevent it from collecting US

Tgovernment insurance for the nationalization of the
‘telephone company in Chile. Asit happened, however,.

‘the Overseas Private Investment Corporation, the gov-
ernment’s investment insurance agency, turned down

.
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f‘ll L o R by George Q'Tfoole

Issassimalionlame

N . ' )
[T . . '
The tulers of the state are the only ones who should have the privilege of lying, either

&t homb of ‘abroad; they may be allowed to lie for the good of the state. i
el " o ' " wPlato: The Republic, Book Three

}
ot
{

it's a little frightening. The machine can listen to what you're saying and tell, with
"a high degree of reliability, whether of not you are lying. It's called the Psy_chplogccal
Stress Evalualor, and it is, in effect, a lie detector. Unlike the polygraph, it needs
' no physical connectlion lo the subject; therefore it can be used without his knowledge.
it works.from recordings of his voice, so anything on tape, sound track or phonqgraph
record is fair game for the machine. It is the first lie deteclor thal can be used on
a dead man. | , . )

Early this year, one of these instruments came into my hands. 1 resolved to use
it to probe one of the darkest mysteries of récent history, the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy. | set about collecling every recording | could lay my hands on
of anyone who had any direct knowledge, of the affair. Soon | had compiled the tape-
recorded teslimony of twenty-two persons—eyewitnesses, Dallas policemen, .the
pathologist who conducted the autopsy, members and slal'l of the Warren Commission,
Jim Garrison, Clay Shaw, and even Earl Warren. ,

I ran the tapes through the PSE systematicaily, taking each controversial point in
turn. Did the nfle which Belonged to Lee Harvey Oswald kill Preésident Kennedy?
Was Oswald the killer? Were others involved? What of those mysterious aulopsy pr.\oto-
graphs which the Warren Commission never saw-—do they support the C‘on}mns‘suon‘s
Hlone-gunman, single-bullet theory? And what about the quren Commission itsell?
Did Its members conspire 1o cover up the truth? . o

Slowly a picture emerged. 1L is blurred, and it is not.the piclure | expected. Not
all the details arg there, but | guarantee this: you may believe the lone-gunman theory
of the Warren Repon, or you may believe lli¢' government-conspiracy theory of Mark
Lane, Jim Garrison and others, but either way you are wrong. .

The PSE is not a crystal ball. it was invenled as anvinlerrogation aid, a’lunclion
it performs well. To my knowledge, this was the first instance of ils use as a tool
for hislorical research. To understand what | did with the PSE, one should know some- -
thing aboul the device itsell. "~ . . : o '

{ first heard of the Psychological Stress Evaluator last'year, when | mel two of
its inventors, Alian D. Bell, Jr., and Charles R, McQuiston. Bell and McQuiston, both
former lieulenant colonels, relired from Army Intelligence scveral years ago o form
a company called Dektor Counterinlelligence and Securily, Inc. it was a logical second
catoet for the hwo men. Both are experts in the lechnology of espionage. Either one

could pick tha lock on yout front door in fess time than it takes you to find your”

key. Colonel Bell wears a Black Belt in karalg, is an accomplished swordsiman _;,md
small-arms expert; and has a dozen inventions to his credit, rom ahli:bugging devices
to a wliniaturivad micredol samara, Colonal McQuiston Is ona of the foramasl polygraph

| 8xpotis Intha U.68., a spacialisl in radio and audio surjollinnee, ard & quililisd Iamasamug?

ITT's claim anyway. Poetic justice?

"The PSE grew from an effort to improve
the polygraph. Standard polygraphs
measure four variables: puise, blood pres- -

‘sure, respiration and perspiration. Some

also measure additional physiological vari-
ables. The more variables measured, the .
more reliable the polygraph. .
Bell and McQuiston discovered that the .
frequencies composing the human voice
are not fixed; they shiit very slightly from
eight to fourteen timas every second. But -
when the speaker is under stress, this nor-
mal frequency modulation disappears.
What remains are the pure component fre-*’
quencies of the voice. Ahd a strong indica-

‘tion that the speaker is lying.

The two men deveiloped a device to
detect this phenomenon and planned to use
it as an additional “channel” on the poly-
graph. Then they discovered thal the new
variable was so reliable and accurate a
measure of psychological stress there was
really no need to measure the other poly- -
graph variables. '

Freed from the necessity of strapping the
subject into a chair, stretching a pneumo- -
graphic tube across his chest, gluing efec- -
trodes to his palms, and clamping his arm
with a blood-pressurée cufl, the PSE proved
to be much more versatile than the poly- .
graph. Because it can work from a tele-
phone or tape recorder, the PSE can be
used without the knowledge or even the
physical presence of the subject.’

lasked Colonel Bell to tell me about some
of the things the PSE was being used for,
especially cases in which a conventional
polygraph couidn't be used. He mentioned .
thatthe police in Howard County, Maryland,
have been using the PSE for two years; they
have had great success in establishing the
innocence of suspecls who were afraid to
sybmitto a polygraph examination because
ol that machine's forbidding aspect.

Bell went on to describe some of his
invention's other uses, actual or potential.
Dektor and the Federal government are ex-
ploring ils use as a defense against skyjacks

-ing and telephoned bomb threats, and as
a means of speeding up customs inspec-

tions. Some doctors and psychiatrists are
using PSEs o study@aﬁehté{ physical and
mattal sbtabt The NEHGHS Swinmilto: o
Inwastigate Agrinl Phoromann, 8 privilg
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group that investigates UFO reports, is
now using the PSE to interview witness%s
in UFO sightings. '

1 asked Bell if he would lend me a PSE
to experiment with, in order to write a piece
aboul the device. He agreed, with two con-
ditions. First, | must take Dektor's three-day
course in operating the instrument; second,
after using the PSE, | must review my
interpretation of its outpul with his staff, in |
the interest of accuracy. This seemed rea- .

sonable, so | agreed. .

The course was held in the meeting room
of a Holiday Inn in Falls Church, Virginia.
The eight other students were employces
of customers who had purchased the
device. These included a privale detective |
agency in Pennsylvania, a New York chain
" store, and the seccurity service of an East

" African country. The instructor was Mike
Kradz, a criminologist and retired police
officer. Kradz projects the iough-cop
image. but he is a living rebuttal to the Po-
lish joke. There is nothing about forensic
science, fromfingerprints to polygraphy, on
which the man is not an expert.

The first morning of the course was
devoted to the physical operation of the
PSE. The device is used in conjunction with

. aUhertape recorder, which has four speeds
and can be manually wound back to locate
a particular point on the tape. The testimony
to be evaluated is recorded at a tape speed
of 72 inches per second, then played back
and slopped at the beginning of the utter-
‘ance in question. The recorder is slowed
to 15/16 inches per second and played. The
sound, no longer recognizable as a human
voice, is a long, low rumble.

The PSE itselfis builtinto an altaché case.
The case opens to reveal a chart drive, sim-

Vilar to an electrocardiograph, and a number
_of buttons and knobs. A single cable con-
! necls the PSE to the tape recorder:

As the tape recorder reels slowly tumn,
and a rumble issues from its speaker, the
PSE stylus dances back and forth across

" the moving chart paper, leaving behind a
. ragged trail. Then the recorder is stopped,
' the chart paper is stopped, and that's all
there is to it. The result is a strip of paper
. with a squiggly line. The rest is up to the
" human eye and brain. :
On the afternoon of the first day, Kradz
; showed us what to look for. The unstressed
voice looks like an untrimmed hedge, with
j stalks of different heights sticking up (and
~ down) at irregular intervals. But add some
stress, and that hedge begins to look
trimmed. The greater the stress, the
smoother the shape. If the subject was
-experiencing the hard stress which accom-
panics deception. the over-all oulline of the
figure tends to take on a rectangular shape, !
.a concertina as seen by the player. Kradz
showed slide afler slide of charts made dur-
ing actual potice interrogalions. He told us .
the background of each case and pointed .
out the lell-laie signs of deception, when-
ever they were present. o

That night cach student took a PSE back !

1o his room lo praclice operating it. Sorme
_coordination must be learned to become
tacile in handling the recorder and the PSE,
.bul clearly the dilficult part ol thy course
“would be learning how to read and interpret
the charts.

The ncxt day we learned the theory of
polygraph interrogation, which applies to

{
!

the PSE. There is, first of all, the matter of, 2

t

the “outside issue.” ! thought he did. Very good, said Kradz. bid

Most people, Kradz pointed out, have |1 notice anything else about the interroga- |
some sort of deep secret they don't want !tion? Well, yes, there was this business |
known. When faced with a polygraph exami- | about the ring. Perhaps the suspect had
nation, a person may be more concerned | stolen il. Kradz smiled. No, the kid hadn't f
that this outside issue may come to Iighl;‘taken the ring, but he was gay, He had |
than he is about the actual substance of | exchanged rings with another guysNobody |
the interrogation. This can produce irrele- | knew about it. The kid didn't really: expect §
vant stress in some of his answers, and mis- | 15 pe asked about it. because Kradz had |

lead the examiner. Therefore it is is neces-
sary for the examiner to interview the sub-
ject before the examination, go over alt of
the questions he intends to ask, and assure
the subject he will ask only these questions.

| had reason to remember this later, when
| ran my first real interrogation tape.

. * The interrogation always includes the

question, "Are you afraid that | will ask you
about something we have not discussed?”
A negative answer with no sign of stress
eliminates the outside-issue problem. Aiso,
the examiner always asks some innocuous

_questions, such as, "Do you like the color

blue?" in order to observe the-subject’s
general state of tension. And there'is always
one “red-herring” question. .

“The red herring is used to identify the
“guilt complex responder.” Such a person

‘shows stress when he responds to any

accusatory guestion. The examiner may
ask, “Did you steal the watch?" when-it is
money, not a watch, that is missing. A
stressed denial will alert the examiner, who
carefully compares this response to the
stre'ss produced by questions about the
missing money.

That night the class was given tapes of
real police interrogations. In most cases,
Kradz was the examiner, and in every case.
he knew the background and resolution of
the malter. One case | was assigned con-
cemed a young man accused of stealing
money from his father's store. Kradz started
by asking the “outside-issue” question. No.
the young man replied, he was not afraid
Kradz would ask-him a question they hadn't,
discussed. Then the following exchange
took place: ) . :

“Do you live in Howard County?”

"Yes."

“Do you suspect someone of having taken
the money?”

“No."” .

“Are you wearing a white shint?”

"Yes." .

"Do you know who took the money?”

“"No."” .

“Are you wearing a ring?”

“Yes.”

“Did you take the money?”
“No."

gone over all the questions with hin} Still, §
when the ring was mentioned. he panicked. §

By the third day of the course, | had begun |
to give some thought to what | might do §
with the PSE. | was particularly inferested I
in the fact that the device works from a tape §
racording. Sound-recording technology is §
almost a century old (Edison invented the §
phonograph in 1877), and an gnormous
amottat of hislory is stored on pHonograph §
records, sound tracks, and tapg and wire
recordings. | thought how many press con-
ferences, interviews and public pronounce-
menis are stored away in the film and tape
archives of the world, and how many ques-
tions could be seltied if we knew for centain
‘that the speaker had told the truth. However,
,since interrogation with a PSE seemed to
require such an elaborate and structured
Isituation, | wondered if it could be used
{the way | had hoped, as a tool for historical
research.

During the lunch break | took Kradz aside
and asked him. Could the PSE be used out-
"side interrogations, where the speaker was
telling what may or may not- have hap-
‘pened? Yes, he said, the PSE could be used
for that. Where there was no stress, | could
be confident that the speaker was telling
‘the truth. However, when | did find slress,
‘| had to bé very careful about reaching con-
clusions about its causé; it could result from
‘'something other than deception. But it |
.found a stress pattern in the testimony of
iseveral witnesses to the same event, | would
lvery probably have uncovered deception.
E . Encouraged, | reviewed the list of recent
mysteries. Watergate was, of course, the
first to come to mind. The ITT affair was
-atso of recent interest. The Kent State inci-
dent had never been fully cleated up. Bul
{one subject seemed lo loom above all the
Irest—the assassination ol John F. Kennedy.

Like many others, | have found it difficult
to believe the Warren Report. When Mark
'Lane's book came out. | read il carefully.
il read much of the other criticism of the
!Warren Commission's findings. The more
{ read, the more | doubled the official ac-
ycount of what happencd that day in Dallas.
ilwaited for the real story to emerge. Itdidn't.
{1 hoped that Jim Garrison would prove that
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" There were a few red-herring queslions | o1 d solved the mystery. He didn't, Time
to check for the guill complex response ‘passed, public interest waned. and the

- The queslions aboul wearing a while s o ajig of the controversy dimmed in my

and a ring and living in Howard County Nt ming jeaving only a dull residue of doubt.
been included lo measure the background v despaired of ever learning the truth.
stress clicited by irrelevant issues. Now | knew what to do with the PSE.

I'ran the tape and chared it on the PSE "7y wag all there: the statements made
All biit two of his responses were UM patare television cameras by eyewitnesses,
stressed. The question aboul suspechiis golicemen, medical examiners, members
who took the money produced enough 'of the Warren Commission. Somewhere in
stress to indicate deception. The other a network-television vault were the sound

- question which produced stress was, "Are ‘tracks, with the tiny, inaudible variations in

you wearing a rjng_’?" in fact, his yes to that yoice frequency that could settie once and
was accompanied by such stress ds | had for all the question, “Did Oswald, agting
seen only once or twice in the class slides. alone, shoot and kill John E. Kennedy?"
D‘;h‘i'next mormr;(g }l<1radz calle: on me. My immediate problem was getting
id the suspect take the money. he asked. access to the recordings. | was cerain the
| said | didn't think so. Kradz nodded. Did television networks would have them. bu

ne suspect who took the money? Yes. | | wasn't sure exactly what to ask for. There

8, .
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must be thousands of hours of sound
.recordings relating 1o the assassination.
Where, among all this talk, was the critical
-testimony? :

| started digging and soon discovered
the existence of a group called the National

Commiltee lo Invasligate Assassinations, - |

located in Washington, D.C. | called the
number lisled in the telephoune directory
and was soon speaking lo Bob Smith, the
Committee’s Research Director. | lold Smith

thatt was a writer and wanted 1o do a piece

on the John F. Kennedy assassination. |
asked him for an interview, and he agreed.
We met in the dflices of Bernard Fensler-
‘wald, a successful criminal lawysr and
Director of the Committee, in a modern
office building a few blocks from the While
House. Fensterwald is a small, dapper man
with a thin beard.-Smith is a lean, intense
chain smoker. Both men appeared ta be
in their forties, : ‘
"Before we begin,” | said, "l think | should
mention that | used to work for the CiA."
- 1 have run across it often, the theory that

the CIA killed Kennedy. It seems absurd

to'ime, and | dbn't believe it. | worked there
for three years and never saw or heard any-
thing suggesting the Agency was involved
in the assassination. | never met anyone
.there | thought capable of doing it. Still,
"1 have learned through bitler experience of
the suspicion which atlaches to former in-
telligence officers. Epidemics of paranoia
tend to accompany us through life,  thought
I'd beller get that issue out of the way.

Smith: and Fensterwald exchanged

glances and smiled. Fensterwald told me’

that they did not necessarily believe the CIA

assassin theory, and they eerainly didn't
Y

mind talking to a former Agency employee.

Relieved, | began to outline my project.”

{ asked if they had heard of the PSE. Both

men were dimly aware of it. | described

the device .and started to delail the way il
could be used as a reséarch tool, They im-
niedialely underslood what } was proposing
and were tremendously enthusiastic. Yes,
they saitl, there, were many key statements
on lape somewhere, and they wbuld be glad
tlo compile specific references for me.
Furthermore, they could, in some cases,
provide me with the tape.*They said they
would be in contact when they had some-
thing for me, :
While | was waiting, | experimented with
the PSE) I telephoned a friend and told him
about thg device. | asked il he was willing
fo play F
rgpad. He picked a nurnber belween one
] tend) asked him, “1s the number one?”
“Is the numbier tvo?" and so on, and he
anvicrid no each time, | recorded his
responsgs, ran them threugh the PSE and
called’ Hjim back. The number he picked,
| told hifn, was five. - :

He vrds dumblounded. He had not heard.

of the PSE and had thought | might be con-
cocting some elaborale joke at his expense.

But when I called back and correcﬁy,llgz,ent;;} _soundtrack if | would pay lor thé dubbing

Aified thé number he had picked, he rea
I vaas s:nricms, And He was shocked.;
l'plnjcd jhe same game several times
with othizrs and did not always have similar
succesd. With, Bermard Fensterwald,. | was
_able onfy 1o narrow the answer down to.lwo

o

numbes, ona of which turned out 1o be cor-, seemed very agitated, ant his breathing |

vrect, With others | have been completely
unable to identify the right number. The

29
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litie game to test it pul, and he’

y i Next | played the Lormax-Liebler tape;

+ earlier Lomax prograrh, and now Liebler
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problem with this game is that the player "tionof the studio audience. Given his highly
knows that it is just that. He knows that | emolional state, he did not seem a very .
‘know he is lying, it is a socially acceptable promising subject forthe PSE. Nonetheless, |
situation, and there is nothing at stake. The | decided to give it a try. o
stress which accompanies real deceplion Charling a tape with the PSE is a long
is not always present. and tedious process, and it was impractical
| obtained a tape recording from CBS to chart the entire prograrh. | ran some of
News of a portion of a Sixty Minutes program  Liebler's statements which were nolin dis-
/in which Mike Wallace intarviewed Clifford pute and discovered, as | had exgected,
Irving. The interview look place during the a- great deal of stress. He was prelly
height of the controversy, while frving was  charged up. . :
still claiming to have gotten Howard  Most of the exchange between Liebler,
Hughes' life story through a series of inter- { gmax and the audience Was argimenta-
views with the billionaire. it was a consum- tjys and did nol deal with specific factual
mate job of lying, embellished with such points. | found two key statéments by Licb-
convincing details as lrving's disagreement o1, {hough,-and | charted them. .
with his colleague Susskind about whether  The firsl statement, in response ta:a ques-
Hughes kept his organic prunes.in a paper -jion by Lomax, was, " have no doult about
or a plastic bag. Sixty Minutes re-ran the yhg conclusions of the [Warren] Report.”
segment after lrving’s conlession because  plenty of stress was evident, but not much
the man's sheer virtuosity as a prevaricator , mpre than in other staterngnts. .
was amazing. | was interested in the inter- — The ggcond statement related o those
view for a different reason: at the heighl " warren Commission documents which were
of the controversy, living had been given ot ingluded in the Report—they were
a polygraph examination and had passed jocked up in the National Archives, Lomax
it. Iwanted to see if the médn who had beaten aqued Liebler if there wad anything in the
the conventional lie detector could also gocuments which would alter Liebler's
beat the PSE. o ' opirion. Taken literally, it was a strange,
~ Iselected a point in the interview atwhich - quastion, since Liebler had seen the docu-
Mike Wallace suggested that frving had not ments and, if they would alter his opinjon,
interviewed Howard Hughes, but had hap- they would already have Hone so. Lomax
pened on some transcripls of Hughes'state- probably meant to ask if the docurients |
ments. Irving asked how he could have hap- would conflict with the cdnclusions of the
pened on them.;Wallace rejoined, "Where wacren Report. Whatever Liebler thought
did you happenion those transcripts?” Irv- {hg question meant, he adswered quickly,
ing replied, "I got the transcripts from "“Qh, none, none at all.” The PSE showed
Howard Hughes‘."-l charted this statement much mors stress here thhn duting any 91
on the PSE. ' < Liebler's other statements| 1,
It was a perfect example of total stress,  itwas all pretly contuseb and fuzzy, and
horizontally blocked, with the smooth, itdidn'ttell me more than I'dalready khowp:
“trimmed-hedge” wave form. Clifford Irving Wesley Liebler was pretty upse{ when he
was a master liar, and he had beaten the appeared on the Louls tL(.‘;m:a‘x pragram| | '
polygraph, bul he would have been caught hoped thaithe CBS tapes would yiald mofe:
by the PSE. enlighlening results., .
A few days after our first meeting, | I finally received a dall from CBS|s
received a cal! from Bob Smith. He had Washinglon office sayipg the tapes hid
turned up a few things for me. { visited him arrived. | broke a lpw thaflic laws galtuig
at the Committee's office in downtown there to pick up the.tapés and retufning
Washington. He gave me a tape reGprding to my apartment. | had already sglectad tjig,
and a typewritten transcript. The recording Points I wanted.10 chack from he trangg.ript
- was the Louis Lomax television program of of the program. | mounted the first tape an-
Sunday, October 16, 1966. Wesley Liebler, :the recorder, ran il down to the first paing
a memberof the Warren Comimission’s staff, ol interes!, and tumned on fhe PSE. 1 1,
was the guest. The transcript was of a CBS | For the next three days and nights, | r4a ,
News television program entitled The War- chans. When | fidishgd. ' Had py splilting.
ren Reporl, which had been-broadcast in headacha, my kitchan Hogf vas zn‘k.le geap-
four one-hour segments onJune 25,26, 27 in chart paper, bul'thada mugh cledrét
_'and 28, 1967. [ ! idea of whal did and.did pot happon: it
day in Dallas) 7 L DY I
Belore | describe jmy résulls, 1 feel that
Lmustoffer the readdr a tew commants and.

. 1 examined tho tanscript. flie programs
had bean narrated by Waller Crortkite and
‘other CBS newsmen, They reviewed every
major point of controvarsy fhat had been !Words of cautioh: .
raised by the ‘crilics of the Warren Repart, ' 1. Although the PSE is a well-established
interviewing ayewilnesses., Dailas’ nolice-" jnjarrogation aid, it has not been validated
men, medical examinars. Dbathistic specials 4 100l for historical research. Even though
ists and many qthclrs wilo Had some insidg axperts familiar with the machine believe
‘knowledga of ithe_nssassidg_liun of John Fl. 105t can be used in this way, my project
Kennedy. Forjwhat ! hadlin mipd, it was wras the first altempt o do so.
agold ming. Helephoned CBS and learned’ 2 Itis easierio demonstrate with the PSE
that | codld gut a copy ol the prograw's (hal' a speaker js telling the truth than to
.show he is lying. Stress can be caused by
‘things other than deception; but the abe.
. sence of stress is an extremely reliable
‘indication of truthfulness. Of coursse, the
zbsence ¢f stress does not prove that a
| statement is trug, only that the speaker
' believss it to be true. ’
med vel A ! 3. Afthough | found a gredt deal of strous
_audibly indicated his tensidh. He was angry i the testimony of the assassination lapus;
about the things Lane had said, the ques- ;ng single instance can | say that the in-
lions Lomax was asking Rim, and the reac- ' dividual was lying. | point thig oul not only”

.

icharges. | told them {0 go sdhead.
: Apparently Mark Lane had been on an

¢ was on lo rebut him. 1 didr’t need the PSE
1 to know that Liebler was stressed. He

-




H

o protect myself from libel suits but be-
ause | am not morally certain any one indi-
vidual was not telling the truth,

4. Nonetheless, stress in the testimony
of many witnesses to the same event makes
ihe mathernatical probability overwhelming
tnat at least some of them were lying.

These points could not be better illus-
lrated than they were by the Jim Gar-'
rison-Clay Shaw Alfair.

Garrison, it may be recailed, was the New
Orieans District Atlorney who, in 1967,
claimed to have solved the Kennedy assas-
sination, He pesenled an elaborate case
against a local businessman, Clay Shaw,
and others, as members of an assassination
conspiracy. In one of the hour-long .pro-
grams, CBS interviewed Garrison, Shaw,
and lwo other people involved in Garrison's
aliegations. '

In his inlerview, Garrison was hostile and
did ndt make many firm, factual stalements
I could lest with the PSE. However, he did

say, "There's no question about it {that he”

knaw how the assassination had been car-
ried oul] , .. we know the key individuals
involved . . . there is no question abput the
fact {the conspirators) were there [in Dealy
Plaza).” The PSE showed good to hard
stress on each of these statements. | also
1z2n a nonconlioversial statement of Gar-
rison’s as'a control: "Oswald was not killed
inere [at 1he movie theater where he was
Iriested] ! and found no stress. Garrison's
stagments atout his case aqainst Clay
A stiongly indicated deception,
Mo Ll ran some statements by Clay Shaw
iy g his invelvement insuch a conspir-
acy, and denying ever kmowing or meeting,

tee Harvey Oswald. | also ran a control

statement. Shaw turned out to be heavily
stressed throughout. )

- This was not particularly surprising, The.
man had‘been accused ol conspiring to
murder {he President of the United Slates
and wasg being intarviewed about it beforé
wievison cameras. He would have to have

i
'

NIg
A dotiof stress, even il he, were lelling the
somplete, truth, :

Hndmiy that both Garrison and Shaw
“towed strass was nol an encouraging
development. Of ¢ourse, both men could
be lying. Garrison might have found some
valid evidence linking Shaw to the assassi-
"nation and then, in the time-honored tradi-
tion of ‘prosecutors, invented the rest of his
case. Bul Shaw's stress could easily be the
result of his predicament, and Garrison's
might also be the result of some outside
issue. The situation was ambiguous.

i ran the testimony of Lee Odom. Odom,
a Dallas businessiman, was attempting o
explain the mysterious coincidence of the
posl office box numbers. It seems that the
Dallas post office box number 11906
appeared in the notebooks of both Clay
Shaw and Lee Harvey Oswald. in his tes-
timony, Odom stated that he couid not
account for the number appegaring in
Oswald's notebook, he knew how i1t got into
Shaw's. It was Odom’'s box number, and
he had given it to Shaw, whom he'd met
by chance on a business trip to New
Orleans. The PSE showed hard stress dur-
ing his statemant. No unreiated conlrol
statemant was available for me to run for
comparison. N

This didn't really clear things up. There
were several obvious allernalive explana-
tiohs for Odom's stress. For example, therae

30

88

L a pretiy cool customer not 1o show,

had been a number of rather unsavory State of lilinois, fan ballistic tesis on bui[h;: ""

atlegations in the press about Glay Shaw,
unrelated to the Garrison charges! Odom
‘may have felt extremely uncomfortable
about linking himself to this inan in any way.
The coincidence of the box numbers
‘seamed very suspicious, but Bob Smith of

the Committee had pointed out to mé that !

both Shaw's and-Oswald's notebooks were
filled with numbers, so the chance of such
'a coincidence was not that remote.

At this point | began to wondér if the tele-
vision camera was lhe “"outsige issue” in
every case. Perhaps just being on television
will so thoroughly rattle the averdge person
that, lying or not. helis gaing to show stress
on the PSE. | checkad this out-by recording
and charling a number of paople on teles
vision programs—public othcials, men in
the street, even witnesses o a particularly
aruesome accident, Thare was ogcasional
stress, but it never reachodithe high ievel
I was finding in the assagsination lapes.
| talso recalled somathing' else which put
my mind to rest on this point: the'P'SE had
been useddo analyze tie statements of con-
‘testants on the televisibfi ‘plograrh To Tell
The Trulh, and identified "the real Mr. So-
and-so” with an accuracy bf better than 94
percent. The problem obviously was not the
television camera.

I ran the testimony of William Gurvich on not substantiate the controversial claims of
the PSE. Gurvich had been Garrison's chiet Dallas police regarding the discovery of

aide in the investigation of Clay Shaw until
'he resigned, charging Gartison with wrong-
doing. He said, "The truth a$ | see it is that
Mr. Shaw should neverhave been arrested.”
He was asked if Garrison had known of cer-

-lain illegal and unethical methods Gurvich
had alleged were being used by Gurrison's
staff. He answered, "'Yeah, of course he did,
He ordered it." There was o stress in Mr.
Gurvich's statements. The PSE showed that
he believed what he ‘was saying.

Obviously | did not have enough tes-
timony from a large enpugh number of wit-
nesses lo create a detailed picture of the
Garrison-Shaw affair, but it seems probable
that, at the very least, Garrison did not have
much ol a case against Shaw (a view later
held by a New Orleans jury) and likely that
Shaw was completely innocent of complic-
ity in the assassination. The lesson of this
episode is twofold. First, stfess in any one
person's testimony does not prove decep-
tion. Second, given enough testimony by
djfferent witnesses, the PSE can arrive at
the truth.:

The first person | ran on the PSE who had
any direct knowledge of the assassination
was OCswald's widow, Marina. Unfortu-
nately, only one of her staléments was on
the CBS tapes—that Oswaltt had ownad a
rifle. The PSE said she was telling the truth.

The rifle had been ona of the major points
of controversy raised by crilics of the War-
ren Report. The debate céntered on two.
points: whether the Mannlicher- Carcario|
alleged to have belonged lo Oswald was
the rifle found by the Dallas police in lhe‘
Texas School Book Depasildry, and whether,
that particulargun could have been the mur-
derweapon. .- ' '

On the tapes,
employee of Parkiand Hodpital, tastified
that he had found u ritio bulipton a mmrchmi

‘whieh he belleved had carried Gavaron
Connally. There was no stréss in his state-]
ment. The PSE said he was felling iha truin.

Dr. Joseph D. Nicol, Superintencient of
the Bureau of Criminal investigation for the

B 1 ) '
Darrell G, Tomfinson, an,
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" fragments found in the presidantal higneu
sine, and on the intacl bullel found by Toja-

tinson. Nicol testified that both the intacy; -
buillet and the bullet fragments had been: F
fired by the Mannlichar-Cdrcano. He, (oo, 1

_was apparenlly telling the truin. 5" 5

Jtloer of the Texas School Book De
Howaver. on {he day of the assashir
hg had told thelpross that th%uﬂqne Fiow
was a Gorman Mauser. Thiz foliowing

D%il0r

4

mistuhen about that point, that it had really
been Oswaldl's rifle. The PSE showed con-
siderable stress in his statements;

. Patrot-:an Gerald L. Hill teslifigd that he
found three spent bullet hulis on the floor

ﬁ'y': g
ho signed an alfidavit io that effect,[But gn |
the CBS apes ho testified that he had bioan,

B

.Deputy Constable Seymdur Weilzman gl
the Datlas police clpimod thal h&'fdund? ¢
1Oswald's Mannlicher-Cartiino of the Sixlh)’

i

. beneath the window from which the fatal i

shots atlegadly were fired. The PSE showed
hard stress in his statements.

The rifle was one of the principal points

“used by the Warren Commission to link

' Oswald to the assassination. The PSE sub-

i stantiated the testimony that Oswald owned
a rifle and that the evidence sunplied to
a ballistics expent indicated this rifle was
the murder weapon. However, the PSE did

this evidence.

-The hospital employee was apparently

telling the 4ruth when he recounted finding

!
i

_the bullet on a stretcher at Parkland Hospi- |

tal, but many critics have charged that the
bullet had been deliberately planted there.
- This is the famous “single builet” which the
Warren Report says passed through the
bodies of both the President and Governor
iConnally, and then lodged in Connally's
‘wrist. Several researchers have tried to
repeat this, firing the same type of bullet
into the wrist of a cadaver. The bullels never
-remained perfectly intact, as the one found
»on the stretcher; they became twisted lumps
iof lead and copper.

The second link between Oswald and the
assassination is the charge that he killed
Ofticer Tippilt, a Dallas policeman, while
fleeing from the scene of the first shooting.
A number of eyewitnesses have testified
that they saw Oswald shoot Tippitt, and one
of them, Domingo Benavides, was inter-
viewed on the CBS tapes. He was asked
if there was any doubl in his mind that
Oswald was the man he saw shoot Tippitt,
He replied, “No; sir, there was no doubt
at all.” There was absolutely no stress in
‘his statement. He was telling the truth.

The killing of Officer Tippitt by Oswald
has fueled the fires of controversy over the
Warien Report. Tippitt was far from his usual |
beat when he was shot. Some wilnesses
have alleged that Tippitt and Oswald war
seen together in Jack Ruby's nightclub.
They thzorize that the three men were part
of an assassinaticn conspiracy, and that
Tippilt had been sent to silence Oswald,
but had been teaten to the draw.

The Dallas police radio dispatcher,
Officer Murray Jackson, was asked if he
thought Tippitt knew Oswald. "Nao,"” he
replied, "t don't think ha knew Qswald."” Did

Udacksoh ket Oewald? "Ne' nhlisersed
Jackson, "I chdn't either.” The £SE showed
heavy stress in both statements.

Perhaps the groatest source of cone
froversy aver the Wanien Report is it's claim
that altthe shots woce fireed by e aunman,

P
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Some evewsinesses alaim to have heard
shots and seen gun. mohe iIn the ‘area of
a law hillock ahoad and to the nght ol mc .
presidential motorcade. This hillock ba
come o be knawn as “the grassy knoll.”
Once of these witnesses was a railroad .
worker named S, Holland, who ohaserved
the scene from an overpass near the knoll.
The PSE confirmed that he thought he had
seen a puff of smoke -on the knoll, but |t-
could not support his claim that he had
heard a shot from that direction.

Another witness, Charles Brehm, was'
quoted by Mark Lane as having said that,
he had seen a portion of the President's’
, Skull flying back over the left rear end of
"the limousine. Lane offered this as evidence *
. of a shot from the grassy knoll. On the CBS
tapos Brehm staled heatedly that he had
; been quoted out of context, and emphahc-
ally denied that any shots had come from
the knoll. Despite his emotional state, there
was almost no stress in this statement.

Officer Jacks of the Dallas police, who

‘was riding in the limousine of Vice-
i President Johnson, denied that any of the
shots had come from the direction of the'
grassy knoll. The PSE turned up a fair de—
' gree of stress.

i Three witnesses, Mrs. Caroline Walther,

Arnold Rowland and Howard Brennan, :
claimed to have seen gunmen in the win-
. dows of the Texas School,Book Depository '
. building. Mrs. Walther said she saw two
,men, one armed with a rifle, the second
! with a shorter gun. Rowland told the Warren | '
: Commission he had seen two men, one an '
_elderly Negro, in the window Oswald is

+ alleged to have fired from, but on the CBS -
i tapes he claimed he had seen an armed -
. man al 2 different window. The Commission -
rehed heavily on the testimony of Brennan, .
. who claimed to have seen a gunman in the
"Oswald window" actually firing the last of

" the shots. The PSE showed hard stress in |
the testimony of all three witngsses.

The PSE analysis of the eyewitnesses’

" teslimony regarding the source of the shots™’
" is ambiguous. It supports Holland's claim !
“to have seen a pUH of smoke on the knoll,
“and Brehm's deniai thal any shots came
from that direction, and it raises serious

. doubts
claims. This coniradiction seems to result’

. from the notcrious unreliability of eyewit-

‘nesses, perhaps compoéunded by a fair

i L amount of fabrication. Deception, if it is:

present here, may have been motivated

meraly by a-desire for attention. Or there |

may have been darker roasons
There is. however, other evidence and |
testimony that.could shed some light on the 3
e\nft»\nco numbor and lecation of assas-
‘sins other than Osw.ald. This brings us lo!
perhaps the most dubicus and controvarsial ¢
glement in the Warten Cornmission’s ver-
sion of the event—the auiopsy
Within minutes after the shooting, Ken-
nedy had been rushed to the emergency
room at Parkland Hospital, where-Dr. Mal--
colm Perry tried to save his life. The physi-
"cian saw that the President had suffered
‘ amassive head wound and a smailerwound
! , in the throat. Perry performed a tracheos-
“tomy, cutting throiififi the throat wound in
| 4R atlempt to opon a broathing paseage.

o
|
i
|

| Afterward. when hepo for the Prasldent had -

been abandoned, Perry met with the press
" and declared that the wound in he front
of the neck had been an entry wound. ™
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about a!l other claims and counter- .|

it dent's life.

i "Yes, sir,"

"l The President's body was flown to!
‘Washmgton D.C. There, approximately !

Ithe back of the President’'s head was an
i enlry wound? “There is absolutely no doubt,

{ eight hours after the shooting, an autopsy ' Sir." Again stress, but again moderate.
i was performed at Bethesda Naval Hospital. "

Because of the tracheostomy, the nature of

" the neck wound could no longer be ob-/

seqved and was, at first, overlooked. Later,
after consulting the Dallas doclors, the
Bethesda pathologists concluded that it
was an exit wound. The autopsy reporl
stated that there were two entry wounds,

one low in the rear scalp and one at the

right base of the neck; and two exit wounds,

the throat wound and a large irregular thal. “Yes, indeed we can.

* wound on the right side of the head.

The confusion was compounded when
two FBI agents present al the autopsy
reported that a wound had been found in
the President’'s back, and that no corre-
sponding exit wound had been located.

* Diagrams made during the autopsy seemed
to confirm this, showing the lower of the
two entry wounds to be below the shoulders,
not at the base of the neck. What became

!of the bullet? The agents reported that
Bethesda doctors thought the bullet had

" dropped from the wound when the Dallas

i doctors attempted external heart massage.
But this was the shot that the Commission’
claimed had passed through Kennedy and,

- struck Governor Connally.

X-rays and color photographs of the au-
topsy were made. The brain was removed

. from the body. Brain and skin tissue slides '
were prepared for microscopic examina-

"tion. Remarkably, the ‘Warren Cornmission

‘never asked to see any of this evidence, '

‘relying instead solely on the testimony of
Captain James J. Humes, one of the
" pathologists who conducted the autopsy.
" Even more incredible is the disappearance

Altogether, how many wounds were
there? "There were two wounds of entrance
and two of exit.” At this point the slress be-

- came hard.

And where were the entry wounds lo-
caled? "Posteriorly, one low in the right
posterior scaip, and one in the base of the

"nack on the right." Hard stress again.

Could he 'be absolutely certain that what
he said was an entry wound was, in fact,
" Hard stress.

The interview with Humes was one of the
longest and most delailed on the CBS
tapes, and | charted most of i with/the PSE.
"It was clear to me that he bu"eved much
‘of whathe was saying, but the fre:.hient flick-
erings of mocerate stress and the'c-.~asion-

-al flashes of hard stress suggested 2t he
wasn't nearly as confident of his testimony
‘as he claimed 1o be. As Dr. Perry had
pointed out, sometimes it's not easy lo tell
-an entry wound from an exit wound.

The interviewer asked him one good “bot-
'tom tine" question:

“Do you have any diflerent conclusion,
any different ideas, any different thoughls

"now, after seeing [the autopsy pholographsl
again, than you had at that nme’?‘

“No,"” replied Captain Humes, "we thmk
'lhey bear up very well, and very closcly,
our teslimony bcfore the Warren Commis-
sion.’

The stress was hard

Arlen Specter, one of the Warren Comrma
sion's principal invesligators, also spoke on
the CBStapes. He said that the case against
Oswald lilted together very well, and thal,
seldom could one find among actual crim-

*of the brain, the slides, and some of the : jnal convictions a case equally persuasive.
photographs, which were alleged to have |'He added that there was no foundation for
been turned over to the National Archives | the charge that the Commission had been

by the Bethesca Naval Hospital,

Both Dr. Perry and Captain Humes were

interviewed on the CBS tapes. Perry was
“asked about the throat wound he'd seen ;

.formed to whitewash the facts.
The PSE said he was telling the truth,
John McCloy, a member of the Warren
Commission, said much the same thing,

. when the Prasident was brought to Parkland 5 and added that he had seen no credible
. evidence lo contradict the findings of the

" Hospital. His answer seemed evasive. He
neither confirmed nor denizd that he had
thought it was an entry wound, talking in-
stead about the difficulty of making such
a determination and the fact that his atten-
tion had been devoted to saving the Piesi-
' Then the interviower asked him
" direclly whether he had thought at the tim2
“thatitwas anenlry wound. “Actually. | didn't
“really give it much thought,”

Commission. The PSE backed him up on
this, but it failed to do so when, speaking
of the Warren Report, he said, "There was

, hothing fraudulent about it.” Here the PSE

1
v

ha replicd. He
| showed hard stress on the PSE. Unfortu-,

i nately, he made no other definite statement |

about the nature of the wound.

The interview with Captain Humes was
"more informative. Just before the interview,
in 1967, Humes had re-examined the autop-
'sy photographs and X-rays, and he dis-
cussed them at length on the CBS tapes.

The diagrams drawn during the autopsy,

“he said, had not been intended to precisely
Irepres,enl the location of the wounds. How-
ever, he now produced a sketch which, he
'said, did fepresent these locations accu-
‘rately. The interviewer asked, “Your re-

examination of the photographs verify that

the wounds were as shown here?"
he réplied. No strens.

Werg thora any wounes ethar thar eona
at the base of the neck and one up in the
skull? “No, sir, there were not.”
stress, not enough to suggest deception.
. Was there any doubt that the wound at

showed hard stress. .

It Specter and McCloy were as confiden
as the PSE shows them to be in the truthful
ness of the Warren Report, what could be
fraudulent about it? Perhaps the snipping
off of a few loose ends, the suppression|
of a ftew pieces of inconvenient evidence)
which conflicted with a version of events
'they believed to be essentially true.

The one man who could be expected fo
have the most informed opinion regarding
the work of the Warren Commission is
former Chief Justice Earl Warren himself,
He had declined to be interviewed on the|
CBS program in 1967, but he did appea
on television in May, 1972, in an interview
~which was part of a series ‘called The Bran-
deis Television Recollections. Bob Smith o
the Commitiee provided me with the tape,

The interview was an hour long, but the
Kennedy assassination and the Warred|
Comniisaion bame p only vHea, The IRk

“viawer, Abram Sachar, Chancellor of Bran.

Moderate

deis University, was friendly and deferen.
tial. | charted some of Warren's remarks
unrelated to the assassination and found
that he was generally unstressed. Sacha
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aised the subject of the Commission .
obliquely, and Warren volunteered several

rather lengthy statements about it -

Warren said that immediately afterthe as-
sassination there were two theories, one that
Khrushchev and Castro were behind the
kitling, the other that a group of righl-wing
Texas oilmen were responsible. He said:

"We explored both of those theories for
ten months and found no evidence that
either of them was involved in it”

The PSE showed hard stress.

He continued:

* .. we found no evidence of any kind
that there was any conspiracy.”

Again there was stress, and particularly
hard slress on lhe words "'no evidence.”

“I have read everything,” said Justice
Warren, "thal has come to my notice in the
press, and | read some of the documents’
that have criticized the Commission very
severely, but | have never found that they
"have discovered any evidence of any kind
thatwe didn't discover and use in determin-
.ing the case as we did.”

Hard stress once again. The word "never”
was a perectly "trimmed hedge.”

“{ have found nothing since that time,”
he continued, "“to change my view, nor have
| heard of anything that has changed the
,view of any member of the commission
since that time."”

The stress was hard. As | had now come
to expect, the word “nothing” seemed a
particularly beautiful example of stress.
Another word seemed to show even more
stress: "member.” Could he have been
thinking of someone in particular? On Janu-
ary 19, 1970, Senator Richard B. Russell,
a member of the Warren Commission, re-
vealed that he had never believed that Lee
Harvey Oswald acled alone.

| had charted the last of the assassination
tapes. Of course, these few thousand feet
of recording tape are only a small fraction
of the relevant testimony recorded and
stored away in the archives of television
news departments. There is, for example,
Lee Harvey Oswald, as he was led through
the Dallas police station, denying that he
had killed the. President. There are state-
ments by Marina Oswald, Jack Ruby and
by others. .

| have no doubt that with these tapes,
.a Psychological Stress Evaluator, and time
1o work on them, a very detailed picture
of the assassination of John F. Kennedy
could be reconstructed, a picture that might
even reveal the identities of the assassins
and their co-conspirators. t hope that sooner
or later someone does this. | have gone as
“far as the private resources of a free-lance
writer permit. . _ : :

What, given the sample of testimony |

. 'have processed with the PSE, can | say
about the assassination?
. We should firslt examine the testimony in
' whichno stress was found, since itis almost
certain that these people were telling the
truth as they saw il. This strongly.suggests
the following:

1. Oswald owned a rifle.

2. A bullet fircd from that rifie was found
on Governor Connally's stretcher at Park-
i "tand Hospital. .

3. Bullet fragments alleged 1o have been
i ‘found in the presidential limousine also
came from Oswald's rifle.

4. Al lcast one eyewilness believes he
saw gunsmoke on the grassy knoll, but
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another is equally certain no shols came
‘from that direction.

5. Oswald shot and kilted Officer Tippitt.

6. At least one member of the Warren
Commission and one member of the Com-
“mission’s stalf really believe in the validity
of the Warren Report.

7. Jim Garrison had little or no case
against Clay Shaw.

Almost all of this tends to support, in one
way or another, the Warren Renorl.‘Bul now
let's look at the testimony that is called Into
question by the PSE: .

1. The claim that Oswald's rifle 'was

the very sinister implications of the very |
- existence of deceplion among policemen;
i government officials and Commission
| members. The question remains: did such
1 deception exist or was the stress fqund by
" the PSE the result,-in every case, o{'an out-

: side issue? ‘ MIE

- Obviously, whengvér sfress is found by
the PSE and cannot be Gross-checked by
a structured interrogalion, somd prgbability
must be accepted thal this stress is caused

by an outside issue. No sludy has yet’been

conducted to establish what this probability

might be, but let us pick, for the; sake of

found in the Texas School Book Depository.; pdiscussion, a figure that may seem ridicu-

2. The claim thal bullet hulls matching
Oswald's rifle were found in the same place.
" 3. The claim that one gunman was seen
in the "Oswald window" of the Dallas Book
Depository. !

4. The claim thal two gunmen were seen
in this window. '

5. The claim that a gunman was seen
in a different window of that building.

6. Another claim that no shots came from
the grassy knoll, and a claim by the witness
wha saw the gunsmoke oh the knoli that
he also heard a shot from that direction.

7. A claim by a Dallas policeman that
neither he nor Officer Tippitt knew Oswald.
‘1 8. The claim by the pathologist—the
Warren Compuission’'s only source of infor-
malion about the autopsy—that the X-rays
and aulopsy photographs support his tes-
timony before the Commission. .

9. The claim by a member of the Warren
Commission that there was nothing fraudu-
lent about the Warren Report.

10. The claim by Earl Warren thal the
Commission found no evidence of a con-
spiracy; that none of the Warren Report's
crilics aver found anything the Commission
had missed; that he had found nothing since
1he publicalion of the Report to change his
view: and that he knew of no Commission
member who had ever changed his mind
about their conclusions.

if we accept that each instance of stress
‘indicates deception, an interesting and
unexpecled possibility emerges:

Oswald was involved in some way in the
assassination, if only as a fall guy. Some of
the Dallas police force may have been in-
volved, planted the evidence that impli-
cated Oswald, and covered up tha fact that.

there was a conspiracy. The medical exam- .

iner believed his own testimony to the War-
ren Commission, but later had doubts. The

“Commission found evidence of a conspir-

acy but didn't believe it, so they covered
it,up in order to present a lidy package to
the public. Later, at least one member of
the Commission changed his mind, but
since he didn't knbw what really did hap-
pen, he decided to say nothing. So there
was conspiracy in Dallas, and in Washing-
ton nothing worse than blundering.

| could say all this with certainty if | knew
that stress always equals deception. Unfor-
tunately, | do not know that. But the PSE
analysis of the assassinalion tapes has
generated a staggering amount-of fresh
doubt regarding the Warren Report. This
doubt rises not only from specific points

‘the PSE has ealled into question, but frems
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i lously high—T70 percent. In other wards, we
are assuming that 70 percent of the times
the PSE finds stress in testimony, il resuits
from sor.ething other thah lying. /

New, let's ignore the deception indicated
iry the testimony of the eyewitnesses; even
it present, it might have rasulted from mere
‘desire for attention. That leaves eight "in-
siders” who have demonstrated stress when
making statements supporting the Warren
Report: the Dallas policamen tHiill, Jacks;
Jackson and Weitzman, the medical exam-
iner, Captain Humes; Commission stalfer
Wesley Liebler, Commission member John
McCloy; former Chief Justice Eart Warren.

Assuming that there is a 70 percent
chance that any single instance of stress
is "outside issue," what Is the probability
that all eight instances are due to factors
other than deception? Elementary pioba-
bility theory tells us thal &t is-seven-tenths
raised to the eighth power, or approximately
6 percent. o :
* ' In other words, even making some’ fairly
conservative assumptions, there is a 94 per-
cent chance that at least one of these oight
men is lying. * v
; My own personal opinibn? | don't know.
‘I remember the young man with the ring.
"He said he was wearing it, and he was,
. but he stressed. He stressed not because
| he was lying, but because there was some-
lthing about that ring thal really bothered

him, something he didn't want the world to

' know. Perhaps that is also true of these men
:who, in one way or anothér, learned some
part of the truth about the assassinatian of
. John F. Kennedy. '

i 1 suppose I'm not. absdliutely sure even
of that. When | first met Bob Smith of the
Committee, | asked him if there was any
one thing the government could do 1 clear
up the myslery. Yes, he replied, the one
thing that would help more thar anything

‘else would be to make available the phygi-
cal evidence — the detailed FBI lab rg-
ports, the X-rays and autopsy photographe,
the microscopic slides,the bloodstaimngd
clothing, yes, even:the President's Lraib,
wherever it has been hidden. These things,
he said, would go far loward ansyering the
questions about what aciually happeped
that day in Dallas. Maybe they would even
confirm the Warren Reporl. T

So when | say I'm not absolutely certain
these men are concoaling somethjng, ;|
mean | can think of somdthing that could
conceivablyichanga my mind. Thatis, if thé
government would opan all its fllas on this
matter lo us &nd ;gri.fivc {iiat we are Wrong
—we, tha people WHe lei Yedis ldlet still
boliave we haven't yethoard the tull acceount
of the events of Novembet 22, 1963.
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A Three-Way

5 'Thzs 1s one of a series of occasional
amcles on the world’s energy problems..

R By David B. Ottaway
) and Ronald Koven
. Washington Post Staff Writers

After having pressed during the past"
year for a common front with Western
Furope and Japhn to meet the cunent
energy crisis, the United States now’
appears to have growing doubts that
such an’ upproach is feasible or desir-|
ablc

" With Iess than 10 days to go before .
a critical meeting of the major oil-:
consummg nations in Paris, the U.S.!
:government has so far failed to do -
more than draw up a restricted list of J
.areas in which some' cooperation mlght :
be possible.
¥ On the key issues of dealing with
piraling oil prices and of mterna—i
“tional sharing of the available. oil in
‘times of emergency, the U.S. govern-;
.ment has no concrele proposals to:
prcsent to the conference. . J

. The irony of the situation is that”
Washmgton which had been stressing
e urgency of establishing a'common
policy, seems to be playing for time
while administration energy planners
figure out where American lnterests
.really lie. .
". The upshot may well be what Under".
;Secretary of State for Economic Af:,
“fairs William J. Casey has called “an

‘mcreasmg Balkanization of the -oil|
market” as each country seeks 1ts>
own private oil preserves.

.There is a real danger that, ag!
decisions are put off and deadlines
for studies on both sides of the At-
lantic are :pushed back, the competi-
‘tive scramble may come and go before’
.governments have even drawn up,;
-their plans for cooperation:

Solutions that seemed selfewdent
as recently as two months ago now.
seem, under closer scrutiny, to pose
;ds many problems as they may solve. |
‘The resulling internal debate among:
U.S. policy planners has left the leon
administration with no clear policy.

Middle-level officials who once had.
a clear run of U.S. oil policy have
been, displaced since the energy short-
age has become a pressing political’
issue. White House national security
adviser Henry A. Kissinger and See-
retary of the Treasury George P.,
Shultz are currently grappling with,
‘the complex issue.

While the middle-level officials had
relatively clear ideas, and even de-
‘tailed proposals, aboul, U.S. oil policy,:
their top-level successors are only
‘beginning to think the question.
through as they engage in a process
of sclf-education.
¢ “We should not minimize the issues
we face ln considering - cooperative
aeasures” with Buvope and Japhn,
}i)ndm’ Hoerotary ©utey mauntly testb

ed.

Among the questions he
ﬁsted were whether Wash-
mhgton is ready to accept

Ve
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“binding arrangements” with
|?Eumpe for sharing oil im-
ipotts in an emergency,
fwhether Americans are ready
tto accept transatlantic petrol-
.eum rationing -and whether
‘US business is ready to
ashme its fuel-industry patents
gand technology with foreign
‘nations. .
¥ “We have not even fin-
Yshed inventing the ques-
jtions” about dealing with
sthe energy crisis, said one
itop-level government . ad-
viser ,
} - As for earher govern-
ymental  consideration of
forming what. Walter, Levy,
ipossibly the top American
private oil consultant, has’
icalled. a. “countervailing
power” to the oil-producers
:cartel (OPEC—the Organi-
‘zation of Petroleum Ex-
;porting Countries), most top
‘U.S. oil officials have coh-
jcluded that such a “con-
frontation organization”
‘would be couterproductive.
En Instead, U.S. officials are
Vlalkmg at least as much!
‘about how to establish co-
perative relations with the
nll-producing nations as
iWith our fellow consumers.
Long Deadline
* :The Europeans are in no
‘better shape than the
Americans. - A recent ses-
sion of the energy ministers;
of the nine-nation European
‘Economic Community failed®
to agree on a common pol-
icy. They set Dec. 31 as a
deadline for drawing up a
plin for a community oil
market. At the earliest, pro-
posals will be set before the
mfmsters in the autumn.

« Henri Simonet, the Com-

mon Market’s energy com-’
missioner, who is just fin-
ishing a round of talks with
‘Washington officials, con-
cluded that the Americans
‘afe “quite .far away” from
establishing a petroleum
foreign policy. “I suyppose
they are probably in the
‘same state as we aie," he
'saxd '

" This week, the Stale De-
partments top oil expert,
‘James E. AKkins, said that
‘the United States, in an ef+
fort to avert cut-throat com-
petition for exclusive oil
supplies, had turned down a
Saudi proposal last fall fow
a “special relationship, The
Aericans also asked the,
JBureposnn nhd Jn WP 1
shun* almunr offers, he'
added, | .
& The " U.S. effort faxled
FAking ‘said, and “The scrams
ihle Btmtedranyway " Amerjs

‘tan companies are also m~
‘volved he saxd
¥ Starting a year agp, thé‘
Wnited "States {wice issued:
mrgent calls at meetjngs- of-
ithe Organization fqr Eco-.
tiomic Cooperation and De-,
ivelopment, the 23 nation.-
'tlub of this world's indus-:
%}mllzed nations, for the es-
)abltshment of close coop-’
wratxon in petroleum policy.:
Saudi Petroleum Minister
PSheikh Zaki Yamani de-
srounced what he took to be
‘».m American plan as a eall

for economic “war." Backing
off, American officials said
that Yamani had misunder-
stood the most militant po-
sition expressed in America’
—an oil consumers’ cartel to-
deal directly with QEC—as
representing U.S. policy.

. Nevertheless, ' Presidcnt
Nixon dispatched former
Commerce Secretary Peter
‘G. Peterson to Japan and
‘Europe as a special ambas:
sador to explore prospects
‘for policy coordination.'

" In testimony before Con-
“gress this week, Deputy-
"Treasury Secrétary William:
E. Simon indicated U.S. ofJ
“ficial reluctance to make’
any speedy commitments to
its Furopean and Japanese
partners. :

For cxam)lle, on the ques-
tion of emergency oil shar-
ing, he said, “If we should
agree to serious negotia-
‘tions with European mem-
bers of the OECD over a
sharing formula, these ne-
gotiations can be expected
to be difficult aid pro-
‘tracted.”

A major dilemma for the
United States is whether Lo
include American domestic
petroleum reserves in any
common oil psel
. US. government staff
‘studies have shown that the
United States—still  the
world’s largest oil producer,
although its produclion is
not increasing—would prob
ably lose more oil than it
would" gain in any sharing
formula likely to be accepta-
ble to the other industrial-
ized nations. Except for the
North Sea area now under
development, neither Eu-
rope nor Japan has any sub-
gtantial oil sources to share,

1f Arab oillo the West
‘were cut utf, the United
Stateg coithl therefore be
veutléitl il Lo candetinite o
meprupovﬂcnuta share af eye
.eryone's oil rations.

American reluctance may
gtem from a growing aware-
ness that the United Statcs

Oil Seramble Looms

~'iis in the best posttionfto go’
it alone in any oil scramble,
Not only does it havé its
own domestic oil production
and the as -yet unigpped
Alaskan deposils, it alsp hag!
& prepondetant position’
with, the top three fail-ex
porting. nations—Saudi Ara-
bia, Iran and Ven zuclaz
American companies m e the
major producers in Saudi
Arabia and Venezuela and
share the weallth with  (he
British in Iran. Washington
exercises the preponderant’
foreign political j mfluence m
all three.

< The United Staleq is eon-’
sidering its own plans e
istockpiling a 90-day oil sup-
ply against an emergency, at.
‘an estimated cost of about
$3 billion. Stockpiling is one,
of the issues thal Washing-
t(m says it is ready {o dis-
cuss with OECD nalions,
‘most of which alrcady have N
‘their own stockpiling plans. *

. The other major topie at:
‘the forthcoming OECD oil
committee meeting in mid-
,June is expected to be joint'
plans for international coop-
‘eration in research and de-
4vtiiopment of aliernatives to
oi

Bul US. officials gee no
way of coming to grips with
what is perhaps the most in-:
‘tractable issue of all—the:
ever-rising price of oil. Inde-
pendent American oil com-.
panies are in the forefront
of the seramble to sew up
oil at almost any price.

In the past three years,:

the price of oil iias doubled,-
and it may more than dou-
ble again to $10 a barrel or
more by 1980. But in a world
sellers’ market, U.S. and Fu-
ropean officials doubt that
prices tan be held . down
eveh- if biddm;;‘ among con-
sumers is climinated. None
‘seriously -believes that an
‘oil-consumers’ organization
could stand up to the steady
OPEC demands for ever
higher prices. °

In 1980—when most esti-
mates arve that the United
States will be importing
ahout half of a tolal oil con-
sumption of around 26 mil-
lion barrels a day—it is cal .
-culated that every one-dollar,
incrense in the price of a
harrel of oil would add &%
billinn to Ameriea’s forvipn
oll hill,

Diepity Seeretivey Ddimog
teutiflod thut Dy Wil fi
poris are expaected to reacid
about 33 per conl ol o 1o
tal consumption this youv,
State’s Akins sugpested lasi |
;week that this mizht reach
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50 per cent even before 1980.
—by 1976. According to Si-
mons, U.S. payments for for.
‘eign oil should reach about
$7 billion this year, $10 bil-
lion in 1975 and $17 billion
by 1980.

. Nor do U.S. planners see
preciscly how the oil con-
suming nations, widely " di-
vergent in their interests
and their internal economic
organizations, can mesh.
their policies. Some coun-
tries, like France and Ttaly,,
have governmcntdnrocted‘
ml industries, while others,

hke the United States, haveE
thus far largely left they

making of oil policy to pri-
;vate companies.

Even the interests of pri-
‘vate companies have often
been widely divergent. Oil-
 producers like Iraq and Iran
+ have been veiy successful in
playing the members of oil-
‘company consortiums ofl
“against each other. In Libya,
where American companies’
now face the threat of na-
tionalization, the big, estab-
- lished oil companies like
.Exxon fear that the small
U.S. independent companies
will cave in and make sepa-
(rate deals:

The TFuropean nations,-
suspicious of the motives be-
hind American calls for co-
operation, point out thal the
Anglo-American companies:
dominate the international
0il industry. So long as
there was plenty of oil to g0~
‘around, this was tolerable to
the Furopeans. With short-’
ages looming, however, they
inevitably suspect that the
major companies Wwill be
forced to supply their own
countries first in any emer-
gency.

Jean Leclerq, a Comman
Market energy expert, re-
cently remarked, “Any car-
tel we formed would be un-
der Ametican  controls.”
Such distrust is mutnal. One
JAmerican official said, “The

“Buropeans don’t wani us to
.make special relationships,
but they don’t want to fore-
go any special relationships
or their own.”

Atking testified, “The Bu-
ropeans don't like seeing us
in the market competing for
the avallabie energy, They
wanted us to find more
sources al home.” )

U.S. . officials  often cite
the French deals to buy pe-
troteum directly from Iragq
behind the back of the West-
ern consoitium to which
they belonged after most
Western oil holdings were
expropriated last year.

Inside the Common Mar-
ket, the French accuse Brite
ain, West Germany and the
Netherlands of wanting Lo
come to termis with the,
LUnited Staten oven hafiro |

Jtherc is an agreed European '
community oil "policy. The
French favor establishment
of a ceutralized community

petroleum marketing orga-’
nization, a - supranational’
‘agency that would regulate
‘exports and imports an
‘perhaps make direct deals|
“with the oil-producing na-
‘tions. |

Such an organization"
could severely restrict the
freedom of action of such
.anajor companies as British'
Petroleum and Royal Dutch
‘Shell and could also dis-:
place the positions of the
major American firms in
the European market.

One of Europe's worries,
Commissioner Simonet said,

.is that if there is no control

of exports from the Com-
mon Market, U.S. companjes
will buy up Middle East
crude oi} imported for refin:
ing on the Continent. He’
said that there are already
Jarge American  gasoline
pur-hases in France, Ialy.
and the Netherlands.

Distance From Israel
Perhaps the overriding
European ohjection to lying
themselves up lo Lhie Ameri-
cans is U.S. backing for Ts-
vael in the Middle East
Britain, France and Italy
have grown more distant
from Israel in their drive-to

‘secure assured sources of

“Arab oil.

t

They argue that
any Arab oil embargo would
more likely be aimed
against the United States
than against Burope or .Ja-
pan.

Thercfore, any oil-sharing
alliance under which a boy-
cott of one is seen as a boy-
cott of all would serve pri-
marily as an oil insurance
policy for the United States. .

The Japanese scem to be
the only ones who know ex-
actly what they want and
are going all-out to get it
They have told the /\u.bs
that Japan rejects a consume
ers’ organization. While pro-
{essing the need for cooper-
alion among the industrial
oif consumers, the Japanese
have heen feverishly staking’

out their own exclusive
sources up and down the
_Persian Gulf and elsewhere.:.
Although 1o clear - U8
policy line has been sel out,
there has heen a definite
change in tone toward the
oil-producers, especially Sa-
udi Avabin, which is widely.
regarded as holding the key
to an adequate U.S. oil sup-
ply in the coming decade.
Significantly, the United.
States has announced, over.
strenuous Israeli objections,

© its willingness to sell the

- Saudis the most advanced

war planes available to Is-
rael. .

There has heen a multipt
cation of welcoming officiat
_statements  about  Saudi
jdeas  of  jnvesting  thely
fundn tn Alavides, )

There has also been a-
multiplication of statements
that Washington wants coop-
eration, not confrontation,.

with'the Arab oli-producets. ;
. In private conversation,.
U.S. officials now place a\
new stress on the need for,
“ynderstanding” of the Arab;
- nations’ needs and psychol-,
ogy. There is talk of a new
kind of foreign-aid approach,
-for countries that do not.
‘nieed U.S. money grants but
do need American technol:’
ogy and know-how. to de-
velop their socxcucs l
. Although U.S. " officialy
-still say for the record that.,
“special relationships” with .
the producing nations may .
be destruetive of consumer-
nation unity, nevertheless
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By Ronald Koven
o and David B. Ottaway
- Washington Post Stalf Writers
* This is one of a series of
Joccaswnal articles on the
Cworld’s energy problems,

‘there is increasing evidence™
‘that the Americans are now ',
quietly exploring such rela.
‘tions. Akins testified that!
the United States had tolc%
the Saudis they can get ev
«etything they want from thqr1
United Sates “without a for- 4
‘inal special relationship.” X
In a hint that Washington4
‘is already thinking beyond -
focusing its efforts on commw
eration with Furope and Jakl
pan, Deputy Secretary SMP'«
mon said that, if those areasy,
will not agree to eschew spesi
cial deals with the produc-
ers, then, “Obviously, if the:,

wmld disagrees,
howve to revise our plans.”

ohimare:

tions Commitice rou-nil.\'
“The United States alone,
through its increased im-
_ports, is creating a now de-
"mand for oil cach year
equivalent to the entire
production of Algeria (117
million barrels a day) ot ap-

‘While Congress debates' h.ovimately half ~ that of

who is responsible for the
closing of 2,000 gas stations
across the land and farmers
cry that thexc is not enough
fuel to. move their tractors
this summer, U.S. policy -
-planners are worrying that
the worst is yet to come—an
ahsolute worldwide shortage
of oil.

No one disputes that there
is an abundance of oil in the
ground to meet the indus-
trial world's enormous and
growing appelite for energy
—at least for a while.

The nagging question is
whether those who have the
oil will produce xt mainly to

!please the Umted States,

whose wasteful ways the
world is coming Lo resent.
There are growing indica-

tions that the answer might
well be “no.”

In the words of Deputy
Treasury Secrctary William
E. Simon, chairman of the
Nixon administration's Oil

Policy Committee, “The
produeing countries  will
produce their reserves, or
conserve them, to the extent
that they consider it to their

ecconomic and political ad-

‘vantage to do so.

The Uniled Stales, whose
6 per cent of the world's
popuhtmn now consumes 33
ner cent of ity energy, is
suddenly emerging as (he
leading importer of oil, des-
tobiitsine e intetiational
petrafeuim market.

As James FE. Akins, the
Glate Departiment’s lop en-
erry specialist testified
the Scnate Foreign Rela-

fo _

Libya, or Nigeria.,”

' ¥ America’s traditional for-
eign oil providers—Canada
and Venezuela—have deter-
‘mined that their reserves
.are relatively limited. They
"are turning their backs on
‘America’s calls ‘for help
with its energy problem to
concentrate on their own na-
tional interests.

Other countries which
"earlier looked as il they
might be a big help, such as
'Indonesia and Nigeria, now
appear small factors in the
changing world oil supply
situation.

.The only country capable
-of meeting the world's grow-
ing uneeds is Saudi Arabia,
which sits on at lcast a quar-
ter of the earth's proven oil
reserves, but has only 4.5
million souls to provide for.

Not only is the economic
incentive for the Saudis to
expand their production
jimited (they now hold more
than $3 hilllon in monetary
reserves), hut they are com-
ing under increasing politi-.

cal pressure from their Arab
brothers to refrain from
bailing the Americans out.

“When we talk about our
oil needs, we're talking
"about one country——Saudi
Arabia,” said Rep. John C.
Culver (D-Towa), chairman
of the House Forcign Eco-
nomlc Policy Subcommittee,

The implications of this
‘vl okl are nnly How b vif.
 iRg o b M mm {wl e
"account by top U5 officiats,
Put Washinzton ianoved a
Saudi invitatien last fall to
"establish a specixl oil rela-
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tionship, and the invitation §
is no longer open. ;

After a decade during
which oil producing capacity
exceeded the need by about
30 per cent, world supply
and demand is now in prac.
‘tically perfect balance. If
one producer, even an only
moderately important one
like Libya (2.2 million bar-
rels a day), turns off its oil
tap, a world shortage will be
upon us.

In 1972, the world prod-
uced 52.9 million barrels a
‘dayv and it consumed 527
million  barrels, leaving .
practically nothing for in-*
ventories.

Until the turn of the dec
ade, America's profligale -
. ways were no real problem.’
Until 1970, America prod-:
uced as much oil as it con-!
sumed—a policy David Free--
man. head of the Ford Foun-
" dation's energy policy re-
i search project, has de-
scribed as “Drain America
First.” .
Now, in a world of shnrt.
" age. there may be a theoreti-
I cal alternative to oil in the
. mountains-of coal in this'
_country which would be’
enough to cover U.S. energy

' needs for 500 years.
! But American society has
become addicted to oil and
i gas, which account for more
_than three quarters of all
. U.S. current energy con-,
i sumption, to .maintain its:
: chosen lifestyle of cleaner
industrial smokestacks and’
' yehicles powered by the in-
ternal combustion engine. Tt.
l'is hard to conceive a shift
back to the age of coal
! which for a start Wwould,
" force abandonment of our

. self-imposed clean-air stand-
v ards., . .
in effect, while waiting
for the tardy atom and’
! other Buck Rogers alterna-
tives to start producing
i much of ‘our energy in the
| mid-1980s, the United States
. is stuck on oil (already 44
{ per cenl of all U.S. energy"
* consumption and rising) and
! must count on foreigners to
¢ supply it
There is no spare produc-
i Ing capacity in the United
Stalcs. Alaskan oil, when it
| is finally extricated from its
. current judicial quagmire,
will do little more than
make up for the decline in,
the lower 48 states’ prod-
uction, according to the Na-|
tional Petroleum Council.
J.ast year, ithe Unitcd;
i States imported 27 per cent
I of the oil it used and ex-!
' pects to hring in 33 to 3§ per |
. cent this year, according to |
. official forecasts.
' By 1980, most estimates -
" industry, university and gov-
"ernment—are that the
. United States will nced fo-
L Impert hialf ae niere of 8
total nceds. One respeeted
view is that this may happen

, as carly as 1976.

. The usual estimates are'
that the United States im-
ported about 15 per cent of
| 113 petroléam products from”
| the unstable Arab world and |
i Tran in 1972—2.1 per cent of |
'its total energy consump-
1 tien,

© Dut that statistic vastly
.nderstates the importance
of Middle Eastern imports,
since at least a third of pe-
troleum refined in the Car-
ibhean for the U.S. market’
nriginates in the Middle
Wast, but is classified a®
‘Latin American oil. :

A niore accurate view can -
he had from a look at the
percentage of unrefined oil
imported directly into the
United States. Using the
U.S. Bureau of Mine's fig-.
ures, Arab and Persian
erude oil represented 286
per cent of U.S. imports last
year. ,

The Arab world and Iran
already prnduce 42 per cent
iof the world's oil, and they
hold two-thirds of the 670
billion barrels of proven re-
snrves. The trend is toward
ever-incrcasing  dependency
on Middle East oil, at least
theouzh 1980 or - 1985, In
seven, yoars, according to.
conservative: estimates by
the U.S. covernment, a third
to a half of (ntal U.S, oil im-
ports will be from the Arab
world and Iran.

It is estimated that one:
out of five harrels of oil
then used In the United
States will be coming from
Saudi Arabix alone. The.
Saudis are expected to pro-
vide three-quarters of the
growth in Middle East pe-
troleum production from
-here on in. )

A country by couniry
analysis shows there are no
viable alternatives to Arab
oil.
‘ Iran, the only non-Arab
source in the Middle East,
has been playing on U.S.
fears to present itseif as a
potential replacement.  But
the shah's own announgt‘.d
plans are that [ran will im-
.pose a platcau on prod-
“wction in 1977 so as not 1o,
deplete his country's dwind--
ing reserves L0o fast. )

Tran is now producing
ahout 5 million barrels a
day and will peak out at 8lo |
9 million barrels. Most of /
“that eil is already committed a
tn Western Furope and Ja-
pan and could not he shfftcd
o the United States in a

~darlslr, except’at the expense,
_of . America's allles, "'~

Irsq ts .the Arab world's,
sleeper—its vastly underestls,
mated reserves are. second;
only to Spudi Arabia's, But
the futurd of Irag's: ol ine
dusty {51 highly uncertain”
Some ofl lecononiists believe
that eounfry could step up!
production, from iis euprent
stagnating! 1.5 million barvels

“The ‘pelitital instability that,
‘has traditionally been a ma..

‘jor obstac)e to expnnsion of

Iragl production, however,®

questions

raises  serious

aboutt. getling much oil from

theve. |

Outside| the .Arab world,’
:Nigeria isjthe only non-Com-,

munist eguntry where oll

procuction is now- increas-
ing significantly, with expec

tations of exporls of 24 mil-
lion: barrels daily by 1975,

The | West  African - country;
become  ex--

has .suddenly

tremely important to the:

United States,»This, however:

15 a passing phase, America's,
voluminous needs: will outs
strip: the limited capacity ‘of
Nigeria's fields. Some of the
older ones are ahteady declin-
ing in production, - Vol
© Many | energy.  planners
have been. funled hy mirages
of greal oll bonanzas outside;
the Middle Eaust, especially in:
rthe seabed in places as:near
to home as the Long Island:
.and New Jorsey coasts and as;
far away as the China Sea
No actual drilling « has}
taken place in ahy of these:
of[shore siles. The evidencej
is that they. are potentially:
rich in oll, :but many past!
“explorations’.- have  proven
the mdst peslogically, proms
ising arcas.to be dry hole
The likelihood is high that
mosi of the world's easy-to.
exploit  shallow-water = off-
ishore oll, llke Venezuela's;
jLake Maracaibo_1and - the
T abu Dbabi Marine®Areas in’
1the, Porsinn Gulf, - have - al~
Lreadly heen fouid. J
| Eben if a gigantic offsliore
Fryil punl kvm'(r to he fnuhd,
Hdxploiting it would  ajmogt
Feerthily be far mm-e-cnsﬁly
tand dilficult thanextratting
Hheioil from the sands of. Saé
“udi] Arabia, where'a bargel;
cof ail_costs B (s !
sproduce ~al L (h ;
From digcovory-.lo” [ull:seal
i productioniinvelyes .o mi
mum léad time: of five yei
even under (he best..condi;
tions, ! ",
“Ciihe teoubles, the Burepe
ans haye encpuntered in the
North Sea are -an ohjcct-leg-
sort for many ‘pursunss of
fnn}s' oll - rushes. Doep in’
some of the world's stormi-
est-walers, North Sea woil is
‘praving to'be a costly enter-’
prise.: Destruction by wind
and waves -of oil rigs worth
‘millions: of dollars is a vom-
mon occurrence, There have
heen innumerable dry holes
at $3 million ecach. The Brit.
ish  government -estimates
'North Sea production by 1980
at 2 million barrels a day—
‘only enough to cover Bu.

rope's annual growth in de-.
,‘mnnd for perhaps two years.

" Closer to home, oil al
chemists are dreaming up
gchemes to turn rocks, sand’
“wnd tir ditg Bldek dold, bos
dazzting  thelr
with fantastic estimates of
_such deposils as the Atha-

audieneag '

basca T'ar Sands In northern’
Alberta (300 billion harrels),
“the oil. shale deposits of the'
Rocky Mountains (1.7 tril
~lion barrels). and_ the Orie
noco oil tar helt in north
‘eastern Venezuela (700 bil-
‘lion barrels). ;
These latter-day alchem-.
ists  have  successfujly
“develpped the technology:of
extracting the' oll.. What.
they often fail to say, hows;
‘ever, Is that the investments- -
in {ime and money are so.
high as to represent major
obstacles for private’ indus..
“try alone —at least 83 bl
lion in Venezuela and $6 bil-
Mon in -Canada. The fead
‘times make major ofl prod-
‘uction unlikely in the cru.
.cfal” decade before ,us, If-
<then.. Extraction- of . more.
than 10 per cent of the ollin:
_place under any-vof these:
_Schemes is highly doubtful.

; Not only are-these plans®
#still farfetched from, a prace
ical viewpoint,’ but they do:
‘not deal with . the- politjcal?
irealities of mounting - anli
iAmerican nationalism
‘Canada and Veneczuela. "o
. “The turning "point- fo- Citne,
‘adian-American economic;
relations may: already have;
"come In March of this year;:
‘when Canada's National:Fne,
argy  Boavd announced a‘
“temporary” limit on .crude’
oil exports to the. United
States of a little more than
1.2 million barrels., a tay,
turning down applications
/for ‘another 50,000 :haviels.: -
/Last - 'Thursday, similny
"temporary” restrictions,
_were placed on Canddian exs;
ports to the United Sidtes of:
-gasoline and, home: heating -
‘il after - U.S. -impdrt
‘gasoline jumped. from ;70
‘Barrels in January {0, imor
{lian 500,000 in May,. phreatr)
ening to draw all of Candda's;
own supply. SRR PR
Canadian officlals citel the
French praverb, “Nothing is
sp lasting as the u‘mpo’rm"y."
" “The Energy Board ~jufiti-
. fies its actions under & strict
{ntrepretation "that its res-
‘ponsibilities require it to
keep in reserve enough ta
cover Canada's energy
. necds for 25 years,
i Canadian officlals here
‘point  out that Canada’s
praduction from its estah-
“lished oil flelds I8 expected
to peak in three years and
that exploration on Canada's
vast novthern frontiers has
so far turned up large  gos
deposits but relatively little
oll. . :
From the frontier areas,
where: the - expectation is
that oil will eventually be
discovered in sizable gulinti-
ties, the surpluses would
‘normally go to the Ameri-
ean market, But there are
mfluential  voices  boddl
valspd I Canids, iaeh 8o
Frie- Klerans, economics pro-
fessor at MeGill University

a day to ad much as 5 million.:
35 ! and a former federal Cabi-
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net minister, who questions’
whether il is in Canada's in
terest to invest the huge
sums requjred to develop’
the north primarily for the
henefit of the Americans

“\\‘e reject continental-’
fsm.)' says one high- level’
Canadian officlal, “The idea

*is unacceplable to Canada.
You knm\' \vh:\t happens Lo
Jittle guys.

This scems to be partly an:
expression of pique over the’
American failuve to reply to
‘a Canadian offer in March;
‘1072 for a joint Trans-Canad
“dian Pipeline to carry oil’
from Alaska’s North. Slope’
.and  Canada's  promising:
-nearby Mackenzie River
‘Delta area to the Amerlcan
‘Midwest.

This alternative to_ the;
sMrans-Alaska  Pipeline - was
Joffered, according to a'later;
“letter from Canadian Ens
“ergy Minister Donald S, Me-
Ponald to’ U.S. nterior Seex
retary Rogers C. Morlg, ta.
“enhance the enorgv secus

ity af your country.”

© But, McDonald warned, H
~the oil transporiation pmba
tem from Aldska were “not
solved with reason and w)qﬂ

-dom by us mdav" then
“eould produce difficult ‘in-;
‘fluences in CmmduUnltcd-

States relations.” .

" Eleven months. later
‘February, 1073, AeDonald
snappishly told the House of /
Commons that he still had:
not had a reply h om Mor-;
ton and that Canada has “no
‘ntention of wncwmg Hs
representation,

In retrospect, the rmlu,m»
to take up the Canadian of-
fer mayv turn out to be a ma-
jm missed  opportunity ‘sec-

‘ond only to the fathirg to rer
spond to the Saudl offer.

The prospect is thdt Can-
ada in the foresteable fu-.

ture will remain -a  static
source of oil for the United
States. Even the present L.
miilion barrels of crude a
day that the United States
gets from Canada overstates
its importance in the Ameri-
can import picture. A large
- amount of Canadian petro-
leum shipments to the U. S.
AMidwest represent oil freed
“far export by majar fmports
of Venozuclan oil to Cana-
da's energy-poor  eastern
~ coast. Much of the pelfos
" Jeum products the United
. States buys from Canadian
' refincrics, moregver, dre proc:
ressed from Middle Kastern
+ and Venezuelan crude. .

As for Venezuela, tradi-
tionally the lariest expovter
of oil to the United States
and once virtually an Ameri-
van economic colony, jis cur-
‘rent approach towaid helping
the “Giant of the Novlw" is
demonsirated by whiil haps
ponad lapl your, Foi teehnlenl
reasons, \’cnqzuc!as produg-
tion dropped by 8 per cent,
while its oil revelings N

,creased by 11 per gent, fhanks
{0 ever highor world prives,
" This, Venezuelan dificials
-indionte, 15 fine with: them..
They are mainly corcerned
;with"'malntaining their couns:

ry's’.income.. They do pot:
vorry'nbout wheﬂxcr Lhe

pited - Stules
enough nil

will gc

p
‘gradual glowth, S N lot nf
energy. is being :wasted in’;
America, Wei c’m\l vrant to'
waste our ol ' | ;
To Ul Smccr«jtmy of State
William P Ragers! reegnt
invitation (p th Yeneruei:
‘Lm‘: Lo produed’ mox‘ foy thy ;
+1.9 'mm'kml, lx'rcs’t,tlm Rai #
o < arephied;t
3-"Vcnczuela will: not Jnln thg’
,mdd rage of pmdu(lmu ‘ ;_;
thnl :\murlt’(lh‘i ‘"kiﬂ

e that! in the mr)
he wupld s oil glut,
aieffect . of JU.S; gover
) . polictes wwas to diaw
prl\.‘\l(‘ ,\mmuan oil invest.
ment away [rum Vencziela
to the Middle East. As ure-!
“sult, there has been practi-
cally no oil exploration in
Venezuela for more than a
decade.

U.S. companies have boen
told that their Venezueclan,
concessions will not be re-
newed after lhey expire in
1983. This expression of cco-
nomic nationalism has cast a
pall over new investment

plans, inclnding thhse ros
the development of the Ori-
noco River oil tar helt.

‘ puring his recent Latin
American tour, Rogers of-
fered a “long-term arrang-
ment that would facilitate
the mohilization of the nec-
essary capital and technol-
ogv, and ecstablish stable
trading arrangements” for
the hard-to-extract Orinoco
oil. .

However, with Venezuela
now immobilized in cam-
paxgzmnﬂ for its presidential
-election in Dccember, no
- Venezuclan leader is pre-
paved to risk a response to
the Yankee offer.

Both major political par-
ties in Venczuela have made
it clear that the days of pri-
vate oil concessions ave over
.and that the government

will insist on controlling any’

new oil ventures.
Yenezuela's  contribution
to America's energy needs is
not likely to rise much be-
yond the 1.6 miilion barieis
“a,day of both crude and re-
fined peteplvn 1 fiow pro-
vides. Veneczuelan oll special-
ists indicate that it should
tsKe two or three' years for
their country even to get back

CIA-RDP77-00432R000100190001-6

‘to its 1971 production level

and that future production i-

creases will he kept tn a 2 {n
4 per cent annual range.
"Venezucla renh?es that

ou h a nonrencwahle re.

source,” was the way one’
Venezuelan specialist sume- |

. marized his government's at-
titude.

For the Uniled States and
the world, then, Saudi Ara-
bia is, in James Aking
phrase, the *swing pro.
ducer.” Il is the country

whase production is expand- .

“ing the most rapidly,

It went from 6.5 million
barrels a day in January 1o
9 million daily this monit,
‘Tuifilling {ts expansion plans
gix months nhead o¢ sched.
ule,

In other words, Saudi Ara-

a has added

“anather Libya™
production xa
anrd will add
T.ibya some time in 1975,

The world's energy plan-
ners are banking on Saudi'
»Arabia’s meeting s an-
nounced plan of 20 miilion
barrels a day by 1980. But
Arah world pressures have
been growing stcadily on
the Saudis to curb their
production growth unless
Washington changes its pro-
Isracli policies in the Mid-
die East,

Speaking in Beirut last
week, Nadim Pachachi, Tor-
mer head of the Organiza-
tion of Petroleum Exporting
Countries (QOPEC) and still
an influential figure in Arah
oil politics, said thal tn
produce & severe American
shortage within a year the
Arah countries need only
“refuse to Incrcase prod-
uction.”

In the past few months,
Calro In particular has been
bearing down on the Saudis
to use their new-found oil le-

verage Yo force an American
policy shift. .

On May 3, King Feisal dc~
Jivered a Icctme to the pres-
ident of the Arabian Ameri-
can Oil Co. (Aramco), the
U.S. consortium pmducmg
practically all of Saudi Ara-
hian oil. Aramco President
Frank Jungers cabled home
to the American parent com-
panics a delaited summary
lof Feisal's deseription of the
pressures he is feeling and
of his atlempt to transfer
some of that pressure to the
oil industry so that it would
in turn place pressure on
the U.S. government,

" The king stressed that he
fs “not able to stand alone
much longer” in the Middie
East as a friend of Amecrica,
dungerg  reported.  Feisal
said every Arab country but
win s Mmost  unsate foe
Amarluan sn(oreuts" and
that even in Saudl Arahia,
“it would he imove and more

more  than
fo workd oil
far this year

difficult Lo hold of{ the tide 56

st another

of opinion that was now run-

‘ning  so  heavily against
"America,” Jungers cabied.
The-report of Feisal's plca
continued:

“He statéd -that it was up
to those Amcricans ahd
American enterprises  who
were friends of the Arghs
and who had interests in the
arca to urzently do sodics
thine to change the nnslprc“
of the USG {Uniled States

- government]. He said a Simy-

ple disavowal of Isracli ppli-
cies and actions by the UG
Swould go a long way towgid
quicting the current ayti-
CAmerican feeling. He kf‘pl
emphasizing that it wasiup
(1o us as American h\mno“
i and  American frichds {0
- make our thoughts and ac
tions felt quickly.” ,
Abandoning. thelr previ-
ous low profile, American

oilmen have heen. doing just
what Feisal asked-—offering
‘{0 teslify before Congres-
‘sional committees, bulten.
holing  State Department
policy makers, even taking
their case to the While
House. :

Arameo  officials are un-
derstood ta be worried that
their ambitious expansion
plans will he curbed. U.S, in-
tetlicence analyses are al-
veady said to he hased. on
the assumption that Saui-
Arabia will only be willing
to cxpand production to 15
million barrels a day, rather
than 20 million.

There are also reports,
that some influential mem-
hers of the ‘vqurh royal fam-
ily are arguing within the
government that their coun-
try does not need the extra

- revenue and- that it would

betler serve Saudi interest
at home and abroad to

frecze petroleum production
at prescnt levels.

Saudi Petroleum Minister
Sheika Zaki Yamani, who
broughl a similar message
Ao Washincton in April, i3
understood to he arguing
for continucd  expansion.
‘T'his position, however, may
prove increasingly untena-
ble in a country that stands
to carn around $3 billion in
oil revenues this year and
was only abhle to spend 69
per cont of its $2.4 billion
budyet last.year.

Already, as a result of
growing political pressures
at home and an ambizuous
U.S. response, the Saudi
government has hacked off
its offcr of last fall to pro-
vide the United States with
a guarantecd large oil sup-.

ply in return for prefcren.
tial treatment in the Ameri-
can market,

Porhaps the best Cha el
Aworieai all dininmipey has
to convines the Haudis Lo da
the United Siates -ihe
“favor,” as Ya calls it,

rmani
of oxpanding ils oil prod-
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uction is te stress the tacit
U.S. role as Saudi Arahia’s
greal-power prolcctor
againsl major aggression.
Washington's ‘problem " is
the lension helween Amevi-

ca's posilion as the tacil pro-.
tdcetor of lsracl and as lhc‘

tacit proleclor of Iran, Saudi
Arabia’s main rival in the
Persian Gulf. Walking care-

WASHINGION POST'
11 July 1973

4 fully among ali these polen-

tial contradictions is not a
task for narrowly defined oil

diplomacy, but for Kissinger- .

“style global thinking,

|
x

In the most concrete ex- -

pression so far of the new
American awareness of the
, need Lo placate the Saudis,
" the State Department

an-’

nounced U.S. willinaness to

roduce t

By Jim Hoagland

; z _Washington Post Foreign Bervlce

i .- DHAHRAN, Saudi Arabia
+~The midnight sky glows in
‘lerce red hues here at the
-«ge of the world's largest;
' [5il field, where American’
+ompanies are racing to esca-
.ate production needed to.
~ill spiraling global energy
“lemands. \.
- The dancing, hissing natu- '
al gas flares that burn in -
+ he horizon ripple in the de-
“ert wind.
. Across the Arabian Pemn-
. +ula 1,000 miles away, Saudi
“\rabian merchants sweep
" ato American banks in Jed-
viah each morning with huge
. reks of 100 rial notes, each
,qual to $25. A tidal wave of
(soney is rushing' into the
“lountry as more oil pours
“mt,

In his modest, greendtile-
;oofed summer palace in the
‘nountain town of Taif, King

Taisal receives visitors with.
‘n elegant politeness, stand-
‘ng as they enter and shak-
‘ng hands with them. :
+ Rapidly and perhaps some-.
vhat reluctantly becoming
‘ne of the most powerful
eaders in the Arab world,
*fajsal quickly shows that he
‘s “spending much of his
‘ilme brooding about the.
‘win flows of oil and money
‘ind their impact on the en-
Ire Middle East.

- Suddenly, Saudil Arabia.
s shifted from being seen
18 the West's main hope for
olving the encrgy crisis to
“ieing another unpredictable

‘factor in the volatile world

of oil and politics.

“The United States cannot .

take us for granted any
longer,” a Saudi leader, who
was educated in the United
States and describes him-
self as- pro-American, said
strongly. "Loopelation has
to work both ways.’

The four large American .

petroleum ' companies that
Jjeolatly eperate here are
pushing ahead with a crash
expansion program around
Dhahran that could fhrust
Saudl Arsbia heyond the
United States and the Soviet

Union as the world’s largest '

petroleum producer in four '

years. i
Increasingly, however, .

;company officlals wonder if
they will be allowed to use
,the new facilities they are,
frenetically installing at the
.rate of $500 million a year.
.Specific warnings by the Sa-
ud1 petroleum and foreign
mmlsters and a more gen-
beral declaration to this cor-
respondent by King Faisal:
last week-have make it clear
! that Saudi. Arabia is seri-
“ously considering blocking,
future oil production m-‘
“ereases because of what is,
seen here as .all-out Ameri<
. ¢an support for Israel. :

A Saudi decision to freeze!
productmn at cufrent levels
"eould create chaos in an en-
ergy-hungrv world, and com-
,petent Saudi - ofﬂcxals pre-,
‘dict that the psychologlcal
_impact of such an annournce-:
"ment would drive already’
rising oil prices = upward’
even ‘more sharply over-
night.

The open discussion: of
such a possibility by the
Shudis already amounts to a
major policy setback for the;
Nixon administration 'in the'

© Middle East.

An unstated but priority
.aim of the administration-
has been to keep America’s
‘growing need for Arab oil.
and its support for Israel
separated, or, as a member
:of the Washington foreign.
policy community put it re-
.cently, “on two separate
tracks.”” The pronounce-,
ments of Saudi leaders are,
'the first serious merging of
‘the two tracks.

They also signify Saudl
Arabia’s new awareness of
its growing power. Amass-
'ing foreign currency re-
serves at a rate of $100 mil-
lion & month faster than it
can spend them, this nation
‘ of about H million people 1§
Rbandening ity tFaditional
1splationlsm and is cau-
tiously emerging as a major
.force in international, Arab
world and Persian Gulf poh-
tlcs. . . !

sell Saudi Arabia a “limited
Cnumbcr” of the coveted
{Phantom fizhter- bnmhen‘ the

Isame plane that is the pride’
'n( the Israeli air force and-

"that has been the symhol of
‘Israel's special relationship
with America.

dsraeli
Moshe Davan

calledd  the

Amevican offer to the Sau-

dis a case of “oil and sympa-

Nefense Minister.

Ahy” A few  days  later,,
‘ Pritnc Minister Galda Melr
i put things firmly in per spen-
" tive: "
“Lelt me tell vou somay
thing thal we Israelis have
, against Mases. He tonk us 49
5cars through the desert i
i order Lo brinz us to the ong
“spol in the Middie East lhaE
has ho oil.””

“All the Arabs know that
it is in the hand of this gove

‘ernment. alone to ‘get the-

.West to' behave’ as théy tel]
‘us again and again,”/
Saudi policymaker saxd

The other major factor in
*the new Saudi wilhngness to
.tie oil to politics is the grow-
'ing realization here that this
‘desert kingdom’s still devel-
.oping economy cannot absorb

.the enormous revenues that

,increased production and
_higher oil prices are bring-
.ing. Given its conservalive
mvestment ‘policies and the
plesent uncertainty of inter-
national monetary condi-
tions, top Saudi officials {eel
‘that ploducnon above the 8
million barrels a day figure

of May is wasteful for them.\

\" The Saudis have passed

this message to Washington
through a number of chan-.

‘nels. They have not made
it clear exactly what they’

want in the way of a change,

in American Middle East
policy.

. But a servies of conversa-
‘tions with Cabinet-level offi-
“cials over the past weck did
indicate that the Saudis feel
-they need some public sign
of American willingness to
consider ,the Arab cause

“more seriously, especially in

areas like voting in the;
United Nations Secuxity Coun-'
cil, »

‘“We are not asking for

‘the destruction of Isrvael,”

said a Saudi minister, “We-
want_a reasonable pollcy to
‘bring’a settlement.”

I Other Saudi leaders stress
that their government has,
been “disappointed and em-
barrassed” by the Nixon ad-
{ministration’s failure to
move on the diplomatie
front while stepping up new
military aid {o Israel, de-
spite ‘what Saudis - insist
were clear promises of a
shift in the Middle East af-
ter President Nixon’s re-
alestinn 1ast vear.

The underlying suggestion
is’that the Saudis went out,
on a limb by counseling re-
straint on other Arab coun-
tries, especially Egypt, on

a key

Hhe basis of an expncted

' American shift that has not -
materialized.

! Previously undisclosed
production statistics for this

,year underscore the West's
increasing dependence on
.Saudi Arabia, which has oil
‘reserves estimated by the
"Saudi government at 156 bil-
‘lion barrels, 22 per cent of
.the non-Communist world’s
total proved oil reserves.

In May, production by Ar-.
‘amco, the operating com-
“pany for Exxon, Standard
Oil of California, Texaco
‘and Mobil, soared above 8
“million barrels a day. If oil
industry estimates of Soviet’
production are accurate, S+-5:H
_Arabia has quietly surpaswd
the Soviet Union as the
‘world’s second largest produc-
er by a small margin. .

Sand storms in the,.
-Persian Gulf hindered ship .
-loading in June and pro-
duction slipped back to 7.2
million barrels a day for
the month, even with the oil
port closed 49 per cent of
the time. This was the origi-.

nal target figure for -verage
production by Aramco in 1973,
Since * production  usually
rises more sharply in the
second half of the year, it
will easily be exceeded—if
Saudi Arabia permits the in-
creases. In the first week of
July, Arameco says its prod-
uction was running at 8.8
i million barrels a day. U8,
production is lcss .than 10
million barrels daily.

In six months, Saudi
Arabia has increased its total -
crude oil production by 40 -
per cent. Aramco's esti-
mated capital budgets of
$500 million for 1974 and
1975 indicate that the com-,
pany plans at least & 20 per
cent increase in production
in each of those years, means’
ing that, by the end of 1975,
the company sees a world-
~wide market for Saudi pro-
gmitinh of 12 miliioR Busesly

t]

This month, 500,000 barrelg
of Saudi oil will be impori.
ed into North America. Ine
-dusiry sources predict that
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the United States wilt need .

to import five times that
figure by 1975 to keep pace
with
‘mands.

At . current production,

Saudl Arabla will earn more |

.than $4 billion in oil rev-
enues this year, a 30 per
cent increase from last year.

At least $1 billion will be

added to Saudl Arabia's
present foreign exchange
holdings of $3 billion.

The rush of new oil reve-
‘nue into Saudi Arabia hag
stunned even Saudi financial

managers, who until a few.

months age were predicting
that their sparsely populated

country, which hag few tele-.

phones and long-distance
highways, and insufficlent
numbers of schools, would
be able to spend enough of
the revenue to mako oil pro-
duction increases , worth-
while.

Taisal, who seeg & Iong\-,

term danger to the intensely
conservative Saudi soclety
from too much easy money,

has resisted large-scale so-.

cial welfare programd and
bureaucracies such as those
that have helped other gulf
states soal up their ofl
‘money.

- The national development
budget has spurted irom virs

tually zero four yeard afo’

to $3 billion in ¢ho.last e
cal year. But only 63 pov
cent of the dovelopment
funds could actuclly be
gpent last year. .

“We don't have onough €oae
tractors to do what wo esm
budget, and what we want to
do,” Hisham Nazir, president
of {he government’s Planning
Organization, said. “There
aren't enough contractors in
the world.”

Narzir's organization is draw-
Ing up a new fivo year eco-

nomic plan to begin in 1976,

It will call for $40 billion to
$50 billion total expenditures.
The budget figures assume
that Saudi oil production will
increase only by 10 per cent
annually in the future.
“Saudi Arabia must draw a
firm policy on oil production,”
sald Nazir, one of five key
officials named by Faidal to

the newly formed Supreme’

Petroleum Council. “The pol-
icy-will have to put an end to

waste” brought about by over-

production, which adds to
Saudi internal inflation and

the piling up of devaluing.

dollars.

“We have to strike a bal-
ance between competing
factors that Include our de-

velopment requirements,

prolonging our national oil
reserves over the longest
period,

reserves that decline in val-

;ue while prices for oil rise,

antl world encrply reduirc.
meuin”
¢ .

growing energy de-

the absorptive ca-.
pacity of our economy, the
accumulation of monetary,

‘A Saudi Cabinet minister
‘explained: “We have found
that the maximum revenue
we can usefully absorb is
brought in by production of
%7 million barrels a day.
Anything we produce over
that harms our own inter-
ests, by keeping prices:
" down and by disturbing our
economic halance. '

“We are prepared to go

wout of our way and produce .
more. But we have to have
‘a reason.”
. The Petroleum Council
“which clearly mixes foreigh-
and oil policy interest, will,
recommend Saudi Arabia’s}
-first national petrolium, poli<
¢y to Faisal. The debats,
over freezing production al/
current levels is expected to:
go on for Some months,
while the Saudis look for
signs-of a change in Wash-
mgton

Saudi officials stress that
in their view they are not’
-talking about “using oil as
‘a weapon,” as motc militant’
' Arab states have dewmanded.:
‘There are no suggestions
here of a complete oil cutoll
to Western countries similar
to the one that was bneﬂy
“tried in 1967.

But if Arab-Israeli fighting:
should resume, these samei
. olficials make clear, Saudi.
oil would bhe immediately
‘cut off. “If there is a battle,
we are in it,” said one au-
thoritative source. ‘“People

had better understand that
now.

One suggestion ‘that will-
reportedly surface in the Pe-’
ttroleum €ouncil involves
freezing produciion at this
year’s original target figure,
7.2 mililon barrels a day, for
the rest of this year and

1974. This would have an cs-
pecially sharp impact on the

0il companics, who would

Jsee the return on itheir mas-

sive
layed. .
The Saudi Finance Minis-

new investment de:

try, which faces difficult de-

cisions on the accumulating
revenue increases, is reli-
ably reported to be pushing
‘hard  for a  production
‘freeze. So is the Foreign
Ministry, which must bear
«the brunt of Arab criticism
;of Saudi Arabia's tradition-
,ally close ties (o the United
"States.

Saudi, Arabia’s new activ-;

Jsmin Arab’affairs was un- -
erscored last week when
the kingdom granted the
Arab Socialist Baath govern-
‘maent in Syria a $24 million
development loan. -

Top aides credit Faisal, 67, '
dissuaded

with having
‘Egypt’s President Anwar Sa-
dat from launching a mili-
tary strike into the Istaeli-

occupied Sinai Peninsula in .

early June, and a top envoy .
was to be -digpatched to
> Cairo this week to assure
Sadat of continued Saudi £
nAROLUL  Oupgest 0 Wk

T'stays out of the ‘proposed.

merger
‘brand young Icader,

\

v

I matically vague when asked :

i

firev
Col. -
‘Muammar Qaddafi, is push-
L ing.

Saudi officials are diplo-

that Libya's

‘- what first .step the United’

States could take to evi-:

' dence a change toward the

“eyenhanded” policy Faisal

. called for last week.

“The puzzle is what is 1t

1
.that our American friends

.want,” said Foreign Minister
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Japan and European nations
have raised serlous objections
‘to arecent U.S. proposal for
an oil sharing arrangement in
times of emergency, raising
fresh doubts about the possi-
bility for cooperation among
,t'he major oilconsuming na-
ions.
Under Secretary of State
Wiiliam J. Casey told a House
‘subcommittee vesterday that
the U.S. goveriment proposed
in June beciore the 23-nation
Organization of Economic Co-
operatmn and Development a
i sharing scheme involving only
ltho world’s imports trans-
ported international
waters. !
Japan imports nearly all of
its 0il and Europe more than
70 per cent, while the United
States currently depends on
|imports for only 33 per cent of
its total needs. Thus, ‘the U.S.
plan amounts to asking Eu-
rope and Japan to accept a far
Jarger cut in their total oil
supplies than the United
[ States’ would incur in any
emergency. |
Casey said Japan had made
& counterproposal at the,same
OECD meeting in Paris that
the United States include its
entire domestic production: in
any sharing arrangement, a
position the Furopean coun-
tries are understood to have
supported.
But Casey indjcated that the
U.S. government strongly op-
posed the inclusion of Ameri-

over

_isigning a government-to-gov-

E}» 3 h{\@r

S oM m‘? Smfﬂmg

! “'Washington Poat Statf Writer -

“Omar Saqqaf. “Why is the.
help always - 'for .
. There are more than 2.5 mil-
-lion Palestinian people ei-
:ther .in refuge (abroad) or-
.under occupation. .

. “If people think thls quess
.tion is going to be as it is
now forever, they ' are
twrong,” he added. “We are,
“friends with the United °
jStates. We want to .be,
. friends. But there is always’
a limit.” I

e Criticize

o

B. Qtlaway

IR |‘

ca's oil production in a com
mon oil pool.

Although he admitted under
questioning from Rep. Lee H.
Hamilton (D-Ind), chairman
of the-House Near East 'Sub-
committee, that the U.S. posi-
tion was a “considerable com-
plication” in efforts to. reach
an agreement, the under sec-
retary said he thou;:ht Lhere
was still a  ‘“pretty good
chance” of the United States,
Europe and Japan conpcrahnp’
on an emergency oilsharmg
plan,

Casey also {old the subcom.
mittee that he did not find a
“threat” in King Faisal's re-
cent warning that Saudi Ara-
bia's close cooperation with
the United States was endang-
ered by Washington’s poliey of
sirong support for Israel.
Saudi officials have been
hinting recently that Saudi
Arabta, the key country in
meeting the industrial world's
growing ‘energy nceds, may
limit its oil production if the
U.S. government does not fol-
low a more “evenhanded and
just policy” in the Middle
East. .

Casey disclosed that Wash-
ington is planning to send &
mission to Saudi Arabia this!"
summer to discuss what rolet
American companies and the
U.S. government could play in
helping the Saudis develop
their economy.

But he excluded any possi-
bility of the two countries

ernment agreement for oil
supplies, saying that Washing-
ton - helieved such accords
were “counter-productive.”.

i ?")ﬁ
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By Andrew Borowiec
Star-News Special Correspondent

BEIRUT — Arab sheiks,
potentates and economists’
-are all trying to come up’
with a formula to turn their,
oil into a major pressure
weapon aginst the Umted
States. ‘

The ultimate objective 1s
"to force America to aban-’ .
don its unconditional sup-
port of Israel and helo re-
draw the map of the de- .
dle East. :

As usual. the Arabs are
torn between the practical -
and the emotional aspects-
of their struggle against

-Israel and its powerful_
American backer. But in
- the torrent of words and/
amidst confused and often
quarrelsome meetings, an
embryo strategy has begun
to emerge. .

It is called ‘‘selective:

sanctions.” In a nutshell, it-
‘means that the Arabs wxll
continue to pump oil but
increases in shipments will -
be applied selectively to
countries friendly to the
. Arab cause. Conversely,
staunch friends of Israel,
.such as the United States,
wxll be punished by produc-

‘tion freczes and possibly
reductions in supplies. |

. All this is still basically
on paper and a number of-
observess remain skeptical
about the extent of Arab.
unity and effectiveness in
this field. But a number of
American diplomats and oil
experts in the dedle East
are worried. !

MOST ARABS have little.
"doubt that the United States
has no Middle East policy of
its own but merely backs
‘Isracl’s strategy, which has-
been that of defiance of the
widely dispersed and con-.
stantly feuding 120 million
Arabs.

‘“Indeed, we and Israel:
have a perfect entente,’”
said an American diplomat
‘in this Arab capital, “We:
even fight their (the Israe-:
lis’) battles for them — such’
as helpmg to get Jews out of
Russia.”

This diplomat was seri’
ously concerned about the
possible effectiveness of a
concerted action by such
oil-producing states as Sau-
,di Arabia, Kuwait, Bahrain
.-~ all conservative coun-

tnes Another Amencan
‘expert, however, feels that’
“‘people have been crying
~wolf for 25 years" and that.
‘no concrete Arab measures
.are in the offing.

" He pointed out that de-
Spite the Arab clamor for
‘anti-U.S.. sanctions, the
expansion of oilfields in,
such Arab countries as
‘Saudi Arabia and Iraq was
‘continuing. Saudi Arabia.
-alone, plans to increase its
‘present production of 7.2
"million barrels a dav to.20,
{million barrels by 1980.

This will be the year in
which the United States is
expected to rely on Middle
Eastern oil for 50 percent of -
its consumption. Can Saudi’
Arabia, which relies on:
American arms and possi-.
ble protection in case of:
‘conflict with “‘revolution-,
ary’’ states, turn off the'
‘tap? C

. IF ONE LISTENS to vaz_--:
Jdous Saudi and Kuwaiti
statements, this is very
much in the cards. Yet the
Arab record on this and
‘other issues has béen that of:
confusion and contradic+
‘tion. Money pouring mto
Arab coffers has failed to
serve Arab political objec-,
tives in concrete terms.!
While capable of creating.
'havoc in money markets,
‘this accumulated mass of:
gold and Western currency,;
has yet to harm Israeli and
American interests in the
Middle East.

As with almost every«’
thing, the Arabs do not ap-
pear to be in a hurry. They"
point out that the oil con-
sumption of all mdusmal-
ized countries is rising:
steadily — 8.7 percent an-.
nually in the United States
alone, which is higher than
anywhere else in the world.
They stress that 60 per-

‘cent of the world’s known

reservers are in the Middle’
East (including Iran) and,
‘that sooner or later any
,country wishing to keep its’
‘industrial machinery gomg
has to pay more attention to,
Arab views and desires,

Meanwhile, money contin-
ues to flow into Arab banks;

and private vaults. The oil.

income of the Arab doun«
tries has alrcady topped $10
billién and is expected to:
reach $40 billion dollars by
1980 ~ the expected energy”

crisis year in the United
.States.

It is no secret that Saudi

Arabia is on its way to accu-
mulating staggering mone~
tary reserves, expected to
surpass those of the United
States and Japan combined.
" WILL THIS mass of
money be used toward a
cohesive plan likely to fos-
ter the Arab cause? Or will
it continue to be dlssxpated
in grants for grandiose proj-.
.ects, arms and other ex-
_penditures that have yet to.
increase the Arab World's'
military prowess or eco-
- nomic situation? )
- No ready answers are
available. But discarding.
the passionate outcries of
such Arab hotheads as Li-,
bya s Col Muammar Kazza-’
fi, there are some very lev-.
‘el-headed efforts to make.
‘Arab oil a powerful political,
iweapon. +
For example, Nadim
‘Pachahi, former secretary
.general ‘of the 1l-nation
'Orgamzatxon of Petroleum’
‘Exporting Countries.
(OPEC) urged the organi-
zation’s Arab members to
frecze their crude produc-
tion at its present levels’
until America shows a moré
balanced Middle Eastern
pohcy :
- Said Pachahl S
_*‘In the present seller’s’
market for crude oil, there
'is no need for Arabs to’
‘threaten to stop the flow of’
,0il altogether, thereby cut--
ting off their noses to splte
their faces.
~ “*All they (the: Arabs)
would have to do is to re-
frain from increasing pro-
duction. This would be:
sufficient to cause a world-
‘wide supply crisis in a very
.short period of time.”
¢ In Egypt, Dr. Issam Ed-
din el-Hinawi, a professor of
that country’s National
‘Research Institute, suggest-
d that Arab strategy.

i

‘ishould be based on control-

lmg the flow of oil to the
West.-

He proposed the creanon
of a “*strategic materials’
office’” that would be at,
- {ached to the Arab League. 1

This proposal was echoed
to some extent by Saudi'
Arabia’s influential oil min- :
ister, Sheik Ahmed Zaki
Yamani, who would like to
‘exploit the international:
concern caused by the cner—
gy crisis. . .

NEEDLESS TO SAY, the
‘Arab moves are being
watched carefully by Israel,
which is trying to reassure’
the United States that all
these plans, suggestions
and schemes are far from,
beipg concrete.

Said the Israeli J’erusa-
lem Post in a recent edxton-
al:

‘It is no coincidence that

the Arab states advocating
the use of oil as a political
weapon are those who do.
not possess oil, led by
Egypt which is permanent]y
,short of funds.
~“american public opinion
would be well advised to’
take all these factors into’
consideration so that when
gasoline rationing may be-
‘come necessary, anger and’
frustration will be directed’
"where it belongs and not at,
-Israel.’
. *‘Serious questxonmg of
how Amierica is to maintain’
her present position as a’
superpower must lead to
-planning for alternative.
sources of energy and new’
sources of oil not subject to |
Arab pressure and de-’
mands,”’ the newspaper
concluded.

Not many American oil-
experts in this part of the
world agree with this view,’
‘According to one of them,
“Israel is not likely to be
harmed by the lecoming en-.
ergy crisis. But I am worry-’
ing about’ the United
‘States.” P O
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Energy will :be suéh an

‘overwhelming and compli-
cated issue for the United
States over the next decade
,that the nation must not
risk “going it alone,” bays
Peter G. Peterson, former
Commerce Secretary and
recently special ambassador
for President Nixon.

In an interview, Peterson}
-~ NMOW a senior partner in
the investment firm of Leh.’
man Brothers of New York
~ said that the whole en-
ergy question should be part
of any summit meceting:
scheduled later this year.

Peterson has just com-
‘pleted a confidential report
for the President on inter-
national trade, security,

monetary, and energy probs’
lems. It is titled “The Year
‘of Qur Friends —The Year
of Europe and Japan and
“Canada.”

The way Peterson sees it,
the failure to cooperate
with Japan and Europe and
the Mideast on the use of
energy might result in “can-
nibalism,” driving oil prices
out of sight. And each dol-
lar per barrel increase in.
the price of oil, he calcu-’
lates, would add about $4¢
billion to $5 billion to the’
annual U.S. import bill and
$15 billion to $20 billion ¢3
the world's by 1980.

* The {rightening prospect that
hc draws is that by 1980, the
United States will be shellmg
out sonme $25 billion for for-
.pign oil, seriously ag ggravating
‘ihe bnlance of trade and pay-
‘tnents. What this would do to
& dollar already weakened in
Hle eyes of the world’s busi-
nr-ssmen and traders is any-
‘dne’s guess. Repeated devalua-.
tions, he adds, are no answer
because all .major industrial,
natxons are in the same boat.
'Another major rcason for
¢ooperation is that the oil

‘gompanies therqselves won't:
be able to resist the demands
By the oil-cartel producing
countries for price increases.
f And above all, Peterson in-
§1sts unless some sensible ap-.
proach to the cnergy problem
i5 worked out, il will get inter-
mmsled with the tricky Mid-
€ast political confliet and
gause major sccurity prob-
ms.

4 Peterson’s report to the
President has-not been made'
public, but it is clear that he;
thinks that energy is the com-:
mon element among America’s
thany international problems.

s The President recently ap-
pointed former Gov. John A.
Love of Colorado as his new
{op/ man ot energy problems,
but so far, the administra-
tion’s focus has been on-the

amestic use side of oll, #hd

Hag nol beep dirested aé the
international problem. Butl he
reveals that presidential aide

the Apoilo

‘Wduld be conservation, possi-

tjonal aspects of the energy

problem.

¥ The way Peterson sees it, &
irst element of a cooperative

dpproach with the Japanese

and the Europeans would deal

&th such things as temporary,

ortages, which can be met|

Iy stockpiling for emergen-
o:es Rather than confront the:
Vlideast countries, he opts for.
operation, thus avoiding
gzlat is * recommended by
any others—a buying consor-
uh. Such a “draconian ap;
Proach” would be a last resort.:
He also advocates a massive
project on energy research,
cbmparable in magnitude to
program, lo de-
Vielop new sources f{rom nu-
c‘jem fusion, solar energy, and
doylhing eclse that -comes
algng.
{:i\nother cooperative  area
WY higher taxes oa automo-
tive horsepower ‘and study of
ifidulation standards for new
construction that would pre-
vent the waste of energy.
A horuble example often cited
i§ the new World Trade Cen-
tei in’lower Manhattan. The
t \_'in towers of that edifice are
spid to have an efficiency ra-
t}d for their hcat use of less
than 10 per cent.
;The international monetary
comphcatmns of the energy
problem are among the most
iitriguing. Peterson says that
by 1980, the dollars pulled in
by the oil producmg countries’
will be, according .to a con-
servatxve estimate, about’ $50
billion to $75 billion, com-
pared with about $25 billion in|
1975,

. He cautions against taking
pmuse estimates too seriously
because the volume of oil im-
pons and price are necessarily:
conJectulal .

; The Saudi Arabia govern:
mpnt alone will be earning
about $30 billion by 1980, or 40
per cent of the total of the]
producing countries. This com-
pares with $8 billion in energy
receipts by Saudi Arabia by|
1975. Iran would pick up about
$15 billion compared thh $5
billion in 1975.. )

In terms of Amencan de-
pendance ¢n North Africa and
Middle East oil, Peterson’s es-
timates are that by 1980 our
imports from that part of the
world will account for 20 to 40
per cent of our total oil use.
That compares with only 2 per
cent in 1470. Western Burope,
Japan, and the rest of the free.
world, already heavily depend-
ent on the Middle East wﬂl be\
even more so. 1

"Peterson’s figures assumé
that the Middle East countries
will continue to- be aitracted
by higher prices, inctease
their production, and sell the
West all the oil it wants fo

Jlelpy Kissinger is showing
#eep interest” in the interna-

H But the Mhmlc Kast coun-
tries, knewing thai theilp ell
resources are finite, may de-
cide not to increase prod-
uction so rapidly. And in any

.event, the Middle East coun-

firies btoadly suggest that un|
less there is a solution to the
. Arab-Israeli conflict more sat-
isfactory to them, they mmay'
not cooperate with the West at
all, .

- Peterson " recognizes thesé
problems, He made the point;
i1 the. interview that many Ar?

sponsible members of the fam:
ily of nations.

‘What Peterson recommends
i$ a: recognition of Arab de-
mands for treatment as an
‘equal partner in the mterna-
tional sysiem.

He would establish an- eco-

NUnuLC  ucvelUpmEnt  commis.
sion for the Mideast to help
plan major new projects of all
kinds in conjunction with the
Arab countries. He would also
do things to assuage.lhe Arab!
ego. Example: he would send
senior ambassadors to the -oil
producing countries and try to
attract Arabs to international
institutions such as the IMF.
.. Meantime, he thinks - the
United States should give
‘more study to ways in which
: the excess fundg-t-
<he calls them “petro dollars”
A—can be soaked up. Anticipat-
"ing that there will be large
‘amounts of Arab capital flow-.
“ing in all directions, the
- United States ought to have a
-policy on whether to encour-
rage or limit mvestmcnts in
partlcular industries, '

In the delicate area of Arab-
.Israeli relationships, Peterson
‘observes that the - United
States will be under great
pressure to differentiate its
policies from those of thej
state of Israel. He is careful
tto say that we should not re-
{duce our political support of
iIsrael or make Israel the
‘scapegoat because of our
-needs for new sources of, en-
rergy. On the other hand, he
ithinks there is a ‘need to un-
derstand)the Arab view that
‘American policy too often
sounds like an echo of Israel.l
policy.

One of- Petersons main
arguments  is. that time s
ishort for handling the energy
problem. In the course of his
survey of the situation for the
President, he found that the
Européans and the Japanese
look. to the United States for
‘leadership. He would get an
immediate start on the stock-
piling and researching pro-
blems by setting up task
forces.

He would buttress this with
‘a small team of experts drawn
from various U.S. agencies
‘who would visit each Mideast
.country to sound out the
‘potential degree of coopera-
itlon and their specific deve-
lopment needs. In terms of
structure Peterson would set
jup a h1g11 level position, a
presidential ambassador-ats
large for international energy
| policy.

The Peterson' timetable
would call for & new intere
national mmi*ui.' tibititlon to
plan and imploment the ags
operative proposals along with
an agreement on a broad set
of principles of cooperation,

i/

abs want to be treated as re:|

by the time of President,

-Nixon’s " proposed summx1140
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Peterson Urges Cooperatlon

By Hobart Rowen

eetings this year. "~ =7 =~
- Underlying Peterson's sense
of urgency is the fact, he feels,| |
that the mlproduclng coun- '
tries have alternative ways| .
of reaching their objectives.|

. ?I‘hey can restrict production,

or emphasize their own longer-
term domestic objectives.

The financial side’ of the
energy problem, of. course,
exacerbates the intrinsically
sticky question of the wegak-
ness of the dollar, and prps.
pective international monF
tary reform.
t In Peterson’s view, a ra-l
‘formed international monetary

.-8ystem is farther off than most’
Jofficials "in the U.S. govern-

ment have been hoping, partly’
‘because of the “petro- dollar”
wroblem,

. The Euxopeans Peterson
talked to in the course pf re-
porting for the President want!
a resumption of converﬁbllnty
of the dollar, But the United
‘States can’t even think of con-
vertibility while the dollar is
weak and the balance of pay-
ments still in a big deficit. '

‘In_his travels abroad for
the President, Peterson found
‘that some Europeans are se-l
riously -worried by the pro-
posal made last'year by Treas-
tury Secretary George Shultz
that - would key 'balance of
payments adjustments to the
level of reserves on a more
or less automatxc basiwm
Some importaht Europeans
‘appeared not to understand
the Shultz proposal.

The Europeans 'are afraid
that large speculative flows
ithat affect reserves would
‘cause unwarranted changes
in their exchange rates. They
say quite vigorously that they
won’t tolerate what they view
(as a threat to their own ex-
ports and full employment
possibilities.

L Perhaps evén'more serious,
"Peterson ' believes, . is the
.European view that the United
.States has ulterior motives,
Some Europeans charge that
the United States would use
capltal outflows to depreciate
[the dollar and thus shift to
ithem the burdens of our do-
| mestic policies.

Moreover, for all of the
talk of increased exchange
rate  flexibility, Peterson
quotes - at least. one influen-
‘tial European, French Fi.
nance Minister Valery Gis-
card d¢’Estaing, who suggested
again that exchange rates:
shouldn't change - more. fre-
quently than once every three
or four years. That is a far
cry from the kind of flexibility
that Shultz, Peterson, and
many others feel is crucial to
'a reformed monetary system:
Nonetheless, Peterson wants
‘the United States to push
-ahead for an agreement on
general pnncipleq and intertm
rules

But .none ' of these things,
Petersoii_concludes, will mean|
imich nidss we pet 8 handle
o what e dekuewliebon 1
She tavinoticly it piale
lom., “Enorge 18 tho HeW in-
ternational issue for 45 far'
ahead as we can seo,” he says
emphatically. “It is tied to
trade, money, politiecs and
everythmg else » ’




